FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 12/10/2024 at 9:30 AM
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL— 2" Floor Conference Room
Forest

Preserve
. RollCall: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from November 13, 2024* pg 2

. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $75,971.25 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $511,244.68 pg 17
Treasurer’s Disbursements $642,903.85 pg 34

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $1,230,119.78

IV. Transfers:
Consider transfers of appropriations* pg 35

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo ARPA Improvements Grant Appropriations* pg 36
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Appropriations — Woodward Community Grant* pg 37
Consider a resolution regarding the Designation of Banks or Other Depositories* pg 38

VI. Ordinances:

VIl. Public comment:

VIII. Other Business:
Consider 2025 regular meeting dates and holidays* pg 41
Consider Jeffrey Craver, Director, as the District’s FOIA Officer for calendar year 2025
Closed session for update on Collective Bargaining Negotiations [5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2)]
Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 43 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 57

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 60 Todd Collins pg 66 & Jay Verstraete pg 67 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 68 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 69

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 73 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 79

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, IL
on Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
NOVEMBER 13, 2024

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, K. Swanson.
ABSENT: R. Simmer, J. Woods, C. Layer.
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike
Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick
Camlin, Treasurer.
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:31 AM on Tuesday, November 13, 2024, in the second floor conference room of the
County Building in Rock Island, lllinois.
D. Mielke, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, L. Moreno.
TOTAL PRESENT 4
J. Woods, C. Layer, R. Simmer.
TOTAL ABSENT 3

President Swanson called for a motion approving the October Committee meeting and the
closed session minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the October Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $444,621.15.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $444,621.15. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriations.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the transfers of appropriations. Mr. Mielke seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding FY25 Niabi Zoo
ARPA Grant Appropriations.

November 13, 2024 Page 1
02



MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolutions regarding FY25 Niabi Zoo ARPA
Grant Appropriations. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public
comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2024 Levy Ordinances for the General
Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund FISSA Fund,
Audit Fund, and Development of Forests and Construction of Improvement Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the 2024 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund,
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund FISSA Fund, Audit
Fund, and Development of Forests and Construction of Improvement Fund. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the ordinance authorizing the issuance of
tax anticipation warrant in anticipation of tax levied for the Niabi Zoo fund for the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the ordinance authorizing the issuance of tax
anticipation warrant in anticipation of tax levied for the Niabi Zoo fund for the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson moved to approve the abatement ordinance pursuant to ordinance #11-
01-17 in the amount of $342,827.50.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the abatement ordinance pursuant to ordinance #11-
01-17 in the amount of $342,827.50. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson moved to approve the abatement ordinance pursuant to ordinance #2016-
0401 in the amount of $355,250.00.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the abatement ordinance pursuant to ordinance
#2016-0401 in the amount of $355,250.00. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

November 13, 2024 Page 2
03



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the changes to RICFPD benefits policy.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the changes to RICFPD benefits policy. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Mr. Mielke asked if there was no longer a deferral period.

President Swanson stated that these changes are to bring the District in line with the County’s
policies. Believe there is still a deferral period, but this is making it easier to manage.

Mr. Craver stated that he believed it used to be ninety days, and now it’s the first of the month
following 30 days of employment. It's what a lot of folks have been asking for on the County’s
side. This program is the County’s program, and the District is able to participate.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the proposed IMEG Agreement.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the proposed IMEG Agreement. Mr. Mielke seconded
the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that a year or so ago | submitted a request to the lllinois Climate Bank for a
grant for electric vehicle charging stations. The District was notified that it was selected for the
program. The grant is a 20% match, and the project is projected at $410,000.00. Therefore,
the award is a little over $100,000.00. The IMEG agreement is to do with that project. IMEG
will provide information on the infrastructure needed for the project, and advice on the best
placement of the stations.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there was anything else needed for the lllinois Climate Bank
discussion on the agenda.

Mr. Craver stated that it did not need anything other than consensus, which was effectively
granted when approving the agreement.

President Swanson called for a motion to enter closed session as per ILCS 120/2 (c) (1)

(c) Exceptions: (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees
or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes
of employees. Also, (11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the
particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or
when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for
the finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to enter closed session. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

November 13, 2024 Page 3
04



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Mielke, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, K. Swanson.
TOTAL YES 4
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Closed session began 9:43 AM

Closed session ended 9:57 AM

President Swanson called for a motion to return to open session.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to return to open session. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there were any questions for staff regarding the routine reports.
There were no questions.

President Swanson commented that in Mr. Craver’s report the District had to do a change
order for Niabi. The change order was due to the lack of suitable foundation for the cathouse
repairs and the improperly attached fencing. Want to left that up for the full Commission
because that’s a vestige of a previous chapter in the zoo’s history. When we didn’t do things
necessarily by the book. There were shortcuts. It's so refreshing under Mr. Jackson’s
leadership and Mr. Craver’s leadership that the District has turned a page. We don’t go with a
special friend’s cousin who happens to know how to pour concrete or we think he does. The
District is using IMPACT agreements, and more quality. Hope people pay attention to that.
The investments that the District makes now in quality pay off for generations down the road.
The only other thing I'd like to left up is that, you may have noticed, there’s going to be a t-shirt
for Améwa. When will those be available? Definitely want to make sure that I'm able to buy
one before it's gone.

Mr. Craver answered that it would be available, hopefully, in the next week. Currently working
out the details of sale processing orders.

President Swanson stated that no matter what it looks like, the funds go to support the Larry
Toppert Fund, which means it’s helping the forest preserves.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the Director and
Department Heads as presented.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department
Heads as presented. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

November 13, 2024 Page 4
05



Motion carried.

Ms. Palmer noted that the Auditor’s Office had received the draft of the audit, and it is being
reviewed now.

Mr. Craver noted that the District had been awarded $200,000.00 for the project improving the
bike path. That grant came from the DNR [lllinois Department of Natural Resources].

President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:02 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

November 13, 2024 Page 5
06



/7 Jo T 2hed Wd 65:05:T0 +20Z/£0/2T 1o Aled peas Aq ury

07

85°ZEE'/$ T SU0ToESUBE] B0I0AUL sje10] sesmyipuadxy pedaad - QO'SST IE1=R Do

S707 SOUBUIIUIEN

PUOM MIN  69TZ6(-G¥0 ONI STIDOTONHIAL UTTAL - G6££0T
seinjipusdxg predaid - 00"SST 1212p PSG0
BAIBSR] JS0.04 - 0ET pund

BESTEEL . ¥Z0T/ET/IT  HC0E/B/TT  +20T/6T/TT uadQ

NGy S0l0RU] . S1Bq JUBUIAES &neq porleogy | 9eq 1/9 S3eq ong . S1BQ SooAUT . U0se=Y PRH SN UOROL0500 J0I0ALT "ON 2210AU]

TOPUSA,
srouy[y 43mne) .v%mm HOOH
!
F2/0S/TT - +2/T0/1T 2Buey 838Q NG 9DIOAU] uﬁ%ﬁ@b
1/9

15910,

>Q dV - 9911 UII0)) 9A.19S3.1d 159.104:86d100TIN4




Aq dV - @911WW0) SAI9SAd 152404:86300 TN

£zZ jo z abed Wd 65:05:10 $202/€0/2T o Aleg pels Ag umy
Z26'65T'5TE € supgIestiEl] 9DI0AU] S|R01 [EMOEU0) SPISINGD - 00 9 |IR180 13200
- 7T 40 & Lpuow _
6248 ¥20z/Se/TT  %20Z/sz/1T  +e0e/se/1T uado  Se0Z-be07 Jouelsy 62802  SNOILYDINMWWOD FAISANIW - #ELLDT
086 +Z0T/6T/TT  $ZOT/6T/TT  +T0T/6T/11 uado 894 AL ££/5TOSA ONI SWI1SAS INOWHIA - 65670T
5702 SouBUSIUIRY
LS7EEEL +ZOT/6T/TT  +e0T/6T/TT  +C0T/6T/TT usdo PHOM MaN 69TT6¥-510 ONI SADOTONHIAL ¥TTAL - §62£0T
[EMmORIUOT SPISIO ~ 00 FP2 [1239P 18I0
00°SkFS 7 SusHoESUBLL SDI0AU] sipjcl sdiussequaw 3§ sand - DO"ZE9 [1638p Pigo
6099 v/TS # PIed'pZfT
00'S5E FE0E/92/TT  +e0T/9Z/TT  +Z02/92/11 usdQ Z/0T dnsIsqusiy YadI 06¢/E JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40807
sang diuspguisiy AdISTHd LSTHOL B NOLLYAHISNOD
00°00Z Fe0T/Se/TIT  we0T/ST/TIT $e0E/SE/TT , usdQ [ENULY SZOZ ST0-52 40 J0SSY 11 - Ad4OvT - $S£/0T
sdiysisgus g sang - 0079 €190 18[00
5679 € SUOIEESHEl] 20j0AU] SEI0 ). SUOTIRIURILICT ~ GO"TES 11BIep 1[0
6093 +/15
# pleoipeT/0Tise
65°ST YeOC/61/1T  ¥20T/6T/TT  $T0T/6T/TT usdo ALJUOWTWO0Z 9066 TOLCEANT MNVE TYNOLLYN dT0 - ££080T
11X
(11} +Z07/6T/TT  +20T/6T/TT  Vele/61/1t usdQ  Z865998TE/87 # 108  Z8GS998TELRT OT1 IE ALTTISOW 181V - BE080T
9G¥ YOT/BT/TT  VE0T/BT/TT  be0T/6T/TT usdg ebejsed 0T-+20d ANNA TYHINID SYIUL-NTIWYD - S9ER0T
SUONESIUNTHLCT - 00'ZES (=38P PRIg0
0S'+22'¥$ § suoipesuel] 0IoAUT SIEI] SBOIIDS [BUOISSRI0l - 00'TE9 (I239P PBIGO
- ublsaq g
uawdopasq 1d=ouod
3ag peisbuepul
0070002 PEOZT/Se/IT  bele/Se Tl ¥e0e/Se/TT usdo - mmmo-oa&uw_i 97807 SNOLLYDINNWWOD THIHANIW - $E2/0T
Mss pue
Buluug|d Jesipund
Jog patsbuepug
00'S6% Fe0T/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT  +202/5e/TT u=dQ - 6920-Ad40Td-+E 7807  SNOLLYIINNWWOD JYIHANIW - $ELZ0T
nsia
) dWdopaag ases|oy
ssald aag paJobuepul
05'7IE ¥T0Z/ST/IT  +20T/ST/TT  +202/ST/TT uado - oRo.&uawN 87807  SNOLLYOINNWWOD THIHANIW - +E4£0T
aepdn
19350d puz 2pino
00°06T'T 20Z/SZ/1T  HT07/ST/TT  ¥20T/sz/TT URdQ JOUSIA - T/20-dIDTH-H7 0£80T  SNOILVIINNWWOD FAIHANIW - #E//0T
: 6099 VLIS #
DIEDILZ /9T/0T =0MmIes
[IBlR
00°/2T $TOT/6T/TT  bEOT/6T/IT  +e0e/6T/1T usdp SSEWIOEIUODIURISUCD  DDFE0ZITOI MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
SUAIDG [RUDISSSI0Id ~ OOTE 2P 18[U0
UORRNSUIHPY -~ (T Jusuedsa gng
DAIDSDI 152464 ~ ZE NsuIedag
SAIBsTIE 359404 - QT PUNd
WINOUNY 22j0AU]  S1BG JUSWAR 918 POAIRDTY aedq 1/5 Q1B oNg =B SDI0AE]  UDSERY PIRH Sniels uondudsSg] S0[0AUT "ON =0I0ALT IOpUBA
SROUY S3ane)) PUes)y IOH
PLgSIq
$Z/0E/TT - £2/T0/TT Sbury 91eQ SNQ 8210AUT JAIISIIJ
1/9 1S910]




£t Jo £ sbed

IWd 6%:08: T8 b202/E0/2T Ue Ale 1015 Ag umy

Aq dV - 9911WWOD BAISAId 159404:86300T WL

£5° 86k FOT/ST/TT  ¥E0C/6T/TT  +202/6T/TT usdo Lqou 0608kd NI INSIWdING3 00X - S8ZE0T
7eeL £T08 # e
PJ=aipE/zZ/0T S=lddns
88°590°T ¥ZOT/BT/TT  ¥20Z/6L/1T  +20T/6T/1T uadg dn sunyisangie) 59549 YNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9560 5805 #
PIEOIZ/0T/T T SISSNUP
£6°7€T F20T/6T/1T  HZ0T/6T/TT  $202/61/1T vedp pleogaseq’spleusiy $GIZT19 JINVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £5080T
2TTL €T0S # pIealpy
17°08T PeOT/6T/TT  Pe0e/6L/TT  ¥20Z/61/IT wdQ  /T/TTYeydseispieus]y 8/90/9 MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - E5080T
eTL €105
# pIeoipe/TE/ 0T yoted
Fagisiord ¥ZOT/6T/TT  FE0Z/6T/IT  $20T/61/1T udo gouzodispleusy 229079 MNVE TYNOLLYN (10 - £3080T
TCZLET0S #
PIEDHZ/0E/0Ti5alddns
50°8T PCOE/6T/TT  PEOT/BT/IT  ¥20Z/6T/TT uedo Jledauispieualy 1S0069 MNVE TYNOILYN a0 - £7080T
sayjddng soueusjuiep/ieday - 0Oz (12380 Pelao
19°/T6'T% 9 SUCHIESUR) | BDI0AUT sieto) selddng Bupeisdo - 00"TTS IE3ep Psiqo
[543 YeOT/LZ/TT  ¥eOT/LT/TT ¥e0e/ie/TT usdg BUOIS S0RIIU0D ZTT8PET NI ANO¥D INOLSAIATS - 66EE0T
9560 S80S # psed
Z/5T/0T sueid UoO|Y
8CETT Pe0C/BT/TT  ¥E0Z/6T/TT  +20T/61/TT usdg SUIEl] 00IE0L8THT JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £¢080T
9560 S80S
# PIRIHZ /AT/0TIPING
00°0ZE YZOT/6T/TT  $20T/6T/TT  wZ0T/6T/TT usdQ  MOID BIEDS!|IMPOOS PELEST WNVE TYNOLLYN a30 - ££080T
9560 G805
# PIEXHZ/RT/0TIS9EY
0ZZIT ¥20C/6T/TT  H20T/6T/IT  H20T/6T/TT uado meqsieaddy gind 1Z/0£9 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £-080T
ZEOTE'T ¥20Z/6T/IT  H20Z/61/1T  PZOT/ET/IT usdo seb popesjun [7Z0TST 0D 110 MIUDTIN - 886/0T
667201 ¥20T/61/1T  $TAT/6T/IT  HZ0T/6T/TT usdg [Py [pseIp SE/0EST 00 IO MIADTNN - 886207
sajjddng Bunessdo - 00°CZS I1BI8p PRIg0
75+99% T SUONDESURL] S3{0AU] S|2jol BuieiD/ ot - 00 FETE 119D 1080
G//0 TEOS # P
el fe/0Toouemore
76799 ¥TOC/BT/IT  ¥E0T/BT/IT  20T/6T/TT uado BuiyicpiealguIed 6+0T1S9 MINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €+080T
BuiRoy fuiosug - 00"ty 19ep 1PalaD
FeamuuylI - 06 weuedag gns
+0°066°0E $T suogoesuel] SDIOAUL S|zl ueRegsIuEupY - §T Jusugledag gng
/9T2T'TS T SUCEDESURL] JUI0AUT S|2iel 666 F$-000"T$ Wawdinbg B umel - 0092 12130 Pelo
91271 Y20/ 1Z/TT  PE0T/TT/IT  +e0e/1e/TT usdg  J=Indwod meu suer YZEHoay ONI INJWNYIAOD MAD - QEE00T
5566'P5-000°T$ Juswiiinbz B usew - 06"H9L 18Iep PBIOO
UORenSIUIUPY - 0T Jueuliedaq gns
BAIRSDId 159404 ~ 7€ swnedaq
. e SAIBSSIe ISRIG] - OET Pund
JUROWY SDI0AU]  3]B(Q JUSWAR] 1B PRAIRDSY e /9 ajed ong =12 S3HOAUT  UCSesyY pieH ERTET LORAasa(] =2i0ML] “ON =DI0ALT Iopusp
Sroup([] Enory pasEz 30
JOLSI(T
FC/OE/TT - +2/T0/TT obuey s1eq eng 2010AU] QAIISII ]
1 \ ) 382101




[T Jo 1 9bey

IWd 66:0G:T0 $Z0Z/E0/ZT U0 AUE PR35 AQ UMy

$Z/OE/TT - $2/T0/TT abuey 338 anqg 30joAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991WILOD BAI9SAId 152104:86300T N4

YZOZ/0T
STy +Z0Z/02/TT  #202/02/TT  +202/0Z/1T uado Jemes g Jajem 100000 AT SAIEYY 40 ADVTIIA - SE8E0T
£9'vS wE0C/0Z/TT  +Z02/0e/TT  +eoe/0e/1t usdgo fomMas R J31EM  HZ0T TO0TOLT NOLdWVH J0 IDVTIIA - BZOE0T
_ Y2/ - v feT/oT ASRIEANT AYMVYHLYH
ST I6E FE0Z/6T/IT  $T0T/6T/IT  $Z0T/6T/TT uado 180096-08589 895TE009S TUIHSHHAG / NYITHIWVAIW - 594707
YTV - VP TOT ADYINT AYMYHLYH
0T'E€7 ¥20T/6T/TT  $E0T/6T/IT  $20T/6T/1T uadp H00/E-T8259 915620095 TUIHSHEE / NYDOTHIWYATIN - §9//0T
YZeT/TT - $THT/0T ADMANT AVMYHLYH
#5881 ¥ZOC/6T/TT  TOT/ET/IT  #e0T/6T/TT usdo 1600Z0-T8L0E T8eF00095 TATHSNAG / NVITHAWYAIW - S9£/0T
+efe1/TT - ¥2/FT/0T ADREANT AVMVYHLYH
18'%9 FZOT/GT/TT  +20T/6T/TT  v20Z/6T/TT uadg HT0/9-(WEre T9£86665S THIHS3T / NVITHIWYAIN - 594407
YEfCT/TT - $E/FT/0T ADHANT AVMYHLYH
e $T02/6T/1T  ¥E0T/6T/TT  ¥C0e/6L/TY uedp $10/9-0T95T 895// 66655 ATHSNAD / NYOTIIWYTIW - §9/707
PEICLTT - 22/P1/0T ADHANT AVMVHLYH
08 ¥Z0T/ET/TT  HCOT/BT/IT  +e0Z/6T/TT uado ‘ET0/9-00FEZ S¥5£66655 JUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVALN - §9240T
ve/eT/1T - $2T/0T ADHANT AVMYHLYH
07801 ¥Z0T/6T/TT  +20T/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/1T usdo 1£10/9-05T8T b/ 2266655 TATHSY 3G / NYOTAWYATW - §9//0T
VESTTIT - beTOT ASRIANT AVMVYH.LYH
£1'/9 FEOT/BT/TT  PE0C/61/IT  +20T/6T/TT uado - loT0/9-0b6/T 850766655 TUIHSYYIE / NVORIFWYAIN - §9£/0T
seDIAIRS AN Mand -~ 00"£E9 1EPP 1800
97'€3cE 7 SuoDesURIL B0I0AUY S[E10L SUCHEDIUNWIST - §0"ZED 12=p P[0
ve/ET/2T - vT/PT/IT
S0E06009E06878ER NOLLVEOICD
97" THE $20Z/6T/TT  +20T/6T/IT  +202/61/1T uado #1108  LZTT SOE0600  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODYIQIW - 678707
TTX
00°er PEOCI6T/IT  Pe0z/6T/TT  $202/6T/TT uadQ 7865998TE/8¢ #1008  7RAS999TE/RT DT I ALTIIHOW 191V - 8€080T
SUONEDIENUIIOY - 00"TEY [I2PDP BI00
ST'Z0S% ¢ suoinesURl] S010AUT S[E30L SAUIAISS [PUOISSDI0d - 00" TED |IBSp 10900
9g60 S80S # PJe!
06°6EE ¥20Z/6T/TT  ¥e0Z/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/TT usdg $Z/ST/0TMmoYs|[anued SrG9T MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £3080T
Zeel €108
# DIRDE/EZ/0TIMGY
LSTAr4c ] PZOT/ET/IT  +20Z/5T/TT  +20Z/6T/TT uadg o dwnplsiaue) 78791 MINVE TYNOLIYN 410 - £R080T
SROIAIBS [RUNISSDIOI - 0" TES 11E19P 102(G0
TH'EE0'TS 6 SuoIpestRIl 33/0AU] s[Bj0l seljddng soueusiuelW /Yiedsy - 00°EES B9 D200
. 1o subua
£0°8L Ye0T/Le/TT  VE0Z/T/TT v20T/LT/TT uadQ  pug “TIo ujeyd ‘den Jeiqy GEI6ESCT D77 ¥OIoVYL 31V1S INIVEd - #6801
DNLLYAVIX3
¥L6T PR0L/0C/TT  B20C/0C/TT  vT0T/0T/TT uedo 3004 papAdal 080/Z ANY DONDIDNYL YA TIIW - 298F0T
T
89'$5 ¥e0Z/0Z/1T  +20Z/0Z/TT  +202/0Z/T1T uedo sa|lddns Jiedaa Js00 00°88090TTT0S 02 MONNOD - 605007
sojpddng ssueusiuey /nedey - 9o EZS =P PRIgO
HORUNII - 06 Jusuiedag qns
BADS 159404 - 7 Juswnedsq
- DAIDSBI 359404 - JET pUN4
JUNOWY S2i0AUT 9] JUStUARd S1B(] PRARDDY =12 1/9 SRgeng =leg DI0AU]  UDSERY DRH smes U0RdL0Soq 20I0ALIT Ol S210ALT JOPUDA
spouy Binaes) poeEy oy

rLosia

AAIISII
31S9I10,]




£z 0 g ebed

Wd 65:05:T0 Pe0Z/E0/ZT Uo Aleg pels Ag umy

1
—

ST'£85% 7 SUOLDESURLL S0J0AUT siEn0] Buylo1D /w0y - 90T 123D Paag
£9°555 $ZOT/0Z/IT  $20Z/02/TT  +202/0Z/1T usdo Souemofe BUILACP  $2/0T quisd SUIATHSSIH 117G - £2080T
SHIs ONI
0548 ¥20Z/07/TT  %202/0¢/TT  veoz/oz/it usdp uo 0Bo| sopigus P986F  SUO0D DNILMOLS A0 -~ £12/0T
Bunzo/uLiosun - 00'¥IY 1239p 15900
JpuUnty: pnet - 16 JUdUIedsc gns
15959123 8¢ SUOIIESLIRL] 33I0AU] S[EI0L ¥SMIULIT - 06 lusuiedag gns
00°969°01% T SUOPDESURI] 32/0AL] s|=01 000’a% +ea0 Bunopowsy Buiping - 00°9%4 119D 19[G0
=]l
Jshuey ) ES.%M
00°969°0T Fe0T/0e/TT  VE0Z/0T/TT  %208/0T/1T usdp nds Ju paoe|day $8/60T 0D AQYEE 10 - 90€20T
000°5$ Jonc Bulopoway Supiing - §0°99Z 1ERP 1R[0
00'S66°TS T SLOFDBSUBIL 3DI0AL S[el0L 665 FT$-000°TS 2aonnseyuy - 6o°'s9Z 1ewRp palao
soueLiog o) ped
noBrp pue Samiulz 12 _ DT1313¥IN0D
00°566"1 ¥ZOC/0T/TT  +e0e/0E/IT  »202/0e/1T usdp  ped uleunoj BupjuLp 88577 -ALTTH Yaa ¥A1LLOLS SYIOMDIN - 966707
GE5PI$-000°2$ SININISELU] - O0°E9Z 1239D 1020
1758 T suonpesuel] SDjoAu] S[EIG1, [enPRpue SPRISING - 00MPS 12380 1Ilg0
SIAISS SISEM HIMIUIIT
FEQC 1OqUIBAON
125/ $20T/0Z/TT  $e0T/0T/TT HT0T/0T/IT ud  86KLE06-T8OE # 10  TR0LOFFBILE ONI ZLSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
[erequol spsInD - 0O Pk 1219 Palqo
£F129% 7 sucpoesuel] anioAul S0 Sjesy - 60 659 [BIP 19K
00°S8 ¥Z0Z/6T/1T  +COZ/6T/TT  HE0T/6T/1T usdo [eIUR1 MBS LoD LIE/8STIT DNI STYINTY LTIENNS - $SEE0T
$70Z 990120
€958 PTOC/ET/IT  e0T/6T/TT  +C0T/61/T1 usdQ Memiuir Joy smodenod £6£2/T JNI SASTIHILINT €54 - £1080T
: SjEISY - GO6E9 [1I21ep PaldD
00°6/T$ T SUGEDESUBLL S0J0AU] SjEgtl spURUDIUIEN W Siedey - 00"8ED II®Sp PRl
00°62 ¥e02/0z/TT  PE0T/0Z/TT  #202/0T/1T usdo 3cIAsas Jedad T/TT95 HIFANT BOHINY - $58001
CTTL E10S #
piealpe fZT/TT e0nes
00°0ST ¥e0Z/6T/TT  ¥e0Z/6T/TT  +Z0Z/6T/TT usdQ Aedsslsn|duoiSSILSURI | ZITTS MNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - ££080T
2UBLUIRY 1 sitedsy - 00859 123ep Pelqo
6081 TS TT SUOIDBSUB]] SoI0AL] Slejo] seomles ANAN SHANd - 00°L£9 189D 1Ko
PT/ST/TIT - ¥vT/LT/aT ADYINT AVMYHIVH
197 F¥T0T/TZ/IT  $TOT/TE/TT  $20e/TE/TT usdo 1970£9-078€2 LFSL6T095 FUIHSHUTG / NYOTIAWVAIN - §97/0T
saoIAlas AN oNgnd - 00°ZE9 123ep P[0
NemsullI - 06 Jueuwniedaq gng
SAIOSBAG 15940 - 7§ kBuedag
SAIDST Y ISOI05 ~ OET PUn
JUAOWY SDI0AL  93B(] JUSWIAR 218 PeAlRDoY 2124 1D 3L 2N Sie( SCI0AU]  UOSEdY PleH SRS UOnARoSa S0I0ALY *ON 2010AUT 10PUSA
SO KO0y PoER) oy

YZ/0E/TT - $2/T0/TT 9Buey 218 onQ 2010AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WWI0D) SAI9S3Id 152104:86300T WL

PLOSI
JAIISAIJ

18910,




£7 40 9 obed IWd 65:05:T0 P202/£0/2T Ue Ajeg 10815 Aq Uy

FLIPT - ADAINT AVMYHLYH
976 ¥Z0Z/8T/TIT  20T/6T/TT  +Z0T/6T/TT usdQ  F2/4/0T (£5264-0E620 E/HOT/666 JUTHSMNYIS / NYOTUIWYCAIN - 597201
¥T/P/TT - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
£0°6E PZOT/6T/TT  $TOT/6T/TT  +Z0T/6T/1T uedo  +2/%/0T ‘E60658-TELT0 £I8PT/65S TATHSYHIT / NVOTHIWYGIN - 59/20T
Fele/1T - ASHINT AVMVYHLYH
9£°80T +ZTOT/6T/TT  +20T/6T/TT  20T/6T/TT usdg  +Z/%/0T {THOTE-TB300 BEGET/65S THIHSYHIA / NVOTHTWYAIN - 59//0T
S201IAUBS ANz Jkind - §0"ZE9 (13D 1[0
94652 TS T SUOuIESUIRIL J0I0ALE sietel Bupesjdag @ Bupuid - 0OrsE9 e1ep PRlgo
L18V L4T6 #
PIEDFZ/ET /0T IS0IPo0Y
Aayoay?Bunlods
9/'6ET'T $20Z/0e/1T  +e0Z/02/TT  %202/02/11 uadg BAD|PRRIY ZE86Y XNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
Bunenydng 3 Sunuld - 0O°SED 12390 1900
9£'075$ 7 SUCRDESURLL 8210AU] S|EI01 SUOHEILMWIWIOD - 00'TES 1P Pelan
[T8F /TS # PIolvg 8/55F
00'9/e Ye0T/0T/TT  YE0T/OE/TT  #20e/0E/TT uedo foz/0TiRusiLuIIES -£S0662TE MNVE TWNOLIYN 410 - £+080T
TIX
9L HET YZ0e/61/TT  ve0e/6T/IT  #20Z/6T/T1 usdO  ZB6SHOSTE/ST # 108 286S993TE/ST 71 I ALTTIE0W 1081V - 8E080T
SHOREIIUNUII0D ~ DO°ZED [1E39D 1=(G0
88°1e% T SUOIDESURI] 30IGAUT SIEj0L 000 TS epun diba g sjock RS - 00°FZS RIS 03[0
L18F ££1S # pleolpg/
88°1¢ ¥Ye0T/0z/1T  $20T/0Z/TT  H202/0T/1T usdo TE/OTHPWWIDISpIRUSIY £PET99 MNYE TWNGLLYN (10 - £+080T
0006°TS 9pun dinby 3@ sioek (leWS - DOPTS 121p PSIo
LEGTTS £ SUODESUEL] 30I0AUT sei0) seyddng souBUSjULRl /siedoy - 00°EZS 11IEI9P 1[40
L18F 2416 # pledlp
Z/IE/0T Ed SWeIM
1£°19 ¥TOC/02/T1  +e0Z/0Z/1T  20Z/0T/1T uado -EEEM 6TTHL9 JNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - 40807
Jjoq 122 AR
8 6k $Z0Z/08/1T  +Z0Z/0T/TT  +E0e/0T/TT usdQ pue ‘asemp.ley Buping 0STH8T JHYMTAYH 989 - SOTOOT
86'8 PZ0T/0T/TT  $ZOT/OT/TT  #20T/0T/TT usdg  3joq pue Inu Jess 39103 ZETPRI TAVMTUVH 989 - SOTOO0T
sajjddng saueumuie/Hedsy - pOPEZS R19p 1[0
98°'607% £ SUQUIESURI] 9DIOAUT sigy0 L saddng Suiesado - 00'ZTS 219D 12l90
L18% LLTS #
pie0tpz/ez /0T ssiddns
68" 7HT _ $OT/OT/IT  PE0T/02/TT  ve0e/0T/TT uado Buruespispleuap 80T1H9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
LI8F 15
# pIe0ipZ/T/1TsqIng
65+ ¥T0Z/0Z/TT  +20Z/0T/TT  +20Z/0Z/TT vado WBrispreusiy 089£59 MNVE TYNOLLYN O10 - £6080T
L18% LL1§ # pledlpg
fez/oT1asealBaplony
8668 ¥e0T/0g/1T  +20Z/0Z/TT  ¥202/0Z/T1 uedp AP0 E8THFGH-£5/0 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
sefjddng Bunessdn - 0O°22S 18D Pelqo
Fopuniyl e - 16 Juannedsq gns
SAIDEDIL 199504 - TE JUSWILIRAS
BA1953ld 359104 - OET pund
JUNOWY S0I0ALT  S1Bq JSWARd 21Bd ponioooy 218 1/9 DB oNQ  oje JJI0AT]  L0SEDY PIoH STIEIS ucndiosaq SoI0AUT "ON 2210ALT I0DURA,
Houy(f] “3EnoT) pEeE) oy
BPT/OE/TT - H2/T0/1T obuey a)ed eng S010AUT DHSIa

AIISIIG

/9 1S910.]
>ﬁ— d¥ - oo IUII0)) 9AI9S9.1d 3159104:86300TINL




£Z 0 / afed Wd 65:05:T0 $Z0Z/E0/ZT U0 Alled PeIs AQ umy

£9°895°1$ £ SucpoRsURI| 30I0AUT s|eja] seones AN FIRING - 00°£ED ezep palgo
YTH/TT - ADHANT AVMVALYH
P65 B8 ¥20T/6T/TT  PCOT/6T/TT  H20T/6T/TT usdQ  $2/4/0T H00ZS-T650E 8Y/¥/655 TETHSHHAE / NVOTIAWYQIW - S94/0T
Y211 - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
89°G/ vZOC/6T/TT  v202/6T/1L  veo/eT/IT uado  2/F/0T TO0ES-0TR6E 62ELFLBSS THIHSMAT / NYORISWVAIW - S9/40T
Ve/fTT - ASPEENT AVMVYHLYH
06°'9¢ FE0T/6T/IT  $20T/6T/TT  $e0T/61/11 uadQ  #Z/+/0T ‘80069-TE90E OTTTR/6ES TUTHSHMHUAE / NYORIAWYAIW - §9//0T
PEIP/IT - ASHUINS AVMVHLYH
/986 _ Ye0C/6T/TT  VZ0E/6T/TT  $e0Z/6T/T1 uedD  $Z/F/0T 1S00KF-TEGST 89865/665 TATHSYAS / NYORIAWYAIW - §9//0T
_ ¥eiv/TI - ASDHINT AVMYHLYH
TLYIT PCOT/ET/TT  $ZOT/6T/IT  +T0Z/6T/1T uadQ  pe/P/OT (LTTES-TER0T L06EEL6SS TAUIHSHNIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S97£0T
vTIP/TT - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
7518 $TOT/61/TT  VEOT/6T/IT  #207/6T/TT uado  HZ//0T 'S0069-TEL9T §9S0E/655 THIHSYE3G / NVOTIIWVAIN - S94/0T
velv/TT - ASYANT AVMYHLVH
S6/€ ¥TOZ/BT/TT  +20Z/6T/TT  $T0T/6T/1T uedo  LZ//0T ZT0T6-0852T 198927655 TUIHSHU3E / NVOTUAWYAIN - 592407
VT - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
849 : $20Z/6T/TT  $20T/6T/TT  +20e/61/1T usdo  $Z/F/0T OF0SE-TZOTT Z0SST/6SS TUTHSAD / NYOMAWVAIIW - §9/20T
Veiv/TT - ADHANT AVMVHLIVH
LE°TS $Z0Z/6T/TT  ¥E0T/6T/TT  $Z0e/6T/TT usdo  ¥2/4/0T 7S005/-0160T OZESTL65S TUIHSHAAE [ NVOTHAWYAIW - S9//0T
VEMVITT - ASUANT AVMYHLYH
68'89 $TOT/ET/TT  H20Z/6T/TT  +T0T/6T/TT usdo  $z/B/0T 199TET-0EH80 POEETL655 TYIHSE3E / NYOTHIWVAIN - $9//0T
_ PeIR/TT - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
(5759 _ ¥E0Z/6T/TT  HE0Z/BT/IT  +20Z/6T/TT usdo  +2/%/0T Te0TE0-TIER0 S8/7T/ESS TUIHS@MAD / NYOIHIWVAIN - S9/40T
VeIR/TT - ADEANT AVMVH.LVH
06°9¢ PCOC/GT/IT  ¥20T/6T/TT  $202/6T/TT usdo  +2/%/0T ST0FI-00020 6/ETTL655 TUIHSHAIE / NVORIFWYAIN - S9/£0T
VES/TT - ADHANT AVMYHLVH
S0 Ly FC0T/6T/TT  w20C/6T/TT  $20Z/6T/TT usdQ  2/#/0T TSTOF9-06£90 8STTZ/655 TATHSHAE / NYOTIIWVAIW - 597707
Yef/TT - ASHIANT AYMYHLVH
ST°0E ¥E0Z/BT/IT  +20Z/6T/TT  202/6T/TT usdo  $Z/%/0T HT0F9-05650 8FZ0C/6S5 TATHSNHIS / NVOTUAWYALW - §9£20T
PePITT - ADMIANT AVMYHLYH
[ASaa _ C0T/6T/TT  vE0T/6T/TT  +20T/6T/1T uwdo  F2/P/0T JET0F9-0b/S0 STO0T/655 TATHSHHAG / NVOTHIWVALW - §8770T
¥THT - : ASRIANT AVMYHLYH
ST TIHL vZOZ/GT/IT  Pe02/61/1T  $20T/6T/1T uedo  $2/F/01 {E0019-04650 PT/6T/655 TAIHSMITE / NYIIIWYAIW - 594201
PR/t - ADHINT AVMYHLVH
2165 ve0Zf6T/TT  $Z0T/6T/TT  $20T/GT/TT usdo  F2/F/0T {TT0F9-0ZESO TESET/6SS TAIHSHATG / NVOTHIWVATIN - §9420T
_ Yefe/TT - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
95°/¢ PZOZ/6T/TT  ¥20Z/6T/TT  ve0e/6T/TT usdo  $e/F/0T 0TOF9-0T TS0 S8T6TL6SS TATHS AT / NYOTHIWYALIW - §94£0T
VEI/TT - ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
S0'59 PEOC/6T/TT  VE0T/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/TT usdD  $T/r/0T ‘CTOF9-006%0 9E06T/6SS TAIHSYHATS / NYORIFWVATIW - §9££0T
Yefe/TT - ADMANT AVMYHLYH
60°E9 FZ0Z/6T/TT  #20T/6T/TT  +e0e/6T/TT uado  F/F/0T {£20v9-069%0 T8/8T/655 TUIHSEE / NYDTIIWYAIW - §9770T
SIOIAIIS AUIN AN - 00°££9 [IE0D BRI
Jepunyy pnot - T6 Walnledsg 4ng
2SR 152104 ~ £ Jusuniedeg
BAISSDLd 350104 - GET puny
JUNOWY =DI0AUT =1 JUslUARd 23B( DRAIRDTY a1ed /9 S oM =1 SDIOAUL UOSEoY PloH STels LIONALIZSaJ =2010AUT "ON =0I0AUY JOPDLISA
SIOUNE W00 PERS] OO
PLOSI
yZ/0E/TT - #2/10/11 sbuey a1eQ ang 2010AUT DATISIA ]

1/9 15310
Aq dV - @931Wwo) SAI9S3Id 1S°104:86300T W4




/2 Jo § abed

Wd 65:06:T0 +Z0Z/E0/2T U0 Aled pEIS AQ UMY

£ /EETS  SUOHDESURL] Sj0AUT sirol ssiddng eoueusseg Jiedey - 0O'ETS 11B19D Palo
66°/1 ve0T/97/1T  v0T/9T/TT  ¥T0E/9T/1T usdo [ery o.d ddew 96781 THYMTIVH 989 - SOT00T
: klicle WOOALNO NYITIIWY
6L LEE YTOC/OT/TT  Y20T/0T/TT  bEhZ/0e/TT usdo  -A pUR “RUoSuS) Jeq £S6ETH  1VIUS / ANTIWAINDT TivAM NYA - GSSRI0T
005 ¥H05 #
piedipe/1e/0T e ddns
99°50¢C $70Z/02/TT  $EOT/OT/IT  ¥202/0e/TT usdp Jedaulpmiing FEEOOTD YNV TYNCLLYN Q10 - EL0S0T
ejlas
BuayBy 03 snp Ynig
60°GLL $20Z/02/1T  +20z/0Z/TT  E0T/0e/TT uadg Joj Juswdinba mau ngsysay ONI INFWNIIAOD MAT - 0££00T
: sallddng sourtmuiel faedoy - 0'ezs 1Eep 1elqo
50°/26'ES S SUCIIDESURLL SDI0AU]T siegol senddng Bupesado - 00°ZZS [P1PP PRE0
S6°9/€°T FE0T/ST/IT  ¥202/ST/TT  $E0T/se/iT uadp  SEIWRUD 25IN0D Jjob 6TOSHTTT ONIAHIL AIAVA DTV - 950807
TP ££T6
# pIealyz [eT/0Tisimoq
809 +Z0T/0Z/TT  $e0T/0Z/TT  ¥eQZ/0T/TT usdo WROJALENISIRM HAIEFE0T MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £080T
ISTUUTLNT Y TAL Y8A JT1
£0'590°T FZOE/OE/TT  F20T/OZ/TT  +e0e/0T/T1 usdQ  s[EDIWBLD 35INCD ok 90769 TYNOLLYNYAINI QNTIIFHTISYIW - S#A/0T
SVD
0E08LT ¥20z/0Z/TT  $T02/02/1T  $E0T/0T/TT uado seb papesjun 8565 TOTTT d1 SKIS / NI 54 ¥V1S 0109 - 895TOT
SYD
AR rd Pe0T/0Z/TT  PEOT/0T/IT  $E0C/0E/TT uadp [ory |9s31p [PEFTOTTT d7 SIS / NI 54 ¥¥1S 10D - 895T0T
safjddng Sunesadg - 00°Z2S 1232p 1PRIG0
4n|g ueipuy - 76 juswpedaq gns
TS SE0 TS Of SUOROBSURIL S0I0ALT SH0L SSPUNLL prioT - T8 usledag ang
05°858% € SUOIPeSULL s S0I0AU] S0 [BGMRIU0D SPISING - 00 FPS B0 RR0
_ PE0C 2YLUIBIDG
ADNIAIBS IISEM J3pUny |
pnoT ‘9/1000T 0SE06£200 SADIAMAS QATTTV
w0'04L VEOZ/T/TT  Ve0ZMETT  wROT/LE/TT uado -00b0-€ # 1oe -00%0 /1138 40 S3IDIANAS DTIENdTY - 212407
T/ - VE/LTIT
9,89 ¥0Z/0e/TT  +e0Z/0Z/TT  +20Z/0T/TT uedp  SJIMeS LLele AUMDas  TZ/769/60T SONIQTOH SN 1av - ZT//01
jengoRiRio] SpISInG - 00 FHS 1=9p 130
Sir9gd T suogoesue) | Shioau] S|20) SRS - OUGES IERD P30
_ NI OCZH
SH'9E Y0Z/02/TT  +20T/0T/TT  $20T/0Z/TT uadp [BJU2L JSUOIHPUDD  HZTT 0904Z S8 / LIOdNIAYA 40 NYSITIND - 0I8/0T
s|ejuey - go 59 IeIep 13lg0
a1 /86'cs 7 SUOMDESURI] SDIGALT SIEI0] SRURUSIUIEE B SHedsy - 00'8ES 218D Dla0
I98]s
(7568’5 YEOT/LE/TT  VEOR/LE/TT  be0TfLe/1n usdo  pis Jo spen soe|dsd THOFTM INI INFWLINDT 00Xy - S9ZE0T
G6'79 $COC/0T/TT  vE0C/0Z/TT  +e0T/0E/TT usdp . 201AI8S [10 0ST 9702 GZ8FS  INIIOW 1SVE J0 QHO-d SANNN - 166401
BOUBRUSIUIRY B syeday - 00'8LS 1230p 1aln
JPpunyt pnet - 16 Jusuiiedsq ang
BAIRSDIG ISaU0 -~ 7€ Jusuniedaq
_ BAIBSOLE 359104 - GET pund
JUNOUTY SOI0AUT  aleQ Walifed =1ed penlaony o5Rd /9 SIB( oNgG <1B( SolOAU  UOSESY PloH SIS OIS0 200AT ~ON 20I0AUT 1OPUIA,
syoury 4med pPEE oY
T.I]ST
#Z/OE/TT - #2/10/1T Sbury 81eQ 8N 2010AUT A memwm.ﬁ

1/9

Aq dV - 2931WILI0D) DAI9SAId 159104:86300T W4

15910




[T 40 6 Sbed

Wd 6S:05:T0 +20Z/80/ZT Uo Alleg pels Ag umy

15

80°'89/'/$ 07 SUOHDESUR1L S0I0AUL S|EICL JiE ueiT - 26 juswedag gng
9L 1Z9% 7 SUODESUEL], SOI0AUT S|EJ0L JEMIORIUGT] SPISING - 00" P9 IE3sp palqo
d3IAISS
#Sem UNig $20Z AON
T b PE0Z/0L/TT  $ZOT/0T/IT  +T0Z/0T/1T uado ‘PO/TTROE-TS0E # 102 . TROLEHP/T/E DONI ZLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
YTHLT PZOT/ET/TT  ¥E0C/6T/TT . $Z0e/6T/TT usdo 384 ALIUOW [TEPLT-IS NOLLYEO4¥0D SLINIISY - 820807
|ergie|u0) SPISING - GOk b9 11220p 1slao
00°59%% T SUUEDESURI] 22i0AUT s|Ej0) sdiyssequia g sang - 00°ZPS 1P 1960
: 070G #+05 #
plesiye/R/TT ! emaual
00°55¢ $20Z/02/1T  20Z/0T/TT  +e0e/02/TT uado diysiequswiyysis £0£099 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
- sdiysiaguisil @ sengd ~ 00°2F9 I12Rp Do
£L°9895 7 SUOjRRSUEI | SI0AUT S|R0L S[eIURY - DOTGESD 11esp 1ol
IDIAYIS TYLNIY OSY
87899 $20T/9C/TT »20Z/9T/1T  +202/9z/1T usdg [E3LIRI Jossaldwod  To0-F0Z9LLTHe ATHIWHOS STYINTH GILINN - $8PEDT
_ NI OZH
ST $ZOTAT/TT  Pe0E/0e/IT  vZ0T/0Z/TT uado [E3U=d Jasuads)p [EV/ES0 S8 / TI0dNIAYA 40 NYSTTIND - 01807
: _ s[eyu=y - 00°6£9 1E3°p BIlo0
SLENTS T SUOIPBSUEI] 830AUT S|g30L ssuBuRUIR) B sdiedey - GO'8ED IB1p DRG0
NOLLYH3IDArd4ay
S£E0T Fe0z/02/TT  ¥e0Z/0Z/TT  20z/0e/1T usdp 20jAlas Jledal BSFETT B ONINOLLIANOD IV v8Y - S0000T
scuBEuSIUIRlY g Suedsy - 00"8ES [1239p PRl
95°G% T SUOMDESUEI] B0IOALU] S|E301 SeDIAOS ATHEN 2UOhd - §0°/€9 129D 1IlGD
: ¥Z/0e/0T - ASRHANT AYMYHLVH
95'g $C0Z/0Z/TT  +e0T/0Z/TT  +20Z/0T/TT uado  $T/T/0T {/T089-0ZETT SPEODSESS TUIHSHAIE / NYOTIAWYAIW - §9//0T
_ SaolUes AN JNd - 00°£ZE9 [IERD peic
v a8 T SUO{IBSUEL] S010AU] S|=301 SUSTIROIUNLKILIOT ~ 00'TE9 I1219p 10eldo
TTX
vTeL YCOT/6T/TT  ZOZ/ET/TT  ¥T0Z/6T/TT usdD  ¢BAS999TE/BT # 1008 Z865998TE/8T DT ALTTISOW 181Y - 8E080T
SUOESIUMULLICS - D0'ZES 129D P[0
90" eSS € SUOFIBSURIL EDI0AUT ${210). SR0AIDS [EUDISSAYOI - 00°TED fiel=p Palao
QIIAIDS |BADWIRL
79842 FT0T/0T/IT  $20T/0T/TT  %20Z/0T/1T uadp 21sem snop.lezey £//85/56 NI SWALSAS NIITH ALIHVS - ZEPEOT
TTTET ¥T0Z/0T/TT  ve0Z/0e/TT  $20T/07/1T uado SPOIMBS [omay doys SZ98S10TTH 7 ON NOLLVEOJd®OD SYINID - 168407
FASrA ¥Z0Z/0e/TT  +20T/0T/TT  +20Z/0Z/1T uado SOOIAIDS [PMO] dOUS  9ESTEITTTY 7 ON NOLLVAQ4E0D SYIND - 168/0T
TADIAIOT |BUCISSIYOU - OOTES 1ERD DRKIO
4njg veIpuy - 76 wauniedsq ans
anIasald 152404 - 7§ Jusuniedag
SAIBSeld 152404 - OET puny
FINOWY SDIOAU] | 938 JUSLIAE] =18 paAladay =1eq 1/ 2B St SIB( SoICAUT  UCSETyY PRRH SETS UoRALDSad ool0AUT "ON 22I0AUT J10DURA,
. ooy Syune] poeET Yoy

YT/0E/TT - bT/10/1T 2buey 818 ang S010AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 2a1WLI0) SAISSAI 159404:86300T WA

pLysig
JAIISITJ

18310,




27 Jo QT sbed

Wd 65:0S:T0 $Z0Z/E0/TT U0 AET PEIS AQ UMY

16

1/9

AQ dV - 910D BAIDSBId 159104:86300 T

ST TL6°5LS /1T Suoipesuel] S3(0AU] 5|10 1 BAIBSEI 358404 ~ DET pUrd
/9'8E9°89% 91T SUOmREsURI| SD{0AUL S|EI0] DAIBSBA 15840d - ZE JUeUedoq
£5°82T°/% ¥ SUDEDESURI] SOAUL 5|01 Wed sauelsog! ~ £6 JUalpiedeq qng
00'08679% T suO@oesURY SHCAUL SE01 666 FTS-000'TS 2NIONISENE - DO°E9L 11E39p 10540
- . FoueLoq Joj ped
1noGnp pue “Samiulf Je _ 7T ALTHONGD
0070869 PTOT/OT/TT  +E0T/0T/TT  eefoT/1t usdo  ped wmunoy Bupjuup 886¢C  -1TTS Yad HINLLOLS SYIOMDIN - 966401
666'PT$-000TS snngsayu] - GUESL 12350 1ol
paess 7 SUOHDESUR] 20ICALT sieot sesaIes AN 3Rnd - 00°LED 1818p 18l
: YTAT/TT - +T/9T/0T ASRIINT AYMVHLYH
£€°5¢E $20T/TZ/IT  $20T/TE/TT  #C0T/TT/TT usdp ‘9T0F/-05898 6.7/ 51095 TUIHSYAS / NYOTITWYAIA - 59//0T
¥2/8/11 - +2/0T/0T ASHINT AVMYHLYH
1241 FeOe/ e/ It Fele/te/TT pele/Te/ 1T usdo BT0WL-0904E 866076655 THIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYAIW - 597707
; , SRS AN MIGRd - 00°£ES 2P PB0
66°56% T SUOIDESURI] SDIGALT S{EJG], SUOLBOILINWIWGT - 00TES (19190 D0
9560 S80S #
_ PIEXLE/T/TTIRUSUE
66°G5 $20T/9z/TT  $T0T/O7/TT  $T02/9T/1T uadp sDuBLOQRPENS £8£€5 MNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
SUOREUNEILGD - 00'ZES 1239 Pelao
Hied SIUBNRG - £6 JUswiedsg ang
IAIDSIId 159104 ~ 7§ Juslinuedag
_ _ DAIDSDId 159404 - OET pund
JUNOLLY 2D[0AL]  S3B( JUSUIARY 21e(] PSAIRIDYH Fed 19 @jBQ ANQ o) O|CAU]  UOSESY DIBH STHEIS uoRdUDSaq SoIONTT QN S0I0AL . A0PLSA
suouypy Aimted poepEy POy
_ w@gwﬁﬁm
YZ/OE/TT - HT/T0/TT Sbuey sjeq ang sdioAU] - JAXISAIT

]15910]




/2 Jo 1T 9By Wd 65:08:T0 +20/c0/2T uo Ale3 pels Aq ury

~
550087 T SUCHIRSURI] SDI0AUT $|e0) seamipuadxg piedeld - 00°6ST {1B1Sp 1RG0
diyssequiaiy WALSAS O4INE 5910345
§5'90£ YeOZ/2T/IT  $e0T/eT/TT  beoe/eT/it uedg gogsaadg GZ07STT TLNE ATHIWHUOL 09£5303dS - £££Z0T
saimypusdxg piedadd - 08 SST 12390 Pe(qo
_ ) O0Z IGEIN - TET pund
JUNIOULY 20]0AUT  S1B(I JUSIUAR] 218(] PaAIaDoy Ea 5] 210 °ng 918 S2OAU] | UOSEoy PleH SHES GOLAI05a0 S0t0AU] "ON =0I0AUT I0PUSH
PLISI(
PZ/OE/TT - $2/10/TT abuey s3eQ 9N 9v10AUL utvmwhm‘
1/9 152101

Aq dV - 9931HWIWOD dAI19S31d 159104:86300T W4




/7 10 71 abeg lWd 65:05:T0 +20Z/E0/ZT o Apel DEIS AQ Uy
ONI
8" 70E YZOC/ET/TT  +202/ZT/TT  bE0T/Cl/iL usdo suLoIUN Jadasy £I66F  SUOO0D DNILHOLS SACTAITUE - ETLL0T
Bunrpory/fisiosun - 60 FTE 129 PRo
JUBILPLIUT 7 SJe) [BWIUY 007 43 - 80 Wswedag gng 2
ST 6605 TT SUOIeSURL] S010Al] sjgjo] syuend je19eds 1 ueifiodg 00Z g - Z0 Jusugedeq ang
SEETS T SUOIPERSURL] 3DJ0AUT siepol Buusiang - 9 FES [1239p P30
SE'6T FEOT/CT/IT  HT0C/CT/TT %208/T1/TT usdg  Bunsod gof Jojeonpa 12965600  JNI DOSSY INIWIDVNVYIN-VIW - 080L0T
Sumsnqnd - 06°PES 239D LRIG0
55 /9% 7 SUOnPRSUR] ] S30AU] S[Ej0] SIOIAEE [ELOISSS0N - BHTED elep (a0
obTe
pz/o/TT ‘esegelep
00°Sy HZOT/6T/TT  PEOT/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/1T usdp  Jseunioa fsonsiBiop 786605 MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
9Tz
Yzfoe/ot fuonduosans o'y
66'CC $20T/6T/TT  +TOT/BT/IT  %20T/61/1T uadp ammijos ufilsep ‘aqopy -69/EHT06C MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SOINIRS [RUCISSDIOL - QO TED JIERD 12IGC
65°12CE 7 SUOLDBSURLE SDIOAUT S0 SeSERING DOCd - Q0"9TS 1=39p 1RIG0
9v12 H2//2/0T -
$9'09 $Z0Z/6T/TT  +202/6T/TT  +T0T/6T/TT usdQ  ‘poojjusAs fHBWIEM ST6T09 MNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £#080T
9%TZ $T/Se/0T
§6°09T $702/6T/TT  YTOT/6T/TT  +E0C/6T/TT uadg  {pO0Y JUBAR MW Z0BERD MNYE TYNQILVN d10 - £+0801
sasEiaing pood - 06°9ZS 219 1RG0
7o06TS g SUCTDESURIL] SDIGAUL sieei sayddng Huneied) - o
o1z
e fer/TT ‘seyddns
869 PZOT/6T/TT  FEOT/6T/TT  +C0T/6T/1T u=do uoneEDINp? JuoZEWY 09068EE WNVE TYNOILLYN @10 - £5080T
9bTe
vefafoT ‘selddns
6691 PEOC/6L/IT  PEOZ/6T/TT  ¥20T/6T/TT uado uoiesnpe ‘uozewy €9LTLT MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
917
He/Te/0T ‘sonddns
86'TY PCOE/6T/TT  BE0T/ET/TT  $20Z/6T/11 uedo uofESNpS {LozZewy T-€$9TT8L MNVE TYNOLLYN G100 - £4080T
9Tz
Yef1e/o1 ‘soyddns
8¢°6¢ $20Z/6T/TT  +T0Z/6T/TT  HZ0T/6T/TT u=do uopeInpa fuozewy £+5728L MNYE TYNOLLYN A1 - £5080T
9r1z
z/Tz/01 ‘se)ddns
6011 ve0Z/8T/TT  ¥20Z/61/IT  #20T/6T/1T usdo uofeanpa {uozewy 00bL3S MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9%17
Sef1/01 seyddns
05'/T ¥20Z/6T/1T  FC0Z/6T/IT  +20Z/6T/TT uedp UCHENPS ‘uozZewy $98195 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - ££080T
_ seijddng Bunessdo - 06°TZ5 1eep P00
sjueAd j2peds B wiesbold 00Z d4d - £§ ueuniedaqg qns
AIDSDIG 152104 - ZE Jsledad
SOZ KRN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AU] =180 JUSWARd S1B(Q PRARISY 912q /5 S3B(] 9N 23BQ 93I0AUT UOSERY DleH ShIES LUORI3sa 2010AUT “Op SDI0ALT ACPUBA
SJOUT[] AImnoTy PRes] POy

PC/OE/TT - $2/10/TT sbuey s1eQ@ 8ng 9010AUT

1/9

Aq dy - 991311WII0) DAI9SDId 159104:86300T N4

PLOSI
QAIISII ]

15910




£z 4o €T 8bieg Wd 66:05:T0 $Z0Z/E0/ZT U0 Ape3 DEIS Aq ury

T#18 vT/0E/0T o
, Iswom Jadns
90'+2E F2OZ/PT/TT  PEOR/AT/TT H20e/vT/1T uadQ  fuued 33dpUD jey dog [9EELT " INYE TYNOLLYN 10 - Sb080T

I8 /ez/oT
{51 N ‘S0

6299 FCOCHT/TT  PE0T/HT/TT  behefv1/TT usdp UBI fourdquILL 715966507 MNYE TYNQLLYN d10 - £H080T
T+18
YT/TZ/0T IS
85°057 PLOC/PT/TT  ¥20C/HT/IT  PR0T/vT/TT uadp e 393puD 1eH dol SBLELT MNVE TVNOLLYN A0 - £4080T
T+18
Z/£7/0T Sugged
623571 PZOT/HT/TT  $20T/FI/IT p20T/PT/TT uado UazeY 10.d Juapcy 076/+8 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
I8 b2/91/0T
Sullom Jadns
S0'FZE FEOTHT/TT  PEOTAT/IT  Z0T/pT/iT usdo  {uueq 19pLD 1eH doL 8/92/1 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
_ TSEZ8S0S
WZ/TT/TT & |pwiue
0009 YZOTWT/TT  $T0TAT/TT  PE02/HT/IT . usdQ fAoelieyd poomaBpap TESTE/ET MNVE TYNQLLYN Q10 - £+080T
1SEZ8508 $Z/0T/TT
8Z°/55 _ FCOTHT/TIT - $20Z/PT/TT  vEOTAHT/TT usdQ “sonpoud [BuNLE TO0SAS SZ8ERLEEE JNVE TYNOILLYN 10 - ££080T
TSETASOS WE/6/TT
) faen/buddiys
TE'STH YIOTWT/TT  ¥E0TAL/TT  F20T/HT/TT usdg  sBad [Rwiue Al YLV S80£0Z7T JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
£6°095 POT/TT/TT  PE0Z/CU/IT ve0C/2T/TT usdo aonpoad [euwiue 6-885/6€E VMOL ODSAS - +08£0T
$R9LE $20Z/2T/TT  $E0T/TE/TT  P20R/eT/TT usdp . aonpo.d jewie 9/SDS/6EE YMOL ODSAS - $08£0T
[958 ¥e0Z/TI/TT  $20Z/EV/TT  ¥e0e/eT/1T usdo aonpodd Euue G/BES/BEE YMOI ODJSAS - +08/07
9T'8HS'E ¥0Z/TT/TT  #20T/2T/TT  $eoe/et/iT uadg 1= [ewiue 9¥56Z NI TTIW JRIIVHd W3S - 27701
SE'90e Y20Z/ZT/TT  $0T/2T/TT  ve0e/et/it usdo saA0/B 880EEC 0D AlddNS NY3L1SIM 1VIED - 9£9T0T

sefjddng bureiedp - 00 ZTS 1==p S0
65 1ES T SUOEDBSURIL 2DI0AUT s|eol sanddng 9010 - 00°TZE eep Palqo

S8060ETS HT/b/TT
65°TC POTHPT/TT  PEOTHT/TT  Z0T/T/TT ugdp eded Jequud {uczewy TORBESY MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T

ssiddns 23110 - 00°1ZS 1218p Palgo

£9°6T9% £ SUGEDRSURI] 20/0AUT s|zjot Buigiois/uLopun - ooy 1P 130
TSEC8S0S
e /TE/0T swiojun
55087 $EOT/ST/TT  v20T/ST/TT  +20T/ST/IT uadp Jadsay {uczawy SI8TPET JMNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £#080T
1SE2850S H/TE/0T
09°ZET $Z0T/ST/1T  ve0T/ST/TT  $T0T/ST/TT uadQ Isunouun Jadssy ey 0¥SS0/T HNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £F0801
Buiyzo /uuosuft - 00°¢TH (123Rp 1360
JBUIPUUT § 348D [RWINTY 007 &2 - §0 Jueunsedsq qns
DAITSTI I5DI04 ~ TE JUBUIRGS]
0072 IqeIN - TET pund
UNCINY S0i0AU] =12 JUSWABS =1BQ Perloay EERRIE] 3B oM =1RQ DVICAUT | U0SESY PleH SIES GO ALISSS0 S0I0ALT “ON 9210AU] J0pUaA,
, SO AImory PUs] POy
PLOSI
YZ/OE/TT - #Z/10/1T 9buey =32Q ang S0l0AU] _ SAIISIIJ

18910,

1/9
Aq dv - 99331WW0) dAIDSBId 159404:86300T N4




/7 10 T 9bed IWd 65:06:T0 +¢0E/E0/2T L0 AlET PEIS AQ UM

9189 H2/PT/0T o
(aa VZ0T/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT  +EDT/SI/L usdg {punyas EONMME Y-8OPE6TO MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
salddns 10

PTTLT FE0/ST/TT  PE0T/ST/TT  +20T/ST/TT uado ‘suonEnIpaW [BWIILR  £90SDHEETTSD MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
TS£78505
vz//zf01 “=onpoud

0L+ ¥C0T/ST/TT  $20T/ST/IT  +20T/ST/TT uadQ [BUILE SRR £ECETY MNVE T¥NOLLYN 10 - £#080T
TSEE8505
¥z/ee /01 ‘pooy [ew|ue

H8E PZOZ/ST/TT  $20Z/ST/TT  +T0T/ST/TT usdg  -spns an|f uozewy 80SLLLL MNYE TWNOLLYN 310 - £5080T

TSECBE0S Y /8T/0T
‘suonedipall [ewiue

£9°96 $Z0Z/ST/IT  +C0Z/ST/TT  VR0T/ST/TT uwdo  yyed |ewily MW 0€29TE/S MNVE TYNOTLLYN a10 - £+080T
TSECRE0S
‘b2 //1/0T ‘Sysew soe)

£4'8¢ PEOT/ST/TT  VROE/ST/IL  $e0e/ST/TT usdp  ‘AdANS 19A 1SeMPIN 000-H36695ET MNVYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
TGEZR50S
HZ/9T/0T ‘suonesipaw

60°TLS PEOC/ST/TT  Be0e/ST/TT  #20e/ST/IT ) usdo [BLLIUE fSni1PAc) Z/8¥8dD MNYE TYNOILYN 10 - £6080T

CTETS YEOT/HT/TT VR0 T/TT F20e/ T/t usdo sonposd |eiuue §//T9L6EE VMOI OJSAS - $08/0T
GROGOELS He/LiTT

00°006 PZOTAHT/IT  $20THT/TT $20C/%T/TT uadg pO0y pAIg {ucZeWy 01Z89¢5¢ MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £7080T

S8060ETS ‘HT/L/1T
{siepua|eo Aepljoy

00°0F C V0TI VR0EAT/TT BE0EVTIT usdo  ‘feumien juiuiaddad STyY0F/8E MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4%080T
_ S8060ETS
T TT dsed

05°9€ FEOCHYT/IT  FE0Z/HFT/IT  $20T/FT/TT UdQ U JISllR] S3I0Y 0210 SE/PTO-TTHE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
060ETS Hefe/1T fssow
foomf ‘synu’ssiianeg

R /6 PEOCAPT/TT  PEOEMHT/IT  PE0TAT/IT uedp  “I=(=ad Gaa fuozewry 0PHT656 MNVH TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
G8060£1S
Yefe/1r foded
2NSSH-IUBLILPDHUR

8878 VEOTVT/TT  vE0T/PT/TT  %202/4T/TT usdQ TeLalel 1V ol £597ELTE JNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £5080T
SBOG0LTS HT/T/TT

£9 POOT/FT/IT  PEOT/PT/TT  $202/HT/TT uadQ ‘soIn( {uozewny 066T£06 MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
T+18 %2/9/T1
s34 Ny ‘sigmeD

659G _ PEOTMAVT/TT  VEOT/PT/IT.  $T0TAT/TT uadQ WBIL TauRguILE 9//50090T MNVE TYNOLLYN (F10 - £4080T

saljddng fupesado - §g ges II2°p Pelao
JUSIIYDLILY 1 A1) FeWuY 057 44 - 89 jusuniedsq gng
SALDSBAd 159404 -~ ZE Juswedsg
00Z IGEIN -~ TET PUNd

JUNOCIy 830l 218 JUSWABd JB( PoAiDood 3eq /o D180 O] o52( SOICAUf  UCSEay PlRH SRIES UONTHISaQ S3[0A0] "ON S0I0AUT I0pUBA
STOTH] Aunel PIERE] YPOR
1X)ST
YZ/OE/TT - ¥2/10/TT Sbuey S1e@ ong 9510AU] u&%%&.ﬁ

1/9
Aq dV - @91HWIWI0) SAIDSAId 159104:86300T W

38910




£t 30 57 3b=d IWd BS:08:T0 +20T/E0/ZT U0 Alel 10RIs Ag umy

S8060ETS “¥Z/be/0T
sdjjp Jauqeied “sxooy

£2°69 PCOC/ST/IT  Z0Z/ST/IT  $202/ST/TT uedp  Ainp Axeay fuozeuny £4599888 MANVE TYNGLLYN 410 - £5080T
STRSZB0S FE/HFL/0T
“J9PIoY ¥0(g YESs HPO|G

538/ ¥TOZ/ST/IT  ¥20T/ST/TT %20Z/ST/1T usdg s 284 % E\L\E 65880887 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
9189 $¢/pe/0T

86'6ET PZOT/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT  #20Z/ST/TT uadg {loyooie ‘uozewy 6FE96YE YMNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £6080T
97189
H2/81/0T sepod

9£'Z56T YZOT/ST/TT  +20T/ST/TT  #20e/ST/1T uado uszod) foid Juspoy 0818+8 JINYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9189 be/1e/0T a1y

65°69€ PEOT/ST/TT  $202/ST/TT  +T0Z/8T/TT usdp wnuenbe Juezeury 9SRS018 MNVE TVNOLLYN 10 - £40807
9189 “e//T/oT purngal

(152 PTOT/ST/TT  +20T/ST/IT  +20e/ST/IT usdo XE) S3IES {NZEl £6515 MNVE TYNOILLYN @10 - £5080T
9188 HZ/LT/0T

66'8 PEOZ/ST/TT  vE0T/ST/IT  +E0T/ST/7T usdQ ooy wjeus Juczewy SHIG0598 JINYE TYNOILYN 10 - £4080T

9189 F///0T ‘simoq
2|ndal ‘slauejuod

68°60€ $EOT/ST/TT  $E0T/ST/TT  +T0e/ST/TT usdo ‘51e.0sgns {uozewy £RTS8EL MNVE TYNOILLYN Q10 - ££080T
9189 “+z/91/aT Isduwie

TS $202/ST/TT  v202/ST/TT  +T0T/ST/TT uadg 1|8y N8 B Uliedg 64087987 MNVE TYNCLLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 4-Z/91/01

6C /8 VEOT/ST/TT  +e0e/ST/TT  +20Z/ST/1T uadp J2IP [eWjUe ILNZejy dEGETSIN MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T

9189 HZ/91/01
spnjueig 21y Spojg

L674TT Ye0Z/ST/IT  vE0T/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT uadp  3jes “dsbunid fuozewny 9z90£9S JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
_ 9189 H7/91/01T

61'CL PCOT/ST/TT  $E0T/ST/TT  %202/51/11 uedo oomnf fuozewy 07816 MNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £2080T
9189 $Z/9T/0T

65T Fe0e/ST/1T  $e0T/ST/TT  $20Z/ST/TT usdo 1B 90YS {uozeuwry SS0/L86 JNYE TYNOZLYN 410 - 080T

189 $Z/9T/0T
f1aded uononnsuoo

“JuawiLDlUR
92'90T PeOT/ST/TT  Pe0Z/ST/IT YT0T/ST/TT uzdg Teusiel 1y plg STETEELE MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £7080T
5789 wE/ST/0T :

T9°ET ¥20T/CT/IT  $20Z/ST/TT  $208/ST/TT usdo {loouy luozewy #07955¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €-080T
9189 HT/ST/0T

o1 ¥Z0C/ST/TT  HT0T/ST/IT  $20T/ST/IT uadQ ‘puryal Xel seles A1 Y-E0ERIGIFPE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
9789
_ e fST/0T pues Wi

85'72€ ¥Z0T/ST/IT  $COT/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT uadp 400y 3200 {UoZEWY E0ES96/HHE MANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T

senddng Huneiads - 90°Z2§ iewp PRlp
JUSWLOLILT B B8] |eLUIUY 007 dd -~ 80 Jsuwnedag qng
BAI9SB.Id 159404 - 7€ Jusuniedaq

_ _ 007 IG2IN - TET pund

JUNGUY 2010ALY 12 JUSUIAR =1B(] PeAlzdoy T NTE) QjB( 2N =]B(] 2DI0AUT UosERY Pl SMEeS LONALIDSa] SOl0AUT "ON 3210AUT A0pU3A

Srouy[] AIunoy) puem) PoF

_ 11}
PC/OE/TT - ¥2/10/11 2bury 21eQ an@ S010AUT Q.PHWMQHAH

1/9 15310
Aq dv - 9911 WWOD SAISId 159104:86300T W4




£z 10 9T abed Wd 65:05:T0 $202/€0/ZT U0 Ape3 DAS A Umy

8TZTITTIS bT/ve/0T

08'T5 YCOT/BT/IT  #20T/ST/TT  $T0T/8T/1T usdp faoinl ‘suseb fyeweMm §92599 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £40801

S8060ETS “E/1E/01 N

lleq Ajief “paoys N

L0V ¥Z0Z/ST/IT  v20Z/ST/TT  $ZOZ/ST/TT uado  wooig 3231 g wies S0ER/6ST ¥NYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
_ S0ROEIS FE/TE/OT
B ;e ‘sieyong

26°95T +Z0T/ST/TT  #20T/ST/IT  +20T/ST/TT usdo uoeB ‘uneeb fuczeuny £79981¢E MNVE TYNOLIYN 10 - £2080T
SB0A0ETS
HE/TE/OT “onem

TT'+5 $20T/ST/TT  PCOT/ST/TT $20T/ST/1T uado DR|IRsIp TuozeWY ©7999€/ MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £¢080T
SROGDETS
pT/eT/OT suueua

216 PeDZ/ST/IT  FZ0T/ST/IT  $20T/ST/TT usdo  [RUOISSI0.d BPUBLY 656911 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S8060£T6 F2/0E/0T

659 $Z0Z/ST/TT  ¥20Z/ST/TT  +e0T/ST/TT usdo LT 39 fuozewy 7920056 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S8060ETS
. Wzfos/oT fsempey

[EvE FC0Z/ST/IT  we0/ST/TT  $20e/st/it uadp DAd-JUBLUYDHUR 1SamOT T-$8L%L MNVE TYNOTLYN d10 - £+-080T
S2060ETS
_ OL/0T flempaey

L0 6T PEOT/ST/TT  vE0T/ST/TT  +E0T/ST/TT usdQ “2AC-JUSLUYDUIUR ‘S@MO| 95518 MNVE TYNOILYN a10 - £5080T
SR060€TS %T/08/0T

08°61T +Z0T/ST/IT  +20T/ST/IT  ¥20T/ST/11 uadg {dwe) 3eal) samoT v8/P/ MNYE TYNCILYN d10 - £7080T
_ SROG0ETS “pT/0E/0T

9T+e $20T/ST/TT  PeOT/ST/TIT HE0T/ST/TT , usdo “Isdeay JepLy fuozelwy [T85¥55 MNYE TWNCOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
, S8060€1S
wZ/6Z/0T om

86'E8 PEOT/ST/TT  we0Z/ST/IT  $20Z/ST/TT uado J8S0ULIBW TLOZRUY ZTHES9L MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £E+080T
S8060£TS
pz/82/0T suileya

69°9/C PCOZ/ST/IL  PEOT/ST/TT  +20T/ST/TT usdg - @Indasfiules uesg £0ZTS00S07 MNvE TYNOLLYN a10C - £#080T
SROG0ETS H2/8¢/0T

76'GET YZ0Z/ST/TT  $20Z/ST/TT  +20T/ST/11 usdg  IsySeW 56N fuozewy PEPTILO MNYS TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SS060ETS ‘e/8e/0T
fswooy Anp Axeay

6T'ZE © YE0T/ST/IT  E0T/ST/IT  $T0T/ST/TI vedp  ‘ade} j2qe| EQNWE« 6T#6/9 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
_ S80°KE
oT/BugmaaieAIoldepe
dwnd
. Jamod eunisaiqgoH

$0CT $TOC/SUTT  ve02/ST/TT  He0T/ST/IT usdg 2|Bung 6208p MNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £5080T

safjdang Bupz1edQ - OO'ZZS 1200 120
JUSLIYILILT B 2187 [RUIIY 007 d3 - §0 Juswnedsa ans
: BAIDSDU 1S40y - 7§ Juswuniedag
COZ IqeIN - TET Pud

JUNOWY =DI0AL] | o1 JUollAed  o1B(] poalood 218G 179 TI2Q ond  2JB( S0IDAU] | UOoSEoy PoH STEIS UORdIDS2(Q SDI0MIL "ON S0T0ALT TOpUBA
STy LIonoD PEls) J00R
LI]SI
BZ/0S/TT - $2/T0/1T sbuey 918 and 2210AUL Lot fa

JAIISIIJ

1/9 15910
Aq dV - 99R1WwWI0) dAI9S3Id 153104:86300T WL




£Z 40 /T shed Wd 65:05:10 ¥20Z/E0/TT U0 Ale3 nels Aq umy

SB060CIS ‘we/1/1T Q
ISIDI1EM JDOISIA.
80+89°¢ V0T TT ¢Nom\$5 FOTAT/TT uado  opewoine ‘Bl ucseN NI-£/60027 JINVE TYNQLLYN G0 - £40801

000'TS Jopun dinby 5 1001 [[BWS - 00°FTS 12190 190

TT°8E$ T SUOHIESURL], 30I0AU] sjeot sandding saueusguien/aedey - 00'ETS (19380 10500

97189 +Z/pefoT
11°8¢ $C0C/ST/TT  ¥e0T/ST/TT  $20e/ST/1T usdo fuied Aeids fuozewy LTHE90T MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £¢0801

selddng sourusiuey fasedey - 00'EES 1299 DR90

79'b89'ces ¥/ SUOIDESUR] ] 9DI0AUT siggol senddng Bunesado - 00 Tz s 1esep DO
CO'ERG ve0e/ee/TT  ¥20efee/TT  beoe/ze/1t usdp sanpoudd |ewue 6y /6EE VMOI COSAS - #08/07
ARt : ¥20T/CT/TT  $202/2e/TT  +20T/TT/1T uadgp sanpodd |ewiue 0/869/6EE YMOI 8m>m - $08/0T
, DONSANTT
009€L : YZOT/T/TT  #202/22/TT  +20efee/T1 , usdp sBuwmeys auid g 1284 I INTH) STHOY DONSANIT - #0E90T
0T165°C VZ0Z/TT/TT  +20T/ee/1T  yeoe/ce/n , usdo 19ip [ewiue 721072 ONI TIIW JTYIvdd ¥311SDI - 2/£401
SHGST PCOC/TE/TT  VEOT/TE/TT  $20T/2e/TT usdp saA0]B PEOPET 02 A1ddNS NY9153m Lv3dD - 9€9T10T
£5°095 ¥COL/6T/IT  +20Z/6T/TT  +202/61/TT , uadp 2onpotd Jewue SZT99/6EE VMOL COSAS - +08/0T
_ | S8060ETS
_ ! WE/TT/IT fAar pag
05'6F ¥2OZ/8T/IT  $20T/8T/IT  20Z/8T/11 usdp  -JUBWLDUUD fuozZRWY 9b+/9TT MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £080T
SROG0ETS FE/IL/1T
66T ) ¥TOZ//T/1T  be0e/8T/IT  »Z02/8T/TT uado pooy pAiq {uozewny 6T9P69 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
GRO60ETSHE/OT/TT
=6
‘anolb uojAU ‘sliELD
58'/6 _ ¥T0Z/8T/IT  vTOT/BT/IT  +E0Z/81/TT uadp Jaandwiod {uozeury LDDLEEE MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - ££080T
S8060€1S
$T/8/1T Jloom
56'H5 PTOZ/8T/TT  bE0T/BT/TT  »20Z/BT/IT usdo  poom uadse {uozewy 0TZ0FTT MNVE IYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
SROG0ETS 52/8/1T
66'60T ¥e0Z/BT/IT  HT0Z/RT/IT  Hr0¢/81/11 usdo pooy paiq {uozewy T1Z89¢€ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
_ S8060ETS
z/8/1 Buppag
£6'89 PCOT/BT/TT  PEQT/8L/IT  $E0E/BT/TT uzdg [eLILE {UoZeUy £0T00ZT MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
8TCTTLIS
e /6/ 1T Ssaaguen
9T 1+ _ ¥ECT/8T/TT  vEOT/ART/IT  #202/81/1T uady  ‘pealq ‘Sen0} SHewEm 500099 MNVA TYNOELYN @10 - EX080T
8TZTITTIS
%g/ee/0T pungas
(8s6) PZ0T/8T/TT  $TOZ/BT/TT  %20T/8T/1T usdo xg] {Brug puisiq U-+TEZH/89 MNVE TYNGILYN a0 - £5080T
senddng Buneradg - 6°2ZS (12190 1algo
JUBURDLLY | S4BT [EWHUY 007 dd - 80 jusuniedag gng
SAIDSRI4 15810 - £ lusuieday
©oZ igeiN - TET pund
JUNOWY 20I0AUT 21 JUSWAZ 23Bg PaAiRldy o1eg 1/9 Sle(] aNg Sl SDI0AUT  UoSERY DleH SNEES U052 =310AUT “ON S210AUT Jdopusp
pourp] KImio?) PUCEY R0
| | PLISIq
PZOE/TT - b2/ 10/1T ebuey S32Q eng =010AL] JAXISIIJ

1/9 | 15910,
Aq dv - 92131WWI0D BAISDI 153104:86300 T WA




(7 1o QT oBeq - Wd 65:05:T0 $E0Z/E0/ZT U0 Allea pels Ag UMy

_ ONI A¥1STINZA
00°52T FZOTHT/TT  F20THFT/IT  $20C/HT/TT uadp SHOM [BJUSD ASHUCD T-%202#T0T ININDI TAYD WOLSMD - HHOR0T
ONI AYLSIINIC
0052t PE0TPL/IT  FCOTAHT/IT  ¥20TAT/TT uado SHOM [BIUSD ASMUOD ¥Zh1otT ANINDE YD WOLSND - #+080T
VIINTD THYD
00°9%C PTOT/ET/IT  FE0T/CT/IT  ¥E0T/T/TT uedp 5INQY L2393 394 [ZIG6TT AAVNTYILIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 045907
, WIINTD TevD
0+ 122 PCOZ/ZT/TT  +20T/TT/TT  +20T/TT/1T uado SINCY Yoa1 19A SSSS6TT AMYNTIFIIA ATIIWYL TVININY - 045901
g UIINTD FHVD
086 FeO0T/TT/TIT  YE0T/TT/TT  +20e/eT/TT uedo SINOY U2s] 1A PSSSETT AAYNTHI1TA ATIWVY TYIWINY - 076507
_ HAINTD VD
Ob' 122 VEOT/TI/IT  B0E/ZT/TT $e0T/eTiTT uedp SINoY L2} 3aA 09£96TT AMVNTATLTA ATIWNYS TVIWINY - 0501
_ HAINTD THWD
0¥’ 152 $TOT/CT/TT  VEOT/ET/TT  +eQe/ZT/IT usdo SINoY Lo23 18A FETHETT AUYNTIILIA ATIWVY TYIWINY - 045907
YAINID WD
08961 _ S ANATA VA S T A TA T AT A AL A VAN uadp SINOY L3 JoA LGOPETT AUYNDIE LA ATIWNYE TYWINY - 0/490T
YAINTD FAvD
0y 1Ze YZOT/CT/IT  E0T/ZT/IT  Pe0e/ET/TT usdg SInoY LDat 19A 6SE96TT AdYNTYILIA ATIWYS TVININY - 0/+90T
. YAINTD T
oF'1ee PEOZ/CT/IT  PROZ/ZTIT  v20T/ET/TT uado SN0 D3] 19A Oy HSETT AMYNRIZ1IA ATIWYS TYIWINY - 025907
: WAINAD THYD
08Ty ¥2O0Z/2T/IT  $20T/TI/1T  +20Z/2T/11 uadg SINOY 23] I18A . EGEERTI AYYNIMILIA ATINYS TYWINY - 04907
) HIINTD TuvD
00°0&k PEOT/TT/IT  VEOZ/ET/TT  we0e/ei/TT uadg ebesn woos Asbins ETRS6TT AUYNTHILZA ATIWNYS TVIWINY - 05907
YIUINID TUVD
0¥ 172 PE0ZeT/TT  vE0T/CT/TT  $20T/2T/IT usdo SINCY YD1 JBA 0//%61T AAYNTAILIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 0/#90T
SALLID GYND JHL
08902 YZOT/TT/TT  E0Z/TT/TT  +E0T/TT/TT uzdo SEOIAIDS J2A 096TST  H0 YIINID ADNITITIWT TYWINY - 65TA0T
SALLID avnd IHL
0STEYT Ve0Z/eT/TT  Vez/eT/IT  +Z0e/eT/ 1T usdo SIS oA £8TZ5T J0 ¥ILINID ADNIDUIWT TYWINY - 65T001T
STLLID avnd IHL
0070047 $20T/2T/TT  20Z/TI/TT  ¥Z0T/2T/1T usdQ SR0IAIAS 19A £652ST 40 YAINTD ADNIDIIAWT TYWINY - 651007
SANIAIDG [RUCISSSINIG - 0O'TED 1138p 12[AD
099228 £ SUOHDBSURL] BDJOAUT S[E}0L 00G TS sepun dinb3 7 S[00L lIRWS - 00°FTE 199 Pa[g0
060ETS “+2/EfTT "ssow
a0l ‘synu’souageq
655 YEOL/P/TT  PEOE/PUIT  $E0C/PT/ T uedp  “tolad Ban fuozewy 01666 Y¥NVE TYNOLLVYN G0 - £5080T
€806~
. OIS BT/T/TT {siolw
06'/7 YZOCFUTT  PROEHT/TT  HeDE/vI/IT usdo olfen {uozeury QT0L/HT MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £4080T
000°T$ 1opun dmby @ sjoc] [RWS - 0OFES (2190 180
JUBWYCLINT B 848D [BIUIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswpedag ang
BALFSAIE 358104 - 7§ Jusuedag
O0Z IGeIN - TET pund
junowy =DicAlU] 21 JieliARd =18 DaAlaasd aeq /9 Sled ang 9B SN0AUT  UOSERM [DIeH [ERRIES UONALIESSQ a0idoAu] ‘ON 2310AU] " 1opLRA
spougrr dymnely poepsy oy
TREL |
#2/0S/TT - +2/10/11 =sbupy =32 ang sioAu] DILSI

dAIISAIT
15910

1/9
Aq dV - @aRIIWIO0D) SAI9SAId 159104:86300T N4




/7 10 6T sBed Wd 65:05: T8 $202/€0/2T Uo Ale3 12815 AQ Uny

S8060ETS
el /1T Eaw ©
5807 PE0Z/RT/IT  $20Z/81/TT  +202/81/11 usdp  -Suen [ewiue ‘SRAAH SERE8Y YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £p080T
SROGOETS be/ofTt
9808 PEOZHL/TT  WE0Z/T/TT  $202/5T/1T usdp  ferny-suel |RWILE {49 996789 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SR060LTS *H2/9/1T
OF 1T PCOTAT/TT  VEOTHT/TT  $208/%1/1T uedp  I@ery-suen jewue qgq £09EE9 JINVE TYNCLLYN 10 - £5080T
~ S8060£1S
WTISTT dory
6812 PEOC/PI/ET PEDTPT/IT $20T/4T/TT usdQ  -suel jewuz 0y spuD £21789 MNYE TYNOTLYN 10 - £5080T
g S80G0ETS
Y /s/1T {engsuen
6271 PTOCHT/TT PCOCPT/TT #202/%T/1T uadg [BULIUR L5 sy 6567507 MNVE TYNOILLVYN 10 - £7080T
SB060ETS
: BT/S/TT ey
LT'BE POCAYT/IT  E0T/HPT/TT  $20e/bT/TT uadQ  -sueq jew|ue fucog 78/E8 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - €+080T
S8060ETS
Ye/S/TT flesl-suen
78S YEOTATIIT  vROTHT/TT ve0e/pet/TT usdo  sjewiue ‘spRUOIK 120549 NVA TYNOLLYN d10 - 080T
PARLL - DO'EEY IBIRD Rl
71783 7 suonoesuel] SI0AUT SEIG], SHSHESUNUIWO - 80°ZE9 |B19D 1S
: TGEE8505
: B/9¢/0T Hrom
0LLE ¥Z0T/ST/IT  #20T/ST/TT  $E0T/ST/TT uadp qel-Buiddiys 53pad  906¢5-52/ MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
15£78505
we/e1/o1 Buddys
oo ¥20T/ST/IT  #C0Z/ST/TIT  $20T/ST/TT uadp -DMBS TeA DS 088¢S-STLF MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SUCHEIRIMUWO] - 00"ZEY [IB19p 1350
Z0°'181'9T$ T¢ SUOEDBSUBL] SDJ0AUL SIEI0L SBIAIDS [RUOISSBiTid - 00 TES [1839p Pfa)
00°S6 +20e/0Z/TT  ¥e0T/0E/TT  $e0Z/0Z/TT uadp Asdouoau pig pim I8T/5-52 SIONITII AQ ALISH3IAINN - £T/£0T
15
‘br/ez/ot idde sodooy
‘SATIAIDS JUBLLYDIUUI
BEDILE YeOT/ST/TT  v20Z/ST/TT  #20Z/ST/TT uadp ‘Bunnsucy 1ebpal T ANYD TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807T
TSEZ8508 HT/0E/0T
01’52 _ $E0T/ST/IT  #20T/ST/TT  202/ST/1T uado ‘Aey-sooy qel (Bup-uByY #P90TENI MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
©B060ETS “#2/a/1T
90'80Z PEOTAT/TT  YEOT/HT/TT 20/T/TT usdo B [ewiue feyRg 9LTHCIH9 JNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €5080T
, 15£78505
_ W/TT/TT iseay #0857 0
[T/86 Y20TATIT  #T0C/HT/IT  +20T/vT/1T uadp gel ‘sonsoubelq yosiuy -0THe0Z-¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SODIAISS |EUOCISSBj0.L - 00 TE9 1IB13D 1alGo
JUBURDMUTF g 24 [RUY GOF d4d - 80 Jusunsedag gns
2AIEs0ld 152404 - 7§ Jusuniedsg
007 IGBIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDIOAUT 318 JUSWABY 21BQ paAlRI=y s1eg /o 21 =N  S1BQ S0I0AUT  UOSESY PleH SnyEs UORLIDS2] S0I0ALT "ON SJ10AUT IOPUSA
SEOUT KInoD) PUEE] oY
” PEISI
YZ/0E/TT - $2/10/1T abuey 23eQ 9NQ 2010AUL 3AIISAIJ

1/9 15330
Aq dv - 9911WI0) BAISSDId 159404:86300T WL




£7 40 07 ¥Bed

el 6S:0G2T0 $Z0OT/E0/2T UO AlET DEIS AQ UMy

YZ/OE/TT - +2/10/11 Sbuey 238 anQ 20loAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99111LLILIO)D) DAIDSDId 1S9104:86I00T N

7828 7 SUOUDESURIL SDIOAUT siey) sanddng Suprisdo - 007ZZS 1E19p 1080
G785
e/ £T/0T MU supet 9
/oTee +e0Z/0Z/TT  $20T/0T/TT  +20e/0T/TT usdp abmsod ‘samog Asuld 7665 MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £#0807T
S/8%
%z//1/0T ‘s9)ddrs
FE'TS pT07/02/TT  FTOT/0T/TT HE0C/0E/TT uado YO TUozelly /$907, MNYE TWNCLLYN Q10 - £6080T
saddng Sunesmdo - 00°ZTS 129D Pelio
S5°501$ { SUORDESURL] J0J0AUL siejo), soiddng 200 - 00°TZS 1ePD Palao
- TSEZ8505
“ve/se/oT ‘suud ooz
66'6T FC0T/ST/TT  #202/STATT  $Z0E/ST/TT usdQ  -saAlp Ysey {uozeuwy 00060ZS MNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - 40807
TGEZRS0S H2/TT/TT
Logeno ‘sayeneq
OFHS PLOT/PT/TT  Pe0e/PT/IT  $T0TAT/TT uadp adeg {uozewy OPBEGHS MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - 40807
TSEZ]50S
HZfZT/TT suBsp
192 PEOTSTTT  PEOTHT/TT  HE0TAT/IT usdo J2ISND A TuozZeLY 90529/ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £5080T
15£78505
Ye/T1/77 fedey
669 PEOC/PT/IT  FTOT/PT/TT  #20T/HT/IT usdo  Papis 3|gnop ‘uozewy SEOEE06 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
sonddng 524550 - 00' 12§ e8P Pl
uonensiunupy - g Jusuniedsy gng
CEESTPIS BT SUOIPBSURLL SJI0AUY SIE10L JUSLADLING 19 B1LY [RPLIILY 00F 4 - 80 Jusuniedsg ang
9T P08S £7 SUOJPESURIE B010AU] SIEI0] [eARd] - GOTEED jeep P[0
7565 “pe/6T/0T ubly
66°9C PZOZ/ET/TT  ¥E0E/61/TT  #20T/6L/TT uzdQ -20UBIBIUCY PN £0¥6807EFTSTO0 MNYE TYNOLLYN OT10 - £+080T
7565 ‘pe/ee/oT qubily
YNV Tad $20Z/6T/TT  +20Z/61/TT  +Z0T/6T/TT uedo -a0uRIuUeD {papun £0+68807 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5+08GT
S8O60ETS HE/TT/TT
f[eaw-aoudDoD
£7°ET $202/8T/1T  +20Z/8T/TT  +Z0T/8T/1T u=do hpeys ayeus +9T8¥6592 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €-080T
. SB060ETS
Y/TT/T 19y obebbeg
00'0% $Z0T/81/TT  +20T/8T/TT  ¥T0Z/BT/TT usdp -eDuaIauo) fuBdLBWY 6£/9806 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
SROGOETS :
B/ oy-suey
0% phT YE0e/ST/TT  +e0E/8T/TT  +20T/81/1T usdp  [RWIUR {S9NS JojL0D 5/£696856 MNVE TYNOLLVYN d10 - £5080T
S8060ETS ’
WelLTT ey
+0'8¢ VEOT/RT/TT  VEOT/BT/TT  +Z0e/BT/TT usdg  -SUBM [BUNUB {SRAAH 8TGETY MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
PAERLL - DO"EES IERP DRG0
FUBWILDLILG T} 24D |SUUY 00F Jd - 80 Wewpedad gns
SAIBSSL] J$940 - TE Jusunedaa
ooy IGgRIN - TET pund
JUNOLLY 20I0AUT  232(] JUSWAZLA =212 PoAlsDzy 3jeg /o 21 2N 23B¢] =D0AUT SRS HONALDSag SDI0ALUT “ON =D10AUY JOpLU2A
semy S1miesy pREST OO

PLOSI(
IAIISIIJ
15910




£¢ 30 1 8Bed

INd 65105170 He0Z/£0/ZT U0 Aped pels Ag uny

5786
BZ/S/TT Ipocs-ppren
6507 PT0Z/BT/TT  20T/6T/TT  +20T/6T/T1 uadg LLOCLUSTA MOJBW SA0TL JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £Rp80T
din
BuiAng-jusurasinquuial
0T'SES YEOZAT/IT  PE0C/V/TT  +20T/FT/TT uado JED [E1URd PEOETHEEE SNIYHIE ¥ LI TS - 920801
[PABLE - Q0"EES 123ep 13O
(4194 £ SUOLPRSUEI] 3010AU] SIE30] SULIIEDIUMLWOD - 00"ZES 218D 1elqo
TGEZBSOS HE/6T/0T
Tawisufsaucyd
86T PZOE/ST/TT  E0E/ST/TT  »202/ST/TT usdp fwooelpaly #Z8TOT WNYE TYNOILLVN (110 - £1080T
TSEZRS0S
BT/8T/0T A dmopeq
05'687 PCOT/ST/TT PEOL/ST/TT $20T/ST/TT uadg 'seuoyd 1133 111V ¥ZOZE00T MNYE TYNOTLLYN dT0 - £4080T
TEET8S0S
HT/S/TT Tusiusidal
00°0% YOTPT/TT  PTOCHT/TT HE0T/4T/TT usdo ssed! Aamiol 11 $TSTT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
SUCQECILNWRIND - 0Q'2ES FE19p 109[00
001973 £ SusioesuBl| SD10AU] |0 $3SEYUMNY Pood - 8978Z 6 IE1ep Peigo
00°4L ¥Z0T/ZZ/TT  v20R/ee/TT  bToTiee/1T uadg Jagem Uoj|eb § S9LELTL ONTLNETILSIA NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
00°%8 PZOC/ZT/TT  ¥E0E/eT/IT  +Z0T/ZT/1T uadQ Janem uoj|eb g T6TELTL ONLLNATILSIC NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
’ SISEYMNY P00 - §0°97S iE19D 2[00
SOPETETS 9 SUDHDESURI| J0I0AUT SiEq0l, sayjddns ssipueyniewn doys 1S - S5°Z28 1=8p 1Rela0
5/85 pT/08/0T
{esipuepiatl
70'084°T F20Z/0Z/TT  #202/0¢/1T  $20Z/02/1T uadp doys b ‘Aoiersaly 85502 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S/8S ¥efez/oT
{asipueyiaL
S6'696'9 ¥0T/0Z/TT  $C0Z/0Z/TT  $207/02/TT uado dous Yi Digndsy pim T2/b8S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807
©/85
vz /zz /o1 Susweun
S6'66C $20Z/0/TT  +20Z/0C/TT  +20Z/0Z/1T usdg ‘auld panseN £7TEX MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £#080T
S/8S FT/0e/oT
diysioguusw-saiddns
L6 $E0Z/0T/TT  ¥E0T/0T/TT  $Z0efoz/it uado 200 {uczZeLy S9bIE JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
S/£8S HT/LT/0T
‘asipuepisow doys
69°6TH T $20Z/0C/TT  $20Z/0T/TT  $Z0ef0z/TT uadg  pib YpJedde Yean 1BS 87950/ €TI0/ JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £-080T
S£8S ‘$Z/ST/oT
fasipueyaiaws dous nib
0DLHQL'T ¥20Z/0T/TT  $E02/0C/TT  #Z0T/0T/1T uedg  feuoneussul sdupud T-827950 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
saljddns asipueyoiew doys 1D - $9°ZES 1219p 1800
uonensunupy - T jusuniedsq gng
BAleSeld 153404 ~ Z£ Wslnedsg
007 IGRIK - TET pind
JUNOWNY SDICALT  2]B(] JUDWARY 32 PRAIRDSY 23B0 1/9 Sle(] =N  =3B(] SDi0AU] SmeNs UORGLOSSG 2010AU] “ON S210AUT IOpU=A
SPOU] APmeD PEEE) 130y
PLOsIq
PT/OE/TT - $T/TO/TT sbuey a3eqQ ang 921CAU] SATISAI]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WwW0) SAISSAId 159104:86300T WL

1S3I0]




IWd 65:06:TQ $207/£0/ZT Uc Ale3 DelS Ag uny

£ 40 7z =sbed
G785 Weiv/TT : ©
SZ'9 $20Z/0T/TT  +e0Z/0Z/TT  $202/0Z/TT uadp  {PooJ [PARL ISHONCURIG 9//569 M¥NYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
§/85
/1T {doysiiom
S6°EE Fene/oe/1T  +202/0T/TT  +e0C/0T/iT usdo  -jpARD 007 B)[IAXOLY 785049 ANVE TYNOILLYN A0 - £F080T
_ S/BS WeHITT
SogT e0Z/0Z/TT  $202/02/TT  +20Z/0T/TT usdp ‘pool-era] LisouE 62£T69 SINVE TYNOILYN 410 - £#080T
5/85
WE/EfTT [SI0y-jeArn
087986 $e0z/0e/T1T  ve0T/0T/TT  #20Z/0E/TT usdo sayns mmm:gwum 8505 MNVE TYNOLLYN g10 - £+080T
S/85 ‘Fefe/TT
T0°ST FZ0Z/0T/TT  ¥20Z/0T/TT  +e0e/0T/TT usdQ  pooj-RART ISINCIRS pEDS MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - SL080T
S/85 WZ/6/TT
buppied-jpaen
0O'GE $TOZ/GTITT  VROE/6T/TT  $T0T/6T/TT usdp  rpodie uepodons)y TSTHF-0T NV TYNOILLYN dI0 - £+080T
S/8S +T/8/TT
80°ST PE0T/6T/TT  vE0T/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/TT uado long-fonedy LAydiniy 955089 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £4080T
S/BS HT/8/TT
BYST FZOT/6T/TT  VEOT/BT/TT  HZOT/ST/TT usdg  !poojasen souzing 20004F MNVE TYNCLLYN Q10 - £4080T
§£85 We/R/TT {pooy
€8T FE0T/6T/TT  $e0T/6T/IT  ¥20T/6T/TT uadp -[3AR1Y ISPIRUOGI TS9ETS MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
S/85 we/e/11
BE'S ¥TOT/6T/TT  E0T/6T/TT  +20T/6T/1T usdp pool-pAra isnqims QFEES YNV TYNCLLYN d10 - EL080T
S£88 BT/
!Buyied-jaaRn
00°0Z VZOZ/BT/TIT  $E0Z/6T/IT  #20e/61/1T usdg  ‘Bupied sag ueteay erEy MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £080T
SZ8S Be/L/TT pooy
816 YEOZ/BT/TT  ¥e0L/6T/IT  #20T/6T/TT u=do -PARL] [SPRUOCIW TIB0TS MNYSE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
G486 WElTT
T/'% YZ0Z/5T/1T  +20Z/6T/TT  $20Z/6T/T1 uedQ !pooJ-eARL ISONGIEIS 95/189 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££0801
S/85 HT/9/1IT {pooy
31T YE0e/6T/TT  VEOZ/6T/TT  ¥eUe/6T/TT uadp -fne Bupy sebing PEGH09 NV TYNOLILVYN 0 - £5080T
GBS FE/9/TT
IBupjed-jpaRn
00702 FZOC/GT/TT  Pe0e/6L/IT  He0e/6T/1T uado {Bupiiegd eisoaveuy £/6¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £2080T
5485
Fe/o/1T {doyssiom
85759 +202/6T/TT  +20e/6T/TT  +202/61/1T uado -[pART] {E1SaRUY 6001 SINYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807
§/85 H2/S/TT poy
PRTT Ye0e/6T/TT  ¥e0e/61/TT  be0d/6Lf1T usdp et [Bury sobing 79¥289 MNYE TYNCOILYN Q10 - £+080T
PARIL - DOTEES 2P 1=I00
vopesIuRURY - O Jusuwedsq gng
DAIDSDA 50404 - 7E Wawpedsg
_ 007 IgeIN - TET PuN
IUNGAGY 2DI0AUT  938(] JURLLIAR] 21B(] PaAlsOsy 212 1/ Slel onNg] o1Bg] SDICAUT  UoSesd piaH ETET GORCLDSa(Q SI0AIT “ON SD10AU] I0pUSA
sz ey pormy Yoo

HZ/OE/TT - +2/10/11 Sbued 1eQ 8nQ 9d10AUT

1/9

Aq dY - 900D DAI9SDId 159104:86300T W4

PISI(q
JAXISII
JS910.J




£z 10 £7 sbegd

lWd 6S:05:T0 $20Z/E0/CT U0 AR PEIS AQ Uy

YZ/0E/TT - $2/T0/TT Sbuey 3@ SNQ S010AUT

1/9

Aq dV - @91IWWO) ARSI 159.104:86300T WL

96'65Z PZOT/TT/TT  VEOT/ZT/TT $20Z/TT/1T uadn sciey Anp Aaesy +5H87 ONI SGYYNIW - 26/20T
‘auLie
562 FCOZZTIT  be0T/eT/TT +e0e/ei/1T usdn A dag ‘amleA [[leq oAd 9TZ8. ONI SCRIVNIW - Z8¢Z0T
26'68 PEOT/ZTT  $TOT/ETIT  E0T/2T/1T uadQ sajo1 R/ERS ONI SARIVNIW - 26£20T
safjddng Bun=iadg - §°ZZS (3P P30
SOUBUSLIEW /SERIDES - BT JUsluledag gng
$S2190eS St SUGHOBSURLL S0j0AUT S[ej0) UoRRnSRILIPY - 0T Uswpedsg gns
£C'8/8'15 € SUCIDESURL [, 30J0AU] slefo ] fenjoenue] SpsINg - 00 FPY 1Eep plgo
585
HE/ST/OT fenusaal
00°$89°T FEOT/0Z/TT  +E02/02/TT  +20T/0E/TT usdg o4 {BNGA210008 ££990 MINVE TVNOLLYN 10 - 40807
8785
‘PE/G/TT ‘uopdLiosgns
66°6T PeOZ/6T/TT  PEOC/6L/IT  ¥20T/61/TT uadg pd ‘=qopy STS/6L MNVE TYNOLLYN QIO - £5080T
PCPLT PTOT/ET/IT  bE0Z/6T/IT  +e0e/sT/1T u=dg S04 AjLpuoly [TBRLT-1IS NOLLY¥OJMOD SLINTOSY - 82Z080T
. [ENO20UD SMHSIND - 00" FF 118192 309000
95°90£'2$ T SUGEDESURIT 9DI0AUT sieol sdiysisguIaus 5 seng - 00"ZFY IERp 19igo
diysiequialy WILSAS O4NI S3103dS
95°90¢e ¥Z0Z/ET/TT  ¥eQZ/ZT/TT $T0T/ET/TT uadg ggessnads 5Z0ZSTT TLNI ATHIIWEOL 09€53103dS - ££/20T
sdiysiaquiaw g seng - 00°2HY 12ep P3l00
00°525% T SUCHIBSURI] SDI0AUT sjeje] Bugesydng B Bupuisd - DO'SES 1RED VRGO
:epdn 71
00°'szs PE0T/BT/TT  +C0T/6T/IT  He20T/6T/TT usdg ubs Jouop Gop ueoswe 9b9FZ  SIDIAYIS IALLYIHED STUYMOT - 0p60T
: Buneodng R Bunuid - 00°SES B3P 10
56°005'c$  SUCHDRSURI] S3I0ALT signc], BUmSigngd - 06 FE9 1239p Palqo
S6/8
pe/pz/oT feseupind
00°009 ¥Z0C/0T/TT  ¥E0T/02/IT  +e0e/0e/TT usdo  pe ‘oD o BuisiuaApy Y66ET MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
S/8S pe/se/ot
fuondLosgns smaus
00'I/€ +20Z/02/1T  $Z0T/0T/TT  +e0T/oe/iT uado pislzaling Rlil-illug] +2820T MNVE TVNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
Bunsi psousyus SNoUY
00°00E ¥20T/ZT/TT  $T0T/ZT/IT  $E0E/2T/TT uado 40 1580-1RIB10-120 T-0S6E8T  -HDLVdSIA / SHWLL ALDD Q¥R - ZETE0T
1584 |EUBIp- 100
1590 sswn Ayo penb 7-S88881T SNERYY
86'62C°C ¥202/2T/TT  +T0T/21/iT  bele/eT/1T uado 7-5888871'7-58338T -§8888T -HOLVISIA / STWLL AL AVnd - ZETE0T
Bumgsiqngd - 00°¥ES I=3ep walao
7' 6581TS 0¢ sSuoLoesUel] SDI0ALT SiEjo] [RARLL - GOEES 118D DalGO
- S/8S 'H2/S/TT ‘pood
19'91 ¥eOZ/0Z/IT  $E0Z/0Z/IT  be0e/0e/TL u=sdo [PAen {sAppeq 5ig T6dHM MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - #0801
2211 - BO'EES 18330 2RI
HORRASMULPY - 0T JusWiHedsq qns
BAIDSDIG IS040 - ZE Jununedsg
o0Z 12N - TET purd
UAOUNY 20I0AUT  olB(f JLISWARd 2180 poAlsday BN RS B[] oG 18 Sol0AUL | UOSEoy PIoH STHEIS UORdL0Sa(Q S010AUT QN S010AUT i I0DUBA,
BROUTT A1E007) PUVSE YR0H
- PIGSIq

BATISIIY
}83310




/T 40 g sbed

Wd 65:06:T0 $Z0Z/E0/ZT Uo AMET PRI AQ UMY

TorP9ERTS
p/s/1T ‘sdwnd

o
™

Aq dy - 2911WIWIOY) BAI9SAId 159404:86300T WL

86'G7 $T0Z/6T/TT  +T0Z/6T/TT  +C0T/6T/TT uado [ers Hea fuozewy T99P5ER YNVE TWNOTLYN 010 - £H080T
T6¥9E8TS
Fz/er/o1 ‘sped
PTG +Z0Z/6T/TT  VEOT/6T/IT  +C0e/6T/IT usdp e Jjob Tuczewy SEOTHFS0 WNVE TYNOILLYN a10 - £+080T
T69E8TS
¥e/F2/0T ‘SleowsLp
9997 PEOE/6T/IT  $20T/6T/TT  $202/6T/11 usdo  pue |io {389l g uled 588% MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £%080T
T6F9E81S HT/re /0T
99/ YeOT/BT/TT  VE0T/6T/IT  +e0e/6T/TT uadp Isalianieq ‘uozelwy £EH189 MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £#080T
TEFOERIS H¢/OT/0T
04041 FE0C/6T/TT  +e0T/6T/IT  ¥208/6T/TT uado ‘spied pen Jupzewy 508526 MNVE TYNCILYN dT10 - £+080T
s1aorlq “esbuy ‘md
STTET PTOT/AT/TT bE0Z/8T/TT  $20T/8T/TT uado ajeb-sBoy toal pa2 8L68/ NI STHYNIW - 264207
sarddns A1ddNS HOLOW TIONNY
S'ETT VTOT/BT/TT  PTOT/RT/TT  %C0T/8T/TT usdg  Jiedal ueA uoneonpe 68CEFPEAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIATY QLNV - 85200T
£9°56¢ PEOR/CI/IT  PE0T/ET/TT  v20T/2T/TT uadg 10j0W 18IS 0TETOLS DONI LSIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
£0°06% Y20T/CT/TT  E0Z/TT/TT  bE0T/eT/TT uedg ae.q £S/969S ONI LSIMATW ¥8d - 020801
AlddnS YOLOW TIONIY
56 YTOZ/RTAT  BE0Z/CT/IT ve0Z/2T/TT u=dg sued UuRQINGNS  TEEZHFEANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHIM OLNY - 8%700T
_ AlddnS YOLOW TTONYY
£ /6¢ SZOZ/CL/TT  $R0T/ZT/IT  E0T/CT/TT uado SUed UBQINgnS  /STZPEANGS /7 SNOLLOIOS HSINITY OLNY - 852001
sajiddng soueuajulel /iledsy - 00T 12190 12(GO
£Tesl'e ZT SUOpDBSURE], 20J0AUT s[e0), ssljddng Sunesado - QO"TTS [B1=) IGO0
9/°65€'T $TOC/TE/TT  $T0T/TE/TT  bE0T/ZT/TT uadg eny PETHEST 03 110 MIZUDTIN - 886/0T
6T YZOT/6T/TT  +202/6T/TT  +207/6T/1T usdp sie1Y LT6%/S ACD WAL HITWNS - $6/£0T
|10 Sm
af segad “2de) yoelg
£€'5G PZOC/BT/TT  $ZOT/8T/IT  +e0e/8T/11 usdo  ejucB-soyddns doys Z0064 ONE SEIYNIW - 26/70T
12z Mau 1pzjaud
00°S8E FCOC/ST/IT  #C0C/8T/TT  HeDe/8T/T1T usdg 03 5420|q 23=210U03 07/99% XTI AQYTd NHYH - 828T0T
S8060£TS H2/16/0T
86°66 $Z0T/ST/IT  $20T/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT usdn  isIuR|g BlY fuozewy T63ET0P MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £%080T
1=0ne)
86" FOTHIIT  WC0C/HT/TT - $C0E/FT/TT usdg  supuesenb sioAUIED £758/ INE SGUYNIW - 26207
69°FFT YEOTAHT/TT  $R0TAT/IT  Febe/bi/1t usdg  s5eq pues syony mo|d Q0/8/ ONI SQUYNIW - 267207
80°85 ¥e0T/ZT/IT  $20T/TT/TT  H20e/et/TT uedp sy 1T0R/S FHOD HALTH HITWS - $6LE0T
00°6TT PROT/TT/IT  $E0T/2T/TT  $202/2T/1T usdo Jnseld Jsays 9/79/5T DNI SOLLSY1d ONVIQIN - DZ6£0T
sagddng Bugeledg - §0'ZZS B2RP 13O
suBUSBRUIEL /SORNPES - 8T JBuipedsa g
BAIBSBIL IS0 - 75 Wsuiedag
_ 00Z 1qeIN - TET pund
JUNGURY S2I0AL]  23R(] JUeLUAR] Sl penladsy ARG /O 312 oN¢G S1BQ SOI0AUT  UOSESY PloH SN]EYg UONALIDSS(] 2DJ0AUT ‘ON 22i0AU] loptop
Soar] ApmeDy PEe] POy
_ 11351
FZ/OE/TT - $2/10/1T sbuey s3eq ang a0j0Au] 3 Ewumw.wum.m
1/9 15910,




£Z 0 5z sbed Wd 65:05:10 ¥20Z/€0/2T U0 Ale3 pels Ag umy

SLPR8ES £ SUCIPRSURI] SDJCAUT S[E1C1 SeRASES AMIGN DNGNd ~ 0055 Eep PRIGD
700600605
00°99/ PZ0T/ZTTT  ¥20efee/1T  $e0z/ze/iT uado +20¢ ST/TT - ST/OT %2 ST/TT-ST/0T ATTIVA TVOD 4O J9VTIIA - 9Z8EAT
100600605
§/°880° veOe/ee/TT  +20T/Te/TT  veleiee/iT uadg $Z0Z ST/1T - ST/0T € ST/TT ST/01 AFTIVA TVOD 40 3OVTIIA - 929€0T
Soueleq
Buwews. yz/9z/5 - Buus ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0Dog Y20T/TT/TT  $E0Z/TT/TT  +202/T2/TT usdo  +e//2/8 1920LE-DLLHD SETETERSS TUTHSMAG / NYOTIIWVALN - 592407
sedlAIRs AURN 2GHd - 00" ££9 Nep Pafgo
00°002°2$ T SUODESUEI] 3DI0AUT S|EJ0], SSDIMIBS [BUOISSI0I - 0OTEY [IB19P DO

SISIUNCOUD |ewiue
007004 PCOZ/ET/TT  +E0T/6T/TT  $202/61/1T . uadp | -590.0 OM] PaAOWSI #2119 JYVD ITAL ALTD avnD - THIE0T

S2OIAIDE |RUGISEOL « B0 TED [I239D PIlgD

081454 { SUOEDESURIE 2010AUT €301 OO0 TS Jopun dinb3 g sjooy WS - g0 HES 118D PelE0
_ T6F9EBIS
Fe/TE/OT sleisey
L6'PLT Peoe/eT/IT  +T0e/6T/TT  $20Z/61/1T usdo  ‘sdess mol {uozewy £90/STS NV TYNOILYN 10 - £5080T
TGHIERTS Fe/rT1/0T
859/ PTOT/6T/TT  HCOT/BT/IT  H20T/61/TT uedo ‘ooz doys {uozewy 0Z87957 MNVE TYNOILYN 310 - £+080T
SR060STSHT/0T/1T
sy6Y
‘ano|b uojhu ‘s1jUD
96'65T PCOT/AT/IT  $E0T/8T/TIT  H202/8T/1T u=dg Jsinduwan fuozewy £L00ZEE6 MINVE "YNOLLYN a10 - €5080T
66'65 ¥T0T/ZT/TT PEOT/TT/IT #20Z/ET/1T usdg  soasaluop Jo) teesy £408/ : NI SAYYNIW - 264201
005'1$ sspun dinbg 3 s100L lleWS - 00'P2S 183D Bel00
6 1EE'2S 8T SUCIDESUB] S0AU] sjec ] sel|ddng soueusjuen fapday - 00°eS sp Pelao :
A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYY
69'9T ¥e0Z/ZT/TT  beoefee/1T  pIoTiTe/TT uadg dwep ascy “ssoy GSTSHEAUQS  / SNOLUTIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 8¥200T
ATddNS MOL10W TIONHY
(or+6T) Pe0T/TZ/TT  $20T/2T/TT  $20T/ee/1T usdQ Lirmay $990S000S / SNOLUTIOS HSINIZTY QLAY - 8F200T
so|/ddns AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
60 14T YZOT/ee/TT  Pe0C/2Z/TT veoe/ee/TT uadg  Jedss uea uoneanps EGTHPPEAUDS [ SNOLIMTIOS HSINIZTY OLNY - 8+200T
AlddNS MOL0W TTONHY
1952 ¥Z0T/22/TT  $20T/Ze/IT  veoE/ee/TT usdo sHed ueaqupds  /9EEPEAUDS  / SNOLUTIOS HSINISZY OLNY - SHZ00T
A1ddNS YOLOW TTONYY
¥C'8%Z ¥20T/2z/1T  ¥20T/2Z/1T  $202/2T/1T usdg  sued diedal uea nps EPBEPEAUQS [ SNOLUTIOS HSINIZZY QLY - 8+200T
_ TEFOERTS ‘He/9/TT
0T'81 ¥e0T/61/TT  $TAT/BT/IT  $202/6T/TT usdQ  llaAod Jess luozelwy 1979501 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - €+080T
16+9€8TS
/91T Sleuuliy
6671 ve0T/6T/TT  ¥20T/6T/TT  He0T/61/1T u=dQ Alsqieq {uozewny £HR58E9 JINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+-080T
sajiddng eaueusguen fedey - 00725 (18Iep 1l
ToUBRURBIUIR /SaRNDEL - 8T Juswipedag qng
BAIRSE.Id 15810 ] - 7€ Wawledad
_ 007 IGEIN - TET puUnd
JUACWY 32I0AU] 3B JUSWIAR] =21B(Q PIAIRDSY e /9 gjed oNg =38 S30AUT  LCSesY pley STIEIS UORGLISa(] 20[0ALIY *ON 2010AUT AOpUSA
Spomg] KprnoTy pueE] Py
| . PLgSIq
PT/0E/TT - $T/10/TT ebuey 2120 ang 8oj0Au] JAIISAT]

1/9 15310,
AQ dV - 29711WWIO) DAIDSDId 152104:86700TIN4




£ 4o 9z 8bed

Wd 65:05:70 $20Z/E0/ZT U0 AHE3 DEIS Ag Uy

TSEZ8505
T/6Z/0T {osuo

1s2d Apeam suonnjos

[9V]
MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T

85°69 YZOT/ST/TT  +E0E/ST/TT  +e0T/sT/it uado 159d pEOURADY 51607
TSET8505
e fee/0T fohuo
. 1sad Apj@am fsuonnjos
8969 ¥20T/ST/TT  PE0T/ST/IT  $202/ST/TT uadp 153d PROUBADY $180¢ MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
TSEZ/S0S
/31T lloauoo
1sad AJLAUOL fSUcinioS
Ob" 8¥E FEOTHT/IT  PE0T/HPT/IT  v0T/%T/TT u=sdg 1s8d PaoURARY 86017 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £p0801T
_ [enzoenRuoD SMSING - 00°FF9 IERp 1Ril0
00'£853$ T sSuomoEsUR ) S3j0ALT slgqul sjesy - QOSSR I93ep 1o
0088 ve0Zfee/1T  ve0e/ee/TT ¥e0g/ee/TT usdQ [E3URY | Wioog 98/TeS-T SAND TY.INTY FHL - 9974707
S{EIUSY - 0O"6EQ B 1[0
6055018 (T SUSHIESULI] SDICAUL Si2j0] SoURURIUIR] B SUECSY - DOTRES 1239 TR0
Bujwwelboid
WBI HjemapIs Bl
05061 ¥Z02/2E/TT  ¥E0e/Te/TT  vE0T/Te/TT uado  AJUnoos Woolyieq BM 6360700 ANVAWOD THOIMVD - §£/00T
[
BunspeE Ul J8esq voT
. : pa(esu-bupuelenb
00"€00°T PEOTTT/IT  PEOT/CT/IT $T0TCE/TT uadp -cund _Maom £/60T00 ANYAINOD QUO4MYYD - GE/00T
LU
9z7'Z6T $TOT/PT/TT  $TOTHT/TT  $20ZAT/TT uadQ  Pe3y [EOIRLD 8_>m__wm 56986 INIWGINDT OZH NOSNHOC - Z+9b0T
gsnoy andas
00°55H'T PEOTHT/IT  PE0ZAT/TT  $202/H1/TT uadg 12 3iom [e2aoee FI8R000 ANVIWOD HO4MWVHD - SE/00T
s 10|
Bupied paoe|daz ‘s1ybi|
00°808 PEOTATIT  VE0Z/PT/TT  v0T/PT/TT usdgQ ed snolea Jiedal /988000 ANVSWOD THOSMVYD - SE/00T
ngixe Bop psjuied
00°9612 VZOZ/ET/TT  VZ0T/ET/IT  +T0T/TT/IT uedg  ul J=jesy jun padejdal 87601 02 AQVEE IC - 90£20T
€0z Jnoysnodyl
66'£09°C Y20Z/RT/IT  $20T/eT/TT  v20T/2T/1T usdo shedau 1sjesy S000TT 02 AQv¥g IC - 90£201
suoqqe
$5°108 VEOT/ET/TT  VROZ/TT/TT  ve0e/ET/TT usdo  1e aunmar Wb peoRRl 2288000 ANVAWOD QUOIMYED - SE£200T
. , s3uBy Aemyiey
00952 $20Z/TT/TT  v0e/Ti/IT  ve0e/et/Tl bizsly) ujpe Joaysaignog £788000 ANVAWOD QUQ4MyED - SE00T
NOLLYYIDATA-HTY
£68pS $20Z/eT/TIT  $20T/2T/TT  v207/2T/T1 uado  Jledad uozoay) Ul dEem £606TT R ONINOLLIANGD ¥IV V8V - SO000T
souRuLjUIE)] B saedoy - 0629 18jap K0
sauruRjuiEl] /S3RRE - 8T Jusupedag gng
SASETBAE 5040 - ZE Jswnedaq
00Z IGER ~ TET purd
JUROWRY 22I0AL]  =02(7 JUSLLIARY  21B() PaiAleldy e 1/ 9jeg eng 1B S0I0AU]  U0Ses) PieH SRS UOHGHIS2( =D10AUT "ON 20l0ALIT IGTIETY
spouyL RImHoD Poesy Y0n
_ JOLI)SE
$C/OE/1T - $2/T0/17T 9buey s18Q 9N S210AU] AAISSDI M¢m
1/9 15910

Aq dV - 2911WW0) BAI9SDId 159104:86I00T N




LT Jo /T 8bey

Wd 65:06:T0 $202/€0/¢T LU0 AluEg DEIS AQ umy

£6'S1Z'/85%

TEE SUCIDESURI] S20Al]

33

S|E}0 ] pueis ANAITY JBIA 1EDSI 0ld =

YZ/OE/TT - ¥2/10/TT 2buey 23eq 9@ 2210AU]

1/9

AQ dVY - 991WILUOY) DAIDSDId }1S9104:86J00T N

89 pbC TISS +E7 SUCHDESURLL S0I0AUT S|e3ci 207 e - TET pund
£1°8L6'805 ££7 SUGIDESUEI] TH0AU] S|RICE SAIDSAL 158104 - 2 JusLupedag
O/ ZET'BBES 7 SUCHDESURLL SDI0ALT S0 s3uRID ~ 2 Jusuniedeq gns
92'889°/8¢% T SUCGRORSURIL S2I0AUT S0 OO0STS IRA0 SINMIDNOSRUUE - 0U°Z9£ [12189p Dago
anNsopug
97'889°/8¢ ¥Z0T/92/TT  $C0C/9Z/TT  #20T/9T/11 uadgQ 1eD B1g 007 IgRIN LO0PT0E NOLLOMYLSNOD S2153 - 00ER0T
000°ST$ 190 BINNISBYUT - B £9L 239D 1RO
0S¥ T SUOIDesURI] S3I0ALE S{E10), RUURUIIUIRK B SNEUSY - O0"SES 1P PGS
Bruwnueibold
WS eM3pIs Jyiy
0S'vhb PZOT/CZ/TT  $E0T/ZE/IT  bese/ze/TT uadg  AlIrDDs wWoolyieg pal 6860700 ANYEWOD QUOdMWVHD - GE/00T
[ouEURIUIE g sHRdeY - 00"8EY 1BI8P 10a(G0
squeaD - gF uauniedaq ang
96'56+'15% 95 SUDEDBSURY] SDICAUT S|RICL SsURUDIMIER /sermped - 8T Jeupedsg gans
09°'c/8'7e$ T SUDHDBSURY] 3D|CAUT SIEI0L QUO'STS F9A0 INPNOSELUT - 00°797 |1915P PR
- 2ouay Jeyswinad IONH
09'£/8°TT ve0T/ee/IT  $20T/T2/1T  $e0T/ee/1T uadg -lledal sausy H0T'T §6T90Z 313102 VEQ I71 30N3H 42 - T8080T
GOO'STS 4OA0 SANPNOSELUL - 80779/ |1239p Peig0
00°0ED'SS T SUDEYBSLIELL, BDI0AUL SIEI0L 655 FT$-000'2S 2INPNOSELU] - 00 9/ Jelep Palap
- ‘lous
ASDUCLL Ul SN
W6 $XT WEsIsaL
00'DE0’S be0e/ez/11T  ve0e/2e/TT  $e0e/ee/ 1T uadg Jadwe)y pe||elsu £TI80T00 ANVAIWOD QE04MYdD - SE£00T
‘ 666" 1$-000'2$ snpnnseyu] - 0G"E9Z 1819p 16lao
78'STZ 1§ € SUORIEsURL] PDI0AUT S{EI0] [BRIDRRU0s SPISING - PO FFD 1ED PRI0
- TSEC8S0S
PESTE/OT fro[uo
152d Aptgam {suonnjos
89°69 PZ0T/ST/TT  #C0T/ST/TT  #e0T/ST/TT usdp 153d pooueAny 80902 JINVE TYNQILYN a10 - £4080T
TSEZ8S0S “+2/0s/0T
Buipiial/usen
8£7859 YZOT/ST/TT  +20Z/ST/TT  $e0e/ST/IT uado se0IAlg Dlgnds 99bERET MNVE TYNOLLYN d1Q - £+080T
[EroRIUOD BPISING - 009 1218P 1algo
dUBLRIURW fessnIcey - 8T Wsuedasq gng
SAIDEDId 15940 - £ Jusunedagy
007 IfeIN - TET purd
IUNCWY 22i0AL] =18 JUSLUAR]  21B(] PaARROTY =2 1o G onQ SIBd DPA] UDSESY PIBH SMN3EIs uoQdias3g =0I0ALT "0 2DI0ALT JOPUSA
spoay[[Y Aoy purE] Poy

PLOSIq
JAIISII]

1S910,]




STATE OF ILLINGIS *
* 88
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCIK ISLAND *

SESSION

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS (OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TG COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMLI'TEE 12/10/2024 New FY25

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 a0 873.00 | 11/4/24 AWD 566.67
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 11/4/24 AWD 508.11
CardConnect 130 32 g9z 873.00 | 11/4/24 AWD 1,573.59
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/15/24 ACH 1,093.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 871.00 | 11/27/24 ACH 210,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 | 11/27/24 ACH 68,676.25
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 11/4/24 AWD 5,267.23
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 11/156/24 ACH 2,455.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 871.00 | 11/27/24 | ACH 305,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 | 32 10 872.00 | 11/27/24 | ACH 24,600.00
State of lllinois-1L Dept of Empl Secur 133 32 636.00 | 11/15/24 ACH 4,698.00
Camlin-Treasurer For Pres General 608 32 767.00 | 11/27/24 ACH 18,478.00
Total 642,903.85
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

34




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$17,676.00 from 130-32-98 767 Infrastructure over $15,000
$6,980.00 to  130-32-93 763 Infrastructure $2,000-14,999
$10,696.00 to 130-32-90 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of December, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$2,324.00
$10,630.00
$10,696.00

35



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $387,688.26 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$387,688.26 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $387,688.26 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$387,688.26 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of December, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

36



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $564.46 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$119.96 131-32-35 522.00 WCGF23 Operating Supplies
$444 .50 131-32-35 638.00 WCGF23 Repair & Maintenance

SECTION3. An amount of $564.46 be transferred from grant funds already
received to unappropriated funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$564.46 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF23 Local Grants & Culture

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of December, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

37



TO: The County Board Chairman & Forest Preserve Commission President
FROM: Nick Camlin
SUBJECT:  Annual Designation of Banks and Other Depositories

DATE: 06 December 2024

At the start of each new fiscal year, our County Treasurers have requested the County Board to
designate by resolution the banks, credit unions, and other depositories for the safekeeping of
county monies and tax collections. This resolution format was reviewed by the State’s Attorney’s
Office in 2023.

The list differs from last year with the addition of an investment fund, and the merging of two
local banks, and removing a bank we with no county business.

Therefore, | request, pursuant to 55 ILCS 5/3-10009, that the County Board designate the
banks, credit unions, and other depositories listed within the attached resolution for the deposit
of public monies in the custody of the Treasurer’s Office.

Please contact me at once if you have any questions or concerns.

F:\Treasurer\adm ass't reports\Real Estate File\CT Resolutions re Designation of Banks or Other Depositories.docx

38



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
Resolution
Re: Designation of Banks or Other Depositories

WHEREAS, Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the County of Rock Island, State of
lllinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District by the Board of
Forest Preserve Commissioners of the County of Rock Island, State of lllinois has pursuant to the terms of
an Act of the General Assembly of the State of Illinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of Forest
Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository in which
the Funds and Public Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by him in the
collection of taxes may be kept, and,

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn Statements of Resources
and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or to the Commissioner of Banks and Trust
Companies of lllinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK
ISLAND COUNTY, IL aforesaid, that the following named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in
which the funds and monies received by Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, and in the
collection of taxes may be deposited to-wit:

American Bank & Trust of Rock Island, lllinois

Bank Orion of Moline, Illinois

Blackhawk Bank & Trust of Milan, Illinois

BMO Harris Bank N.A. (IPRIME custodian) of Chicago, lllinois

CBI Bank & Trust (fka SENB Bank) of Moline Illinois

CBI Bank & Trust of Buffalo Prairie, Illinois

Clock Tower Community Bank (Morton Bank) of Hillsdale lllinois

Commerce Bank of Kansas City, Missouri

DuTrac Community Credit Union of Moline, Illinois

First National Bank of Moline, Illinois

Gas & Electric Credit Union / Quad Cities Postal Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

IH Mississippi Valley Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

llinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) of Westchester, Illinois

Illinois Public Reserve Investment Management Trust (IPRIME) of Naperville, lllinois

Kone Employees Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Midwest Bank of Andalusia, Illinois

Moline Municipal Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Old National Bank (fka First Midwest Bank) of Moline, Illinois

People’s National Bank (fka Reynolds State Bank) of Reynolds, Illinois

PFM Asset Management LLC (lllinois Trust) of Chicago, lllinois

Quad City Bank & Trust of Moline, Illinois

Service Plus Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

The Bancorp Bank (Paymerang LLC vendor payment services) of Richmond, Virginia

The Illinois Funds, US Bancorp Fund Services LLC of Milwaukee, Wisconsin

US Bank N.A. (IMET custodian) of Minneapolis, Minnesota

US Bank N.A. (lllinois Trust custodian) of St Paul, Minnesota

39



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a depository for such funds or monies
shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County with a copy of all
Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is required to furnish to the said Comptroller of Currency
or Director of Financial Institutions of the State of lllinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a bank herein designated, as a
Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-five (65%) of the Capital Stock and
Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not be discharged from responsibility for any such
funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK
ISLAND, ILLINOIS, DECEMBER 17, 2024.

Kai Swanson, Commission President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Commission Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

[Seal]

No.

40



Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings for the calendar
year 2025 pursuant to the Open Meetings Act

Pursuant to Section 2.03 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District has prepared and makes available this Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the
calendar year of 2025. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District may schedule other special
meetings, emergency meetings, and reconvened meetings as deemed necessary and as allowed by law
pursuant to Section 2.02 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, in addition to any amendments or
other modifications to the regular meeting date schedule. All regular meetings unless otherwise
notified shall take place at 5:30 PM in the Rock Island County Chambers in the Rock Island County
Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island
County Board as follows:

Tuesday, January 21 Tuesday, July 15
Tuesday, February 18 Tuesday, August 19
Tuesday, March 18 Tuesday, September 16
Tuesday, April 15 Tuesday, October 21
Tuesday, May 20 Tuesday, November 18
Tuesday, June 17 Tuesday, December 16

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee will meet at 9:30 AM in the Rock Island County Chambers in
the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3" Avenue, Rock Island, Illinois unless otherwise noted.

Tuesday, January 14

Tuesday, February 11

Tuesday, March 11

Tuesday, April 8

Tuesday, May 13

Tuesday, June 10-Niabi Zoo, 13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240

Tuesday, July 8-Indian Bluff Golf Course, 6200 78 Avenue, Milan, IL 61284

Tuesday, August 12-Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259
Tuesday, September 9-llliniwek Forest Preserve, 836 State Avenue, Hampton, IL 61256
Wednesday, October 15

Wednesday, November 12

Tuesday, December 9

These schedules of regular meeting dates as adopted pursuant to a vote of the Forest Preserve
Commission, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, at the regular meeting on December 17,
2024.

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

4



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

SECTION 19

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners recognizes the following days of
calendar year 2025 as days in which full-time employees shall receive holiday pay. It is the policy of the
District to recognize the following days:

New Year’s Day, (2025) January 1, 2025
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 20, 2025
Presidents Day, February 17, 2025
Good Friday, April 18, 2025
Memorial Day, May 26, 2025
Juneteenth June 19, 2025
Independence Day, July 4, 2025

Labor Day, September 1, 2025
Columbus Day, October 13, 2025
Veterans Day, November 11, 2025
Thanksgiving Day, November 27, 2025
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 28, 2025
Christmas Eve, December 24, 2025
Christmas Day, December 25, 2025
New Year’s Day, (2026) January 1, 2026

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected. November 3, 2026

Additionally, no other day shall be considered unless designated by the Board of Commissioners. Only
active full-time employees shall qualify for holiday pay. Non-exempt, non-bargaining unit part-time
regular or temporary employees shall not qualify for holiday pay.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday due to seasonal or
continuous operations requirements, shall be allowed to take another day off within a thirty (30) day
period following the worked holiday. Holiday pay is not cumulative for full-time exempt employees,
therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the thirty-day period, the day
of paid time off will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a holiday
occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of Niabi Zoo which
will observe the actual day the holiday falls for full-time exempt employees required to work.

Full-time non-exempt non-bargaining unit employees shall receive two and one-half times their
regularly hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day in lieu of holiday pay or compensatory time off. If an employee
does not work a full eight hours shift, those hours not worked shall be considered holiday pay.

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

42



T Jo T obed

IWd SP:ST:¥0 $20T/S0/TT Uo JaAel) Jar Ag uny

£9'/02'22€'2 %bl 6L'16L'S6L$ 12'88b'+62'7$ 00°0$ 26'920'€52% 00°0+2'060°c$ (00"06b'1+%$) 00°0£4'TET'E$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
£9'£02'22€'2$ Yot/ 6/'16/'56/$ 12'88+'462'2$ 00'0$ 26'920'€52$ 00°0+2'060°c$ (00°060'1+%) 00'0€4'TET'ES 5101 PAIBSAU 352404 - ZE JusuRda(]
£0'€68'15$ %65 00'/S6'€4£$ 00°€82'9b5$ 00'0$ 1T bl 'vT$ 00°0+2'026% 00°000'S0T$ 00'0+2'S18% s|eI0) Ynig uelpuy - 76 uswedsq qns Q
[¥'65 +++ (¥6'THT) ¥6'THT 00’ 10° 00° 00° 00’ anuaAay diL - snosue|[adsiiy 96°69€
¥0'9/L +++ 176 (12'%6) 00’ Wyt 00’ 00° 00' anUaA3. J3Y30 - SNo3UE|[ESI $6°69€
9E'H1'06 €9 TT9L'YS 8/'8€7'S6 00° £5'S/S'T 00°0000ST 00°000°S 00°000'SbT SUOISS32U0D JNig pu] £5'79¢
00'SZh 90T (00'sT) 00'S52 00° 00 00°0b2 00° 00°0+2 SUOReAISS3I IY3YS YNig pul 95°79¢
20°£9€'91 4] 09'bEP'PT 0b'595'ST 00° S6'68S 00°000°0€ 00’ 00'000°0€ ss94 doys old 80°/bE
86'9bC'ch [ 16'S8'SE 60°ShT Vb 00 06'559'8 00°000°08 00 00°00008 sassed uoseas ynig uelpug $0'LbE
0Z'¥LS'¥9E 6S 00'696'89¢ 00'T€0'T6E 00° 00°806'€T 00°000'099 00°000'00T 00'000°09S s394 4|06 ynig uelpur €0°LYbE
4inig ueipui - 76 a:w_«:ﬁmamm_ ang
S6'799'221$ %29 9£'072'£8% v9'v88'0bT$ 00'0$ 26'p1$ 00'501°822$ 00°000'G$ 00'S0T'€22$ siey0] Jepunyl pnot - 1§ usunedaq gng
00'%15'S St 008052 00'26%"L 00' 00’ 00°0000T 00° 00°0000T sa[es JaquiiL 10°Z6¢€
(00'8) 4 05'€02 (0s'€02) 00° 00° 00° 00° 00' 3NUARI JAYI0 - SNOSUE|[RDSI ¥6'69€
96'686'6 SL v1'5€0'E 98'596'8 00’ 6'bT 0000021 00’ 00°000'2T SUOISSBOU0D JUBJ 380q pUNy] pnoT §5°79¢
00'858'+C 9 00'524'6T 00'6£2'SC 00' 00 00°000'SS 00’ 00°000'SS S[ejual 3eoq Japuny L pnoT ¥S'79€
00'S8€ yas 00065 00°'STS 00* 00 00'S0T'T 00' 00'S0T'T UORRAIRS3 JSIfBYS JapunyL pnoT £5°79¢
00'5£0s 201 (00°S2) 00'5£0'S 00* 00 00°000'S 00’ 00'000°S 99 Jiwad AJayd.e Jspuny] pno S0°/bE
66'0S8'9L 59 TLesT'1s 82'99.'¢6 00° 00 00°000'GbT 00°000'S 00°000°0%T 994 Jopuny L pno 20°LbE
A2punyj pno - 16 u:mEfmmvm_ ang
26'852'90T$ %S5 £5'987'68% £H'ET0'TTTS 00°0$ 00°/ET$ 00°00£'00Z$ 00°000'G$ 00'00£'S6T$ SjEI0L MOMILIL - 06 JUstuiuedsg gns
00° +++ (00°22) 00°L2 00° 00°£2 00° 00° 00 anjea abeajes 1o yun( jo sajes T1°Z6€
00'969'€ w 00'v68'% 00'909°€ 00° 00° 00°005'8 00° 00°005'8 sa|es Jaquii] 10°Z6€
00°'S0% +4++ (00°21¥) 00°/TH 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 3NU3AR. J2Y30 - SNosue|[RDSI $6°69€
00° +4++ (00°0ST) 00°0ST 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00° $32.n0s 33eAud Jj suonnqrIuo) 0T'H9€
06'€79'C Y4 26'69L'€ 80°0€2'T 00' 00° 00°000'S 00° 00°000'S SUOISS32U0D aMiull|T 75°79¢
00'526 89 00°'08% 00'020'T 00' 00’ 00'00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T SUORBAIRS3I I33[3YS Yeml 16°29¢€
00°04S 6bT (00°8¥T) 008kt 00’ 00°0TT 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99 UIN321 OU A YomiulT 10°LbE
20'6£0'86 95 59'+88'08 SE'STT'H0T 00’ 00° 00°000'58T 00°000'S 00'000°08T S394 Yamiul||l 00°/bE
HoMuIL - 06 Wewpedag qns
69'06£'8/5'T$ %98 98'/82'SvT$ $1'/0£'96%'1$ 00°'0$ 68'0£1'822% 00'56S'TH2'1$ (00°06+'951$) 00'580'868'T$ Sjej0). uonRAsSIUIUPY - 0T  Juswiedsq gng
00 +++ (08'z28) 08'7Z8 00 08228 00 00° 00 weubo.d Yoeq ysed dy buelswied 90°69€
80°€7€'C z8 €8'/5€'T 14229 00' 00° 005852 00° 00'585'Z $32.n0S 33eAld 4 suoRNqGLILOD 0T'+9€
00’ 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00° 00°00S 00° 00°00S 06, 1521331 5,10193|0D 0€'T9¢
0S'v£L'SE W 0E'vLE' 0£'§29'€€ 00° 69°886'8 0000008 00°0000T 00'000°0£ sbujules Juswisanug 0T'T9¢
0£'TST'%02 St Z6'T0T'6ST 80'80+'62T 00° 00° 00'015882 (00°06+'991) 0000055t anuaAR. Juswade|day ST'sEe
TH THT'96E’T L6 19°9£L'8€ 6£'€2T'92E’T 00’ 0b'6TE'812 00°00059€'T 00° 00°000'59€'T saxey Apadold 0T'TTE
uoiRSILILDY - 0T ucw—zfﬂamm gng
2AIDSDUL 152104 - 7L “_._mﬁemumﬂ
INNIADY
2AIBEBU4 352404 - BET  puUnd
1A dB3) 10Ld D9y sugioesues | suoijoesued | SeouRIquINoUg suoipesuelj uwmnjm SjustupusWy “mmﬂ:m Co_u.ntummﬂ JUNO2DY JUNO2DY
/pasn % QLA - 196png aiA alA LIUOW W34IND pepuaLuy 196png pa1dopy
sioup(([ ‘umo) pueps] ooy
PLOSIA
N0y dnjjoy apnjox3 0>hewu.~mw
bZ/0S/TT 218Q 01 JE3A [E2SY }S210]

1oday 2ouewio04i3d 396png



T Jo g abed INd SP:ST:H0 £20Z/S0/ZT U0 JaARID Jo( Ag uny

9/ TTL'T 00T 00° 78'¥09°91 00 00° 78'%09'91 78'709°9T 00 000’T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo | [lews 00'+2S
£0'506'C 95 LL'YY6'S €2°509'2 00 HEEr'e 00°0SS'€T 00 00°0SS'€T saliddns soueusjuiey/ieday 00°€2S
08'559'8 6¢ 0£'9€2'81T 0L'PEL'TT 00’ $9°226'C 00°'T£6'62 (00°005'TT) 00'TLb'TH sal|ddns Bunessdo 00%zS
00 Sb 8L'18 289 00° 00° 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST sal|ddns 22140 00'12S
00° 80T (sz'sL1) (VA Vaard 00° 26'499 00°001' 00 00°001°2 Buiyion/wiosun 00'bTH
0€'TTE'8T vE LE'86T'Th £9°906'1C 00° 0b'SHR'E 00'S¥2'¥9 (00°000's) 00°Sb2'69 siyauag LyjesH ss4oidwz 00°€TH
0S'8£C 00T 00* 00°STE 00" 00°08T 00'STE 00'STE 00° SWIHBA0 |RUOSESS 01T'CTTh
00' 0 00'000'T 00° 00° 00* 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T 3WILIAQ 00'CTH
88'9£0°0C (22 €0°092'4¢ 00°0¥2'1Z 00° 00°S6T'E €0°000'6% (£6'666'S) 00°000'SS sabep g saliejes [euosess 0T’ TTh
EYIL'sL 124 $S'SES'TET [b'0TT'20T 00" TT'E€E'bT 10°9bL'bET (66°02522) 00°£92'29 sabem pue ssliejes 00°TTH
NoMmiullil - 06 a:@r:ﬁm.n_mm ang

6b'2£0'0/¥$ Y%Lt 98'EEE'ETS$ p1'612'L5h$ 00°0% 9€'9b/ 725 00'€55'086% (00°000'5$) 00°€55'586% sieI0 L uonesuupy - g Jusuiedaq gng

00'000°0T 4 00° 00" 00 00° 00° 00' 00° 007 IqeIN 0} J3jsuei] v/'166
00" 0 00'2£0's8 00" 00 00° 00'2£0's8 00° 00'2£0's8 sauaby 1930 03 Jajsuel] 21'166
ST'ISL'TL 1S S/'975'S9 §2°9£9'89 00° §2'9/9'89 00°€0Z'¥ET 00* 00°€0Z'PET 152.193U1 00'2/8
00'000'502 00T 00 00°000'0T2 00° 00°000°0TZ 00'000'0T2 00° 00°0000T2 Jedpuid 00'1/8
00 0 00°£15'80T 00 00° 00° 00°£1580T 00° 00°£15'80T 000's$ 12A0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00892
00 001 00 [9°'TTT'T 00’ [9°T2T'T 19°T2T'T [9°TTT'T 00 666'4$-000'T$ uawdinb3 B yoely 0092
vTTy'sy ¢ $6'582'98 90°68+'9F 00° 76'SETST 00°SLLTET 00° 00°SLL'TET [en32R.13U0D 3PISINO 00'b+9
00'282'v1 9L 00054y 00°S0L'pT 00’ 00°'Stt 00°'SSb'61T 00’ 00'SSb'6T sdiyssaquiswl g sang 00'Zb9
00° 0 00°00S'T 00° 00° 00° 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 2oueuUIRK g Sileday 00°8€9
00° 0 00°05+'2 00° 00° 00 00°0S+'C 00° 00°0S+'T Bunedidng g bunuud 00°S£9
00005y 0L LT81T'T €£'950°S 00" 00* 00'SLT'L 00" 00'SLT'L Buiysiignd 00°v€9
00° 0 00°005'C 00° 00° 00° 000052 00 000052 [onest 00°€€9
S9'/8€ 6 8/'652'€ [€alii2s 00° S6°29 00°009'€ 00° 00'009°¢ suonesuNWWo) 00°2£9
£6'TLP'TT 00T 00 00°€€S'ST 00° 0S'v2'y 00°€£S'ST 00'85¥' 00'S£0'T1 SDIAIDS [RUOISSRJ0Id 00°T€9
00021 2 00°0£9'S 00'02¢ 00° 00° 00'058'S 00* 00'0S8's uoneonp3 g buurel) 00°0£9
05°585 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00’ 00° S[ealpoLiad g s§00g 00°£2S
00° 0 00°00Z 00° 00° 00° 00002 00° 00°00Z saseyind pood 00'92S
66'199 v §9'%92'C GE'S8 00° 00* 00°0S£' 00° 00'0S€'T 000’14 4opun dinb3 g sjoo | [lews 00'+2S
£6'T1T z Tt (8T 00 00° 00°0ST'T 00° 00°0ST'T saljddng soueusiule/ileday 00°€2S
00" 0 00°0SE 00° 00° 00° 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ saljddns bunesado 00'22S
S9'pEL 8¢ Sb'6Th S5°0LT 00" 00° 00009 00° 00°009 sal|ddns 23140 00°1ZS
00° 00T 00° £9'%40'C 00° 00° £9'b40'C €9'bbS'T 00°005 Buipo/wiiogiun 00'bTH
0T'££1'8€ L€ $T'62T'SE 10°182'0Z 00° 9Z'Sob'E ST'0TH'SS (SL°Thb'L) 0025829 s)yausg YfesH sahoidw 00°€TH
SE'LE 00T 00° AL 00° 00 SbLTE SHLTE 00’ 3WIYAAQ 00°CTh
06'8£2'99 8¢ §9'82Z'91T SE'0ST'2L 00° 18'19'61 00'6.£'88T (00"000'S) 00'6££'€6T sabem pue saliees 00'TTH

uonBASILILPY - 0T Juswipedag gng
2AIBSBd 159404 - £ Wewedag

ISNIdXI
BAISSBI4 352404 - OET  pund
QLA iBaA Jolid p,J9Y suoipesues | suoiesues ) SeoueIquInDug suoesuel | 126png SjuswpuUBWY 126png uondussaq Junoooy WNO20DY
/P3SN % QLA - 126png aiA alA LauoW Wadin) papuswy 126png pajdopy
siourfj] ‘A1uno)) puep] POy
u>uwww.wwmﬁ
JUnoooy Q::ON_ oIpnjPx3 A.m

£Z/0S/TT 21eQ 03 Jea [edsiy }S910

Hoday dcuewioidd yobpng



1 Jo € obed INd SH:ST:+0 $20T/S0/TT U0 1aAes) Yo Aq uny

00'%02Z 43 00'8/b 00222 00° 00° 00°00Z 00* 0000 Buiysiiand 00'¥£9
00 0 00°00S'T 00° 00° 00 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T [pre. L 00°€€9
8b'TL6'T 0€ 08'2€6'S 0Z'£18T 00 9€'01S 00'0S+'8 00° 00'0S+'8 suopedIUNWIWo) 06%c9
00'TEP'T 9 60'81€'8 16'99T'2 00 00° 00'S8%'ST (00°000°9) 00°S8+'1C SDIAIDS [BUOISSBJ0.d 00°T€9
00°0SE 2 00's57'2 00'59€ 00 00° 000257 00° 00025 uoneonp3 g Buluiel| 00°0£9
€4'€96 0€ 87'€85'c TL918'T 00" 00 00°00T'S 00° 00°00T'S saseying poo4 00925
9¢'€78'T 1 64'S/8'1C 1THbT 00 88'T€ 00102022 00" 00'02022 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'b2S
75'92€'8 6 £€0'9£7'1¢ L6'EET'T 00’ LL'6TT 00'0TH'EC 00° 00'0TH'€Z sal|ddng edueuyule|y /iiedsy 00°€2S
00°02t S 00°500°S 00'0£2 00 00° 00'S£2'S 00° 00'£2'S sal|ddns Bunesado |pyua.l jeog ¥4°7es
65'SH6'ET 1C 08'£12'6Z 02'€06'L 00 98'60¢ 00°TTT'LE 00° 00°T2T'LE saiiddns Bunelado 00°2zS
Sb'9 0 00'Sk 00' 00 00 00°SP 00 00'SP sal|ddng 200 00°12S
(44T 0L SE'0€9 S9'69¥'T 00 ST'€8S 00'001Z 00° 00°001°2 Buiyaop/wiopun 00'bTH
8b'v65'8T 1€ €6'L£€'TS L0'€¥8'T2 00’ 06'T18'y 00'18T'vL (00°000's) 00'T8T'6L syyouag UleaH aaAojdwig 00°ETH
05'59S 00T 00° 8E' bk 00" 00° 8E b 8E b 00 SWIHIBA0 [eUOSRRS 0T°ZTh
¥b'SE8 0€ 75'969 8b'€0E 00° 00* 00°000'T 00° 00'000'T SWILBA0 00°ZT¥
SL'12E'TT 0s 0S°£18'vE 05'Z81'SE 00° 00'0£0'C 00°0000L 00° 00'000°0Z sebeM g saliejes [euosess 0T'TTH
£0'062'€0T €€ 89'666'S9T 81°96+'08 00° 069122 98'S6%'9kC (bT'Lbb'8T) 00'€6'492 sabem pue sallejes 00°TTH
A3punyj pnot - 16 u:wEﬁmawﬂ ans

$8'8v8'Zhr$ %9t £1°068'SL2$ [8'718'SET$ 00°0$ 69'9/£'€5$ 00°€02'T1S$ (00°089'£$) 00'€8£'615$ S|Rl0] qeMIullL - 06 Juswiniedsg gns

Sb'96€£'C 132 68'878'c 111292 00’ £9°995 000059 000059 00’ 934 ®DIMRS pleD pa1) 00°€/8
99'85t'6€T 0 L6'666'G 00° 00° 00" 16°666'S 16'666'S 00° 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 ¥ yoey 00°89Z
78'505'SZT +++ 00 00° 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 000/GT$ 42A0 2inPnyseu] 00°29Z
00°00T'0Z 001 00° 00'969°0T 00° 0096901 00'969°0T 00'969°0T 00’ 000S$ 4en0 Bulpowsy Bulpjing 00992
00 LS €6'LSL'y £0°THE9 00 00 00°00T'TT 00°00T'TT 00 666'5$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00°+9/
00° 00T 00 00'566'T 00° 00'566'T 00'566'T 00'566'T 00° 666'F1$-0002$ 24MpNnseyur 00°€9Z
9z'Z1S's 15 61'€78'T 12'966'C 00° 12°S¢ 00°0Z8'S 00* 00°0Z8's [ene.Iu0D 3pISINO 00'%+9
[5°8bb'T 6€ €' 1SEY 15'88L'C 00 €129 00'0b1'Z 00" 00'0pT'2 slejuay 00'6£9
11°SL£'S ¥9 €8'188'% L1°819'8 00 00641 00°00S°€T (00°00v") 00°006°2T a0URUUIRW g Slieday 00°8€9
£7°119'L 19 60°2€8°9 16°£85°0T 00 6b"8L1'T 00'0Z¥'LT 00’ 00°02v'LT saoInRs AN dand 00°2£9
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00 00° 00°00T 00’ 00°00T Bunedidna g bunuiid 00°5£9
00'00€ 0 00°SEb 00’ 00 00° 00°'SEY 00° 00°SEP Buiysiiand 00'%€9
00° zs 7508k 81’615 00° 00° 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T [oAelL 00°€€9
16°6¥1'C [44 PTEEY's 9/'1S85'T 00 9Z'€8¢ 00°586'9 00" 00'586'9 suoiedIuNWWo) 00°Z€9
$8'$90'L 8 S8'6LE'C s1'022'C 00° S1°208 00°009' (00°005'9) 00°00T'TT SIDIAIDS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00 0 0010022 00 00 00 000022 00 000022 uonednp3 g buiurel | 00°0€9
00° 00T 00° LT°0€ 00 00° LT°0€ LT°0€ 00" S[edIpoLIad 8 $300g 00228
08'9/6'T 81 §S'b0L'E SH'S6L 00 00° 00°00S'y 00° 00°005'y saseydingd pood 00'92S

NeMIULL - 06 Juslupedsg gns
BAIRSBI 159404 - Z£ Jusuipedag

3SNIdX3
BAlI28BIg 353404 - O£T  pund
QLA 4B9A f01d P9y suonoesues suoipesuel SouURIGUINDOUT suolpesues | 196png SjusSwpURWY 10bpng uonduosaq Junody JUNODY
/P3sn % QLA - 196png QLA QLA LIuow juain) pepuswy 396png paidopy
syoug((] ‘A3uno) puejsy Yooy
u?ﬁwmwwummﬂ
unod2y dnjjoy apnpx3 d

1910,

vT/0E/TT 93eQ 01 JesA [eOsld

Hoday aduew.io4idd 196png




1 4O { 9bed

Wd S¥:ST:10 £20Z/S0/2T U0 JoAe) Yar Ag uny

06'685'T +++ 00° 00* 00° 00 00' 00' 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ JuaWdinb3 g Yoew 0049/
S9'T6T'E b v6'Lb6'E 90°/b0'E 00° 9€'129 00'566'9 00° 00'566'9 [enpe1u0) SPISINO 009
00'528 ¥T 00'S8b'T 00°S9% 00’ 00'S9% 00'056'T 00* 00°0S6'T sdiysioquiaw g sang 0619
97'/£8'€ 19 V' 189'T £5'7857 00’ £5'989 00°0vZ't 00* 00°0¥2' sleyusy 00°6£9
SE'897'y ¥T TSHP'TT 8/'%5S'E 00° S/'€0T 00'000'ST 00° 00°000’ST dueuUR B Sieday 00°8£9
60°£59'8 8¢ v2'202'p1 9z'/6L'8 00’ 95'S 00°000'€C 00’ 00'000€Z sao1MRS AN 21gnd 00°2£9
00’ 1€ 00'0b2 00'0TT 00’ 00° 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ Bunesiidng g bunuiid 00'S£9
00°06€ 4! LLP8E'E £7'S9% 00’ 00° 00°058'€ 00° 00°0S8’¢ Buiysiiand 00'€9
00° 0 00'00S'T 00" 00° 00° 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T [erel 00°€€9
72°095°C o 0£°268' 0£'252'E 00° vT'8L 00°0S1'8 00° 00°0ST'8 suoneduNWWo) 00'2€9
$8'p9E'T 9T 9141921 $8'5£€'T 00° 90°€bS 00°056'¢1 00° 00°056'¥1 S3VIAIRS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
00° z 00'898'C 00'2L 00' 00° 00°0v6'C 00° 00°0t6'C uoneonp3 g buurel 00°0£9
Y6'pET +4+ 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00° 00° 00 pood doys oid 5d'9zS
20°008'€E Ly 01'000°0t 06'72'SE 00° 00° 00'52Z'sL 00° 00'522'sL saseydund pood 00'92S
8£'€0S'C 00T 00’ vL'06L'S 00' 00° $£'06L'S $£'082'C 00'015°€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g S0 |lews 00'%2S
v1'ST6°L 8T 75'06%'€C 8'652'S 00° €5'/€€'T 00'05£'8¢ 00° 00°05£'82 saliddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
£6'658' b1 $£'819'TC 9T THH'E 00° 00 00'090'sZ 00° 00°090'SZ sallddng asipueydiajy doys oid 5d'72S
8/'809'6€ i1z 99'S6b'2S $E£'661°9€ 00 S0°/Z6'E 00'569'88 00° 00°569'88 sal|ddns bunessdo 00°22S
00’ 0 00°SZ€ 00° 00° 00* 00°'s2€ 00* 00°52¢ sal|ddns 22150 00°12S
£9'T65 8¢ (42 A4 89'758 00° 00* 00'000'€ 00° 00000 Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
9£'6¥9°0C w 10'98<'0% 66'858'8 00° ¥0'vZ8'S 00'5+2'69 00* 00'S¥2'69 SjPUSg UfesH d34ojduwig 00°€TH
00’ 00T 00 15'922 00' 00 1$'92¢ 15'922 00° SN0 [eUOSERS 01°CTH
S9'PTLT 00T 00 £0'8b¥'9 00* T2°099'T £0'8vH'9 £0'8bb'T 00'000°S SWIYAA0 00°CT
09'955'2L 89 69'672'€S 1€°0LL'TTT 00° $6'780'91 00°000'59T 00° 00'000'59T sabep g sslieles [euosess oT'ITH
9b'9€2'50T 132 86'625'£91 20'%98L1T 00° 68'660'bE 00'+6£'582 (00°000's) 00'+6£'062 sabem pue sallejes 00'TTH
Hnig ueipuy - z6 swedsg qng
£5'£89'6£C$ %1€ 00'401'6v+$ 00'€62'+07$ 00'0$ 'zes'zes 00'/6£'€59$ (00'000'51$) 00'/6£'899% sjejo] 4spuny) pnot - 16 Juswpedsg gns
[8'T€T'E 99 ¥6'820'C 90'TL6'E 00' 11°905 000009 00°0009 00" 934 S0IMISS pleD UpaLD 00°€/8
620L'0€ 0 00°000'T9 00 00’ 00° 00'000'T9 00° 00°000'19 000°S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 0089/
00° +++ 00" 00 00° (00°8.'8T) 00° 00° 00° 000°ST$ 120 anpnnseyur 00292
LT'9€S'T 00T 00° 00'€1£'0T 00 00' 00'€1£'0T 00°€TZ'L 00°00S’€ 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g3 yoep 0092
S6'€68'7 L9 61°9TH'C 18°€98't 00" 05'8£8 00'082' 00' 00'082°Z [en1oe13U0D 3PISINO 00'b¥9
00°0TE 0 00°0TE 00° 00° 00* 00°0TE 00' 00°0T€ sdiysiaquisw g sang 0029
ST'Z8T €€ SL'€Sh Y4144 00’ Sb'9g 00289 00’ 00°289 sleyusy 00°6£9
76'2L0'S 112 L1'066'F1 £8'652°01 00' ST'/S6'S 00'052'SC 00’ 00'052'SZ dueURUIRK 3 Sieday 00°8€9
[P TOP'8 ob 81'9€0'ST 78'€96'6 00" £9'895'T 00'000'S2 00' 0000052 se2IAIRS AN 21gnd 00°££9
00'SZ 00T 00° 9LbIE'T 00° 9/'6£2'T 9L'p1E"T 92'68L 00'52S Bunediidng g Bunuid 00°5€9
1Bpunyy pnot - T6 uswipedag gns
BAISSAIG I58i04 - Z£ Jusuiedag

3ISNIdXT
BALBSAId 150400 - OET pundg
Q1A {894 10U Doy suoijorsuRl | suoijoesuel} SLoueIqUUNDUZ suoioesued | uwm_uzm Sjustupuauwy uwm_unm co_untummo JUNO2DY JUNO20Y

/pasn % QLA - 396png alA alA LAUOW WD papusluy 196png pa1dopy

soury(] Ayuno)) puepsy Yooy

PLISIA

uUnoMY dnjjoy apnjox3 u?uowoummo o
bZ/0E/TT 918 0} JBDA [EISIY }S910,{

Hoday 2oueuwiolidd y9bpng



T 40 G obed

INd Sb:ST:H0 £202/S0/CT U0 JaARID) Yor Ag uny

78'€88'102 18 92'£20'08T v.'7L6'681 00’ T L9€ 00°000'0£€ 00’ 00°000°0£E doys yi6 ooz 8T°LYE
02'98L'9% zs 00°2LY'0b 00°825'vh 00 00 0000058 00° 00'000'S8 S39) UONe)S pasy [ewliue 007 LT LbE
00'649'F5 €L 00°/85'8T 00°Ebb'TS 00 00°529 00°000°0Z 00’ 00°0000Z S99 SIUBAS [eads 007 o9& pe
00°00€ 6 00'S81'E 00°STE 00 00 00°00S’€ 00’ 00°00S’€ S99 0Ba13N0/MOYS [ew|ue 007 YT LYE
00'+42'91 ¥4 09°€00'TL 095202 00 00252 00'092'16 00 00'092'T6 $934 weiboid uonesnps 007 €T LHE
S9'1£9'09T o 06'£££'€8T 01'29T'¢€T 00’ 00° 00°00S'9T€ 00 00°00591€ S99y ulel} 007 wive
08'9b€'7S w 05'90£'4S 05'€62'Th 00 00 00°000'66 00’ 00°000°66 S92 [esnoue) |edibojooz 1T LbE
05'¥68'1Z€ Sb ST'6¥S'7SE G/'056'T6 00’ 00 00°00S'5+9 00 00°005'St9 $39) SUOISS|Wwpe 007 0T'LbE
00052 b 00'0¥8 00°059 00 00°0S 00°06+'T 00° 00°06+'T $33) uondope 00z 8T'LbE
ST'S05°06S'T L6 '€’ £5°G9€'T09'T 00 79'219'c92 00°000°059’T 00° 00°000'059'1 saxey Apadoid 0T'TTE
BAIBSI 150404 - £ ucwEﬁmuwm
3NNIATY
00Z I9BIN - TET pun4
88'€19°9/L$ (£€'¥81'876$) £€'8h'876% 00°0% (19°€€€'022$) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 5|BJ0) BAIDSBIG 352404 - GET  Ppundg
G/'€65'SHS'T %t (AR XS 7T 88°£00'99€T 00° €5°09€'ELb 00°0+2'060°€ (00°06%'1¥) 00'0£2'TET'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
£9°£02'22€'C %L 6/°1SL'S6L 12°88b'462'C 00° 76°920'€5¢ 00°0+2'060°€ (00°06%'1+) 00°0££'TET'E STVLOL INNIATY
SiR10 ) sAlasSBid 158404 - £T  pund
S/'€65'SHS 1S Y%bb TU9ET'veL'1$ 88°£00'99£'T$ 00°0% £5°09'ELb$ 00°0+2'060'€$ (00°06¢'1H$) 00'0££TET'e$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
G/'€65'SHS'T$ %bb 21'9€2'p2L'1$ 88'£00'99¢'T$ 00°0$ £G°09E'ELbS 00'0¥2'060°c$ (00'06+'1+$) 00'0EL'TETES 5|210 ] dAIRSBId 158404 - ZE  usuipeda]
11'v65'87$ %0 00'42£'2$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'42£'2$ (009£9'21$) 00°000'02$ S|eI0L yled 2xig 44 - 86 uswipedsq gns
L1'b6b'8T 0 00'%2€'C 00° 00’ 00 00'%2€'T (009£9°2T) 00°000'0C 000'ST$ J2A0 anpnaseyUT 00°£9/
yied 2Yig d4 - 86 swyedaq gns
£G°7SH'TS %E8 L5'700E$ 91°209'+1$ 00°0$ £5°821'2$ £/°909'L1$ ££'8¢€'6$ 00'892'8% 5|BI0] Wi souellog - £6 jUswiiedsg gng
00° 00T 00° 00°0£9'0T 00" 00°086'9 00°0£9°0T 00°0£9°01 00° 666'51$-000'2$ 2Inpnnseyu] 00°€92
62'296 00T 00’ CTYLE'T 00° 00 £TLE'T (£2°52€'T) 00'00£T [eN32R13U0D 3PISINO 00'b+9
1€°0LE 61 v0'b91'T 96'S/T 00' $5'25 00°0b+'T 00" 00°0bb'T S90S AN 21and 00°££9
€6'bTT 12 £0'260'T 16'£8C 00’ 66°56 00°08¢'T 00 00°08€'T suopedIUNWWO) 00°Z€9
00' 00T 00’ 05'8pT 00° 00 05°8pT 05'8bT 00° SIDIAIDS [UOISSRI0I 00°T€9
00° 00T 0s’ 05'S88'T 00' 00° 009881 (00'pTT1) 00°000Z ssl|ddns soueusiuley/ireday 00°€ZS
00° 0 008t 00° 00° 00 00°8¥L 00’ 00'8bL saliddns Bunelado 00°2zs
Nied SouRiiog - £6 ummEtmamQ qns
GS'/L0'€9¢$ %6 95'6/5'0Lb$ 1£°9£0'pS5b$ 00°0$ £5°986'99% £2°959'v26% (££°2Lb'S$) 00'621°0£6$ slej0) ynig uelpul - 76 uawyedsq gns
(19'5£1) +++ [8'ELT (£8°€L1) 00 (ez20) 00 00° 00° sapusby Jayi0 03 Jajsuel| 21°166
ST'HP9'ET (8 0S'ZbS'E 0S'£Sb'sT 00" 00° 00°000'42 00° 0000022 Spund a3 03y Jajsuel] 1T'166
LT%60'6 €L 80'SZE'Y 6'0L9'TT 00° 65'€/S'T 0000097 00° 00'000°9T 934 DIIBS pleD UPaID 00°€/8
00'6+2'6 €6 60'2£0'€ 000052t 00° 00' 60°2L5'Sh (16'L2¥') 0000005 000°S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g el 0089/
nig usipyul - 76 ucwrcﬁaawﬂ ang
DAIBS3.1d 152404 - 7% u:wEtmn_mm
ISNIdX3
DAIBEBI 350504 - OFET  pund
QLA 4B9A 10Ld D09y suoijoesues | suoijoesuesj Saoueiquinoug suoijpesuel | uwm_u_gm Sjusipusly ummnzm cozm.:ummo JUNOD0Y JUNo22Y
/pesn % QLA - 126png dliA diA LUOR Ju31N) papuswy 196png paidopy
S1oug] 4AIumo)) puersy Yooy
PLYSI
N0y dnjjoy apnpxg IAIISIIJ
pZ/0S/TT 918 0} 1BSA (23514 35910

Hodoy souew.olidd 329bpng



T 40 9 abed

IWd S:ST:$0 $202/S0/2T U0 JaAel) Yar Ag uny

(+0°62) 0 00°SZ 00° 00 00 00°SZ 00 00'SZ suofjedIuNWwWo) 00729
86'999'C 00T 00 €b'LbP'T 00 66°£9 €' Lbb'T £4°569 00'2SL'T SIDIAIDS [eUOISSD40.d 007€9
00° 0 00°009'T 00° 00 00" 00°009'T 00 00°009'T uonesnp3 g buiutes) 00%0£9
88°/01T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00 saliddng uoniuboday saiolduig 00625
$E°82C 0 00°0ST 00 00° 00° 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST s|ealpoLizd g $4oog 00°£2S
LT°0S0'T 8T 85°1Z8'S W8LT'T 00° 65°12C 00°00T'Z 00 00'00T'Z saseyaing poo4 00925
00°85Z Y4 90°968 ¥6'EEE 00 00° 00°0€2'T 00 00'0£2'T 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°¥2S
#6°00 €1 76'990'9 80°€/8 00" 79'061 00'0¥6'9 00 00°0¥6'9 saliddns bunelado 00°22S
00° 0 00°00S 00 00° 00 00°00S 00’ 00°00S saiiddns 2010 00°12S
00'+0T 0 00°00S'T 00° 00 00 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T Buiypop/wioyun 00°bTH
0£'600'€ or 00'¥8L'% 00°09T’€ 00° 00°2€9 00°¥b6'L 00 00'b6'L siyauag jesH sa4oldwz 00°ETH
00 +++ (21°6%) U6t 00" 00 00 00° 00° SWIYAAO euoseas 01°ZTH
00’ 0 [4N32 00° 00° 00 AN 6k 00° AWIMAAQ 00°ZTH
L6ve'ee 19 0Z'T1E'61 08'889°0€ 00° GE'T9T'S 00°000°0§ (00°00002) 00°000°0Z sabep g soliejes [euosess 0T'1TH
65°502'1C 182 8€°€£6°9€ 79'581'ST 00° 0Z'0S¥'2 00'6TZ'T9 00 00'6TZ'T9 sabem pue saiiejes 00°TTH
syuaaz jziveds g wesbold 007 44 - 20 Jusuniedeq ang
2AIB5244 358404 - 7€ Wweswinedag
ISNIdX3
95'6b/'€56'7$ %SZ. S8 I8V 9bT'T$ 08'788°22v'c$ 00°0$ 8/'¥90'844% S9'b9€'695 VS G9'ETE'G6G$ 00'7S0'v/6'c$ STVLOL INNIATY
95'6b/£'€56'2$ %S/ S8'T8h'9PT'T$ 08'788'22v'c$ 00'0$ 8/'¥90'8/4% S9'b9E'695 VS G9'ETE'G65$ 00'TS0'b/6'c$ S|el0] BALRSBId 35RI04 - ZE  Juaupedsq
£9'681°£27$ %IET  (£6'v/T'¥8T$) 79'885'6/L% 00°0$ 69'ST2'2Lb$ G9'ETE'G65$ G9'ETE'565$ 00'0$ s|elo] sauein - G Juswipedsq qng
00°0S8'T +++ (€6°£££"9€) €6°LLE'9€ 00° €6'£1£'9€ 00 00° 00° $90.N0S 33eALd 1) SUOHNGLIUOD 0T'¥9¢
9€°/8.'1¢C PET (82'6v52T) v£'8GS'ET 00° 00°000'€T 96'800'T 96'800'T 00" uoieaIdagaInynd-sjuelb 0] 0L°LE€
65" b9 1ST +++ 00" 00 00° 00 00 00° 00 0jealda.ga.INynd-syuelb elspay 0L'TEE
68°£06'TS x4 (92 £pe'seT) S6°169'62L 00’ 9/’ LEE'ETY 69'v0Ev6S 69'70€'¥6S 00 106 |essusb-sjuelb |elopad 0T'TEE
spuRIG - 5 Juswedsg ang
00° 0 00°0S 00" 00 00 00°0S 00" 00'0S anjeA abeAjes 10 yun( Jo ssles TT°26€
10°210°68 43 0€°£2€'L8T 0£'249'(8 00° 00 00°000'S/2 00 00°000'5/2 Xe} [910W [230Y WOy Jajsuel | 79°'T6€
00°0000T +++ 00’ 00° 00 00" 00 00° 00 puny [esausb d4 woly Jajsuel | 09°'T6€
194 £2p- LE°T9T (¢€£112) 00 00° 00°0S 00° 00°0S BNUBARI JBLI0 - SNOBUE[RISIIA $6°69¢
12'281'°€ T4 L0'6SL'ST £€6'012'S 00 S6'8 00°000'12Z 00° 00°000'12 S301N0S 33eAlld 1y suolNqLIL0) 0T"¥9€
00'0S2T w 00°0S5't 00°0S2°€ 00 00°059 00°008'Z 00 00°008'Z S)uJ ASNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
8T’ 1TT'ET 8¢ 0§'245'12 0S°2TH'ET 00 #9'06S 00°000's€E 00" 00°000'SE SUOISS3IUOD 007 65°79¢
00° 0 00"00€'T 00 00 00 00°00€'T 00 00°00€'T 06, 3594231 5,10308]|0D 0£°T9¢
YT OPT'TT L0 (zeeb2'oT) 7E'058'6T 00 $8'786'S 00°T09'6 00 00°T09'6 sbuluies JusuISaAUL 0T°19€
00'87£'89 Ss 00'685'€S 00°TTH'99 00 00° 00°000°02ZT 00° 00°000°0ZT 593} Bupled ooz TE°LbE
€6'€LT'T S 61°569 18408 00 00 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T 99} UORAIBSUO)) 3 U21easay 007 0€°LbE
16°£19'18 b L1'885'66 €TTIH'0L 00 78'/8T'EE 00°000'0LT 00 00°000°04T s99} diysisquisw 007 60 LbE
DAIDSBA 353404 - 72 uswipedsg
INNIATY
O0Z IGRIN - TET PNy
Q1A iB3A J0Ud Doy suonoesues | suoipesuesj Saoueiquuinoug suoijoesuel | uwmuzm Sjuslupuswy ummﬁjm co_ua_\_ummﬂ JUNOoDY JUNODY
/P3SN % Q1A - 136png QiA alA LauoW WaLInD papuswy 396png paidopy

UN020Y dnjjoy apnjoxd
£Z/0E/1T 23eQ 03 JeaA [2asly
Hoday asuewiopdd 196png

stour([] 43uno) puersy ooy

pLgsIq
JAIISAIJ
1S310,]



1 J0 £ 9bed Wd SPiST:H0 $20T/S0/TT U0 JaARK) o[ Ag uny

99'62T 4 65'TLS'T v'82r 00° 00° 000002 00" 00'000°2 buipo/wioyun 00'bTH
08°08£'7¢ ob 0£°T2S'sE 0£'95'€C 00 0€'p9L'y 0098065 00° 0098065 s}youag yyeaH sakojdwz 00°€TH
SL'6 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00 00’ 00° SWIYSA0 [RUOSERS o1
00 0 00°000'7 00° 00° 00° 00°000'C 00 00'000'2 BWIYAAQ 00°ZT¥
z1°022'96 18 71°066'88 88°600'16 00° £0'802'21 00°000'08T (00°00002) 00'000°002 sabep g soLiejes [euosess 0T'TIY
07'£02'68 o 85'02£'9ST 'STOHO0T 00° 0z'0£2'0¢ 00'9££'092 00° 00'9££'092 sabem pue sauees 00'TTH
uoReISIuNUDY - 6T Juswuedsg ansg
s|210 )

¥6°06C'SHS$ %6E 8£'100'6£6$ S9'01'929% 00°0% £6'9vb'LST$ £0°901'509'1$ (£6'55£'02%) 00'29%'529'1$ WBWILDLIUZ § 24RD [BIUIUY O0Z dd - 80 uawpedeq ang

0Z'80+'C +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00 00 00 666't$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoep 00492
00'8+C 00T 00° 00'85¢ 00° 00° 00'85¢ 00'0T 00'8tC sdiysiequisw g seng 00°Z+9
9T'0TT 9T $5'89T 9’ 1€ 00 00° 00°002 00° 00°002 s|eyuay 00°6£9
00° 0 00°000°0T 00° 00° 00 00°000°0T 00" 00'000°0T ueuRUIRK B Slieday 0089
00°00% 00T 00° 00°00b 00 00 00°00% 00°00% 00° Bulysiignd 00'%£9
97'616'L 6 S5'1SE Sb'8K9'y 00 91'108 00'000§ 00’ 00'000°S [erelL 00°€£9
65'696 Iy 75'88L 8V TTL 00" [454:] 00'00S'T 00" 00'00S'T suoneduNWWOD 00°2£9
69'092'8h €T 76'855'69T 80'169'05 00’ 20°T18T'91 00°002'022 00" 00'002'022 S3DIAISS [RUOISS40.d 00°T€9
89°/6€'S 8b ST'HSS'T SL'ShY'T 00' 00 00°000°€ 00’ 00'000°€ uonesnp3 g bulurel| 00°0£9
69°90%'T 4 00'008’8 00'002'T 00’ 00 00°000'0T 00’ 00'000°0T Slewjuy 00z 00°82S
¥6'bt +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00 00’ 00° S[ealpouad g syoog 00°£2S
00’ 0 00'000'T 00 00’ 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T saseling poo4 00'92S
ST'HTh'6 00T 00’ 65°802'8 00’ £0°99L'T 65'802'8 65'802'C 000009 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo_ |jews 00425
£€°SSL 8 LL70SE"L £T°6¥9 00° T8¢ 00°000'8 00 00'0008 sa||ddng aoueudjuie/liedsy 00°€ZS
16°09/'€0T ov £9'656'891 8b'€/S'PTT 00° 79'¥89'€T 1T°€£6°€82 (68'99%'91) 00°000°00€ sal|ddns bunessdo 00°72S
66'6 11 Ib'SLE £5'bb 00’ 65°1¢ 00'0Zk 00" 00°0Z% sal|ddns 22140 00°12S
69'59T'9 00T 00' 19°'69+'8 00° £9'G19 19'69b'8 19°699 00°008"2 Buiyropn/wiogun 00'%TH
0b'T15'SS L€ 05'€69'T0T 0S'€r2'09 00’ 05'692'TT 00'£E¥'29T 00’ 00°£E¥'79T SujpuRg UaesH ddAojdwg 00°€Th
£27'8v9 00T 00’ TL7T58 00’ 15°601 [Ards} 21758 00° SWIHBA0 [eUOSERS 0T'ZTH
01°528'% 91 6b'6v5'CT 16°06+'C 00’ GZ'90€ 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST BWIYAAO 00°ZTH
7£'885°09 0S 79°06+'08 8E'6/H'T8 00° ¥8'02£'0C 00°0£6'T9T (00°0£0'8) 00°000°0£T sabep g sellejes [euosess 0T'TTH
95'98€'9¢7 b IT0LE'STE 88°987'68¢ 00° 16°/b€'08 00°£59'v0/ 00 00°£59'40L sabem pue saiiejes 00'TTH

JusuiyoLig g S4B [BlUIUY 007 44 - 80 uﬂmﬁtmama ans
Slealel

86'155'154 Y%bb $1°€0£'08% 9/'GE0'¥9$ 00'0$ 0T'€b8'ET$ 06'8EL'vP1$ (01°9c2'61$) 00'5/6'€9T$ SjusA] [2>eds 1§ welBoig 007 dd - L0 uswiedsg gng

00’ 0 00°S2S 00 00° 00 00°S2S 00 00°S2S sdiysiaquiaw g senq 00°Z9
00’ 0 00'0¥0'T 00° 00° 00 00°0%0'T 00 00°0v0'T Buneoidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00" 00T 00" SE'6T 00° SE'6T SE'6T SE'6T 00 Buiysiignd 00'€9
00" 0 00'006'T 00 00° 00° 00°006'T 00° 00°006'T [eAelL 00°€€9

sjusag [2ieds g weibolg 007 44 - 70 jusuipedsg ang
2498344 359404 - 7 Juswipedsg

ASN3dX3
OOZ IGRIN - TET  pund
QLA Je9A I0Ld pooY suonpesuel| suorpesues | seouRIqWINOUT SUONIESURS | 196png SjUSLpUBWY 196png uondunsag JuUNody JUNOY
/PeSN % QLA-1Bpng  ALA a IUOW UBLNS  pepUBWY 196png pardopy
syour([ A3uno) puepsy ooy
Qb.kwwwwmwmﬁm
JUNo0Y dnjjoy apnpPx3 d

1S910,]

+Z/0E/1T 238 01 1BDA [BdSl4

1oday aouewioyiad 32bpng




T Jo g abed

Wd Sb:ST:H0 £20T/S0/2T Uo JaAel) yor Aq uny

T'¥80'y €T 0€°€€7°9 0£'910"% 00° 00°004'C 00°052'0€ 00° 00°052'0€ SIDIAIIS [BUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00 0 00°0% 00° 00 00 00°0t 00 00°0% uoneanp3 g buuiel | 00°0€9
66°0C +++ 00’ 00 00" 00 00° 00° 00° saseydind poo4 06®zs
18°00T'S 12 pszeL's 9 LLE'T 00 08°T4S 00°00T'S 00 00°00T'S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'42S
S6'96b'ST 8 7£'860'9 89°T0L'LT 00 P6'TEE'T 00°008'€€E 00 00°008°€E saljddng soueuiuR/lIedey 00°€2S
£b'STH'1T 1€ WP 81'582'81 00" €1°25L'C 00°00009 00’ 00°00009 sal|ddns bupeiado 00°22S
00° 0 00°S/ 00* 00 00" 00'SZ 00° 00'SZ sal|ddns 22140 00°12S
$1'€05°C 0L 86°1€9 70'89b'T 00° 00 00'001'Z 00’ 00'001'Z Buipon/wioyun 00'bTH
vL 1521 3% 05'€SL'zE 0S°0v6'vC 00 07°886't 00'%69'£S 00° 00'¥69'£S sjjouRg YeaH eAojdwig 00°ETH
84°00C 65 9/'218 vT'L8T'T 00 S9HOT'T 00'000'Z 00° 00°000'2 3WIRAQ 00°ZTH
b 0EL' 0k 6¢ 79'S72'8S 8E'bLT'LE 00° vT'Sb9'S 00'005'S6 00° 00°005's6 sabep 1 salieles euosess 0T’ TTH
#6°9€5'58 b €TUYET LL'LT6'Y6 00 00'¥8+'6C 00°009'622 00° 00°009'622 sabem pue salie|es 00°TTH
wu:mtwu:mmzmmmwmumn_umm - 81 u:mEﬁmme qng
78'€/b'¥89% %ZS £1'26£'£99% 60'vHS'1E4$ 00°'0$ GS'8bb'90b$ 92'9£6'86£'T$ (b£°591'Eh$) 00°20T'2hy'1$ 51€30] uonensnupy - 0T Jwawuedsg gng
(61°86T1) 9T GS'S8b THT §+'980'9Z 00" (98°8%) 00°245'£9T 00° 00°245'£9T sapusby 12410 03 Jaysuel| 21°166
G9'€€9'€7 9 95°021'91 ¥b'6/8'ST 00° €T°4ST'S 000002 00° 00°000'2k 924 JIAIRS pleD Jpal) 00°€48
00°00T'6C S 00'5200Z 00009+ 00" 00°009'+C 00'529'tP 00° 00°S29'vh 1s8493U] 00248
00'000°00€ 00T 00° 00°000'S0€ 00 00°000'S0€ 00'000°S0€ 00" 00°000'S0€ Jedpurid 00°1/8
00 +4++ 00 00 00" 00 00’ (00°002'c2) 00°00Z'€2 000'6$ 420 Juswdinb3 xg yoepy 00°89Z
00'6¥9'T +4++ 00" 00 00" 00 00° 00° 00° 666'¢$-000'T$ usWdinb3 8 yoep 0049/
£0'169'6 1€ 98'Z1€'ST ¥1'L6'9 00 €2'8/8'T 00'092'22 00° 00'092'22 [ene.uo) spisino 00"b+9
89'8£5°9 2 pb'SET'ST 95'9¢'C 00° 95'90£'C 00°2£9'LT 00° 002491 sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°2+9
05'ST2'C 06 05'925 05'86%' 00° 00 00°520's 00’ 00'520'S slejuay 00'6£9
06'/St 0 00'02£'T 00 00’ 00° 00022’ 00 00'02L't dUBURAUIRK 3 Sileday 00'8€9
L0'€ST'T S €°20T°0T [5'78S 00’ 00°52S 00°589'01T 00 00'589°0T Buneddng g bunund 00°S€9
75'849'S SS S0'85S'y S6°20S'S 00" G6°00S'E 00°990°01 00’ 0099001 Buiysiiand 00'v€9
1€'120°C £0T (81'£¥T) Sb'1Z8'E 00° [b'658'T LThLS'E 1T 00'0SS’E jpAelL 00°€€9
[T'196'T 6C 0£'SS€'L 0€'v€6'C 00° TE'65L 00°062'01T 00 00'062'0T suonedIUNWWO) 00°2€9
19°'29€'2 9z 99°€TL'6€ PET69°€T 00° 00 00°S0b'€S 00" 00°S0b'€S SIS [RUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
(05°06T'T) z 50'256'T S6°Lb 00° 00" 00°000'2 00° 00'000'Z uonedonp3 g buurel | 00°0£9
SL'b6 0 00°00Z 00° 00 00 00002 00° 00002 s[eaipoliad g syoog 00°£2S
¥S'SLE'L 43 98°/62'€T PITHE'9 00° (06°€T) 00°0¥9'6T 00° 00°0%9°61 saseydund poo4 00925
6°L6T'T 8 £0'882'Z 16909 00’ 00 00'568'Z 00 00'568"2 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'%2S
00 00T 00" 66'6 00 00° 66'6 66'6 00° sal|ddng @dueujuie|y /liedsy 00°€2S
£5'18¢'SS 0S Lb'90b'SL £5°EbT'SL 00° SO'PETET 00°059°0ST 00° 00°059°0ST saljddns asipueyosaw doys Yo S9°7CS
£5'6£0'9 b £€9'729'01 1E°196'L 00" T¥'28C 00°065'81T 00° 00°065'8T sal|ddns Bunesado 00°2ZS
€T°/91 9z L5716 £b'7CE 00 §5'S0T 00°S€T'T 00° 00'SET'T sal|ddng 220 00°TZS
Eﬁmumhumm:_Em«&\ - 031 uﬁm_&u\_mawo ang
2AL253.14 153404 - 4 u:m:_ﬁmmmﬁ

3SNIdX3
OOZ IGeIN - TET  pung
Q1A 1B3A i0ld el )] suoijoesuel | suoioesued | Saoueiquunouy suoippesuel | ummnzm Sjusuwipuawly ummﬁjm :o_un_bmmo JUno2DY JUno2dYy

/pasn % Q1A - 196png QLA QLA YIUOR Jua.inD) papuswy 196png paydopy

sjoupyy] A3umo)) puepsy oy

PLYSIA

unony dnjjoy apnjox3 JAI9S91d o
HZ/0E/TT 21eQ 0} JeoA [edsidy }JS310,]

Hoday aduew.ioyidd 326png



T 40 6 9bed

Wd Sb:ST:#0 £20Z/S0/TT Lo JoAeI) Y3[ Ag uny

61'/S6'bST /6 9/'16L'S ¥T'80T kT 00° S6'60b'ET 00°000°9bT 00° 00°000'9%T saxe} Apadold 0T'TTE
DAIRSDI 159404 - Z£  Buuedeq —
INNIATY
24139 DAIDSB4 152404 - Z£T  puUnd
12°16€°£20'1$ (€1°96¥'90'1$)  £1'6£0'960'1$ 00°0$ (15°825'082%) 00'€09'61$ 00'0$ 00°€09°61% s|ejo L 00Z IGeIN - TET pund
SE'8SE'976'T %15 86'L16'722'T [9°€¥8°92€"C 00’ 62°£65'850'T S9'19/'6bS"y G9'€TES6S 00'8b'$S6'E SIVLOL ISNIdXT
95'6v£'€56'C %S/ S8 I8H'9PT'T 08'2788'7zb'e 00’ 8/'¥90'8/L S9'¥9£'695 Y G9'€TE'S65 00°'TS0'v/6'E IVLOL 3NNIATY
S|ei0L 00Z 1qeIN - TET  pund
GE'8GE°976'T$ %I1S 86'£16'722'$ L9'Eb8'9ZE TS 00°0$ 62'£65'850'T$ G9'192'6b5'v$ G9'E€1£'665$ 00'8b'+56'c$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
GE'8GE°976'T$ %1S 86°£16'722'C$ L9'E¥8'9ZE'T$ 00'0% 62°£65'850'T$ 5919/ 645 b$ G9'E1£'665% 00'8tb'56'c$ SIPI0) BAIDSDI 358404 ~ ZE  Juewedag
S|EI0L
00°0$ %T £5'722'8% [b'EP$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'992'8% 00°'0$ 00°992'8% UOBAISSUO) B Y4850y 00Z - DY  Wawiiedaq gns
00° 0 00'99L't 00* 00 00° 00'99L' 00* 0099/ s|eay 00°6£9
00° 0 00'000'€ 00° 00 00" 00'000'€ 00° 00'000°€ [erelL 00°€€9
00’ 6 £5°95b sy 00* 00" 00°00S 00° 00°00S saseyoingd poo4 00°92S
UCNBAISSUSD g Uieasay 0067 - 3y ummEﬁman ang
96'800'695$ %L6 ¥6'909'51$ 1£°904'645% 00°0$ 9/'2£1'885$ G9'ETE'S65$ G9'€1£'565$ 00°0$ sjgjo] syuein - gg  uawiedag qns
1588411 +++ 00" 00 00° 00 00 00° 00 000°s$ 42A0 Juawdinb3 g yoepy 00'89Z
15" ThL/'SEE 00T 00 69'40€'v6S 00" 92'889'/8¢ 69'H0€'¥6S 69'0E¥65 00° 000/ST$ 42A0 ainpniselyul 00°£9Z
#0'629'61 +++ 8b'Th0'ST (8"2#0'ST) 00 00 00 00 00° ssalbold ul uodnIsUo) 00°59Z
00" 0s 0S' bk 0S'vbb 00° 0S' it 00°688 00'688 00° duUeUUIRK B Sileday 00°8£9
00'0S8'T +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00* 00 00° 00° S|ewiuy 007 00°82S
00° 0 96'6TT 00 00° 00 96'6T1T 96'6T1T 00° sal|ddng Buiesado 00°22S
sjueis - ¢ ucwEﬁmamD ang
59'780'9/2$ %Th 78'166'T/b$ 66'801'SZES 00°0% S6'12L'T6$ 18°00b'£64% 18°/G/'78$ 00°€H9'b14$ sjejo] esuuIjuIRKY /Sa13jDES - 8T Jusuiedsq gng
00 0 00'S5€'6b 00 00° 00* 00'SSE'6h 00°SSE'6P 00° 000°G$ 420 Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 0089/
00" 4] 0+'1000Z 09'€/8'12 00" 09'€/8'12 00'S/8'TH 00°5/8'1Z 00'000°02 000'ST$ 42A0 2inpPNnLsEUT 00°£9Z
96'LLT'Y +++ 00* 00° 00° 00* 00° 00° 00" 000'G$ 420 Bullspowsy buipjing 0099/
000052 00T 00° 00'00+'C 00" 00° 00'00¥'2 00°00%'C 00° 666'+$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 3 yoep 00492
00’ 00T 00 18°'/21'6 00° 00°0£0'S 18°'£21'6 18°£21'6 00° 666'F1$-0002$ S4npnnseyu] 00°€92
00° 0 00'000€ 00 00° 00 00°000'€ 00 00°000'€ 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00292
WI8T'8 VAs €6'72E'TT £0'T95'9 00° 78'STT'T 008821 00 00'+88'£T [en3oRI3U0D 3PISINO 009
75°0K0’E 12 06'919'S 0T'E8b'T 00° 00°€8S 00'00T'Z 00’ 00°00T°Z sleyusy 00°6£9
£1'050£2 S6 LT9TL'T £8'€88'2€ 00° 26'985°0T 00°009'p€ 00 00'009'%€ aoueURUIR X Slileday 00°8£9
26'8%9'9¢ bE SE'66Y°9L S9'00t'6€ 00* G/'b88'E 00°006'STT 00° 00'006'STT S22IMBS AN 211qnd 00°2£9
€'y +++ 00’ 00° 00 00 00° 00’ 00° suoieduNWWo) 00°Z£9
wucmcvummm2\mwmym__umm -81 ucmﬁﬁmamn_ ang
DAL 31594064 - Z£ u:wEﬁmamm
3SNIdX3
007 IgRIN - TET  pung
QLA 1894 10Ld P9y suoijoesuelj suoijoesuelj Saouelquuinouz suonoesued | uwmnsm Sjustupuswy uwmﬁnm cowuatumwo JUNO2DY JUNO20Y
/p3sn % AlA - 3ebpng [<IPN QlA LIUOR Juaiing papuswy 136png paadopy
sioug((] ‘Aluno)) puesy ooy
pLysIq
unomy dnjjoy apnpx3 JAI9S3Id
pZ/0S/TT 218Q 0 Je3A (2251 35910,

1odoy 2ouew.olidd 39bpng



T 40 0T obed

INd Sv:ST:H0 £202/S0/TT U0 JaARID Ya( Aq uny

G/'692'18T 86 24'250's 8T'/b6'vET 00' 1+'9/9'8€ 00°000°0bC 00° 00'000°02 soxey Apadold 0T'T1E
BAIBEBId 159404 - 7% wcmﬂctmﬂ,wm
INNFARY
YE5id 2Aia8a44d 152404 - LT DUNY
76'€44'99% (8c'zev'ss$) 8EVET PGS 00'0$ 88'676'TE$ (00°881°61%) 00'0% (00°881'61%) 51e30 L SUJ GBI SAIS34d 158404 - €51 puny
0S'SS6'€ST %89 00'8£6'LL 00°0T£'99T 00° 00'869'¢ 00°88Z'tHT 00’ 00'88Z'¥b2 STVLOL ISNIdX3
62022 %86 79'SS5'v 8E"bH5'02C 00° 88'/79'9¢ 00°001'522 00° 00°00T'522 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|R10 | SUT e aAIasalg 152404 - £ pund
05'556'€5T$ %389 00'8/6'LL$ 00°0TE'99T$ 00°0$ 00'869'v$ 00'88Z'v+2$ 00°0% 00°882'tb7$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT
05'556'€5T$ %89 00'8/6'LL$ 00°0TE'99T$ 00°0$ 00'869'v$ 00°882'vbe$ 00'0$ 00°882Z'¥+2$ 5|e10), BAIRSBd 359104 - ZE  usluedsg
00° 0 0088’5 00° 00° 00° 00'88Z'tS 00° 00°88Z'tS SaPpuUsby 3O 03 J3jsuel) Z1°166
00°'TZ6'1ST /8 00'8€£8'€ 00°291°991 00° 00'869'% 00°000°06T 00° 00°000'06T 2oueInsu] 00°9€9
05'+86'T +++ (00"8%T) 00°8T 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° S3VIAIDS [BUOISS40.d 00°T€9
DAIBSR.A4 353404 - ZE EmE.«_mm@Q
ISNIdXI
v'624'022% %86 79'G55'b$ 8E"¥b5'02Z$ 00'0$ 88'£79'9¢$ 00'001'52Z$ 00'0$ 00°007'522$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
'624'022% %86 79'G55'v$ 8E"¥bS'022$ 00'0$ 88'/79'9c$ 00'001°522$ 00°0% 00°001°522$ Slel0 ), eAiRsBIg 189404 - Z£  Jualedag
00° 0 00°00T 00 00 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 353431U1 S,10199]|0D 0€°T9€
SLELEY €8 0Z'+S8 08'SPT'y 00° 06'+00'T 00°000°S 00° 00°000°S sbuluIes JUSWISIAUT 0T'T9¢
£9'SS€'912 86 '109'c 85'86£'9TC 00° 86'729'SE 00°000°0Z2 00’ 00°000°022 saxey Apadoid 0T'T1E
BAIBS244 152404 - 7 uswipedsg
INNIATY
SUI 4217 sAISE34d 153404 - £2T  pung
£€'PHE'90TS (85'+62'£0T$) 85"¥6£'98% 00'0$ $G'295'2$ (00°006'02$) 00'0$ (00°006'02%) S|2101 24012Y BAISBU 152404 - ZET  puny
19°€9%'TS %SE 08'/90°TTT 02'2£6'8S 00 26'629'91 00°000°0ZT 00 00°000°0LT STVLOL 3SNIdX3
$6'£08'LST %L6 weLL's 8£'97€'SkT 00 9'T6T'HT 00'00T'6%T 00° 00°00T 6T STYLOL INNIATY
5|R10 ] 2412y sAlRSald 159404 ~ 75T Dund
19°€9'16$ %SE 08'/90'T1T$ 0Z2°2£6'85$ 00'0$ 76'629'91$ 00°000°0£T$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£T$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
19°€9H'16$ %SE 08'290'TT1$ 07°2£6'85$ 00°0$ 76'679'91$ 00°000°04T$ 00°0$ 00°000'04T$ S[e10]. 2AIBSRL 159404 - ZE  UswedaQ
19°€9'1S 13 08'£90'TTT 02'2£6'8S 00 76'629'91 00°000°0LT 00 00°000°0LT YL 0Z'cTh
BALSBA 153404 - 7T ucwzmﬁmnom
. ISNIdX3
¥6'£08'£51$ %L6 zTeLL'ss 81'92£'SHT$ 00°0$ 9b'Z61'vT$ 00°001'60T1$ 00°0% 00°001'6b1$ SIVLOL INNIATY
¥6'208'L5T$ %L6 zeLL'ss 84°92E'SbT$ 00°0% 9b'261'vZ$ 00°007'6bT$ 00'0$ 00°00T'6v1$ S[e10] AISSRI 159404 - ZE  Jewedsq
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 152491l 5,10193[0D) 0€'T9€
G/'058'T #01 (bS°8TT) $S8TT'E 00° 157282 00°000°E 00° 00°000°€ sBuuIeD JUBWISIAUT 0T°T9€
DALBSBI 152404 - Z£ Ems_tmamm
INNIATY
2i139Y 2AISSal4 180404 - 72T puUndg
Q1A 1B9A 10Ld pooy sugijoesues | suoiyoesuesj Sooueiquunoug suoipesued | uwmbjm Sjustupusily wmmmjm cowumtumma JUNODDY JUNo20Y
/pasn % QLA - 196png alA alA LIUOR Ju34ND pepuawy 196png paidopy

UNo2Y dnjjoy apnpx3
Z/0E/TT 218 0] JeaA [eosld

Hodoay aouew.o4idd 39bpng

sgoul([[ A3uno) pueps] 10y

PLOSI
IAIISIIJ
1S910]



T 40 17 abed IWd Sb:ST:#0 £20T/S0/CT U0 JaAeID Jo( Aq uny

9€'€S5'C +++ (00°8£2°¢) 00'8£2'¢ 00 16°18 00 00 00 sbujules juswisaaur 0T°T9¢
2Al28B.4 158404 - 7L .w:mm.:ﬁmnmm %
INNIATY
m;OthH 8AN0OT 30D "4 - 1£E pung
95'ZvE'T$ (55°292'21$) G5'/14'51$ 00'0$ GS'S0L'2$ 00'05b'€$ 00°0$ 00°0SH'c$ sjejoL AAST upnyY - 19T pund
00°000'¥€ %SL 00'€HS'0T 00°£00'1€ 00' 00° 00°0S5'TH 00° 00°0SS'TH STV.LOL ISNIdX3
95 zbe’se %¥0T  (85b2L'T) SS'bTL'9b 00' §S'S0L'2 00°000'SP 00" 00°000'SH SIVLOL INNIATY

sjeyoL Aae 3ipny - 19T puny

00°000'vE$ %SL 00'€bS'0T$ 00°£00°TE$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S5'TH$ 00'0% 00°05S'TH$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
00'000'vE$ %SL 00'€bS'0T$ 00°£00'T€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0S5'TH$ 00'0$ 00055 'TH$ S|EI0L BALRSBd 159404 - ZE  Jusedag
00°000'v€E SL 00'892'8 00°£08'vC 00 00° 00°'S20°€€ 00 00'5£0°€€ |enoenuo) apisinQ 00'¥+9
00 €L 00'5£2'C 00°002'9 00 00° 00°S.¥'8 00 00'S/t'8 S9OIAIBS [eUOISS3J0.d 00°'TE9
DAIBSDU 352404 - ZE  Weuwiniedag
ASNFdX3
95°ZhE'SES %01 (55°422'19) SSHZL'9b$ 00°0% GG'S0L'/$ 00°000'5v$ 00°0$ 00°000'Sb$ STVLOL INNIATY
b 1EE'GES %01 (552£'19) SSHZL'9b$ 00°'0% GG'504'/$ 00°000'5¥$ 00'0$ 00°000'Sb$ S|RJ0L BALRSBA 350404 - ZE  Juslieds(
655t +++ (08°25¢€) 08'2S€ 00 S6'TL 00° 00° 00° sbulules JususaAuL 0T'19¢
G6'G80°SE €07 (SLTLE'T) SLTLE'9Y 00° 09'€€9'Z 00°000'S¥ 00° 00°000'SH saxey Apadold 0T'T1E
A5 352404 - ZE  usunedaq
20°TT +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 00° 00° sbuluies JusuisaAUL 0T'T9€
INNIAIY
Anaypny - 19T pung
89°'109'00T$ (01°9£0°8€1$) 0T'tb6'0bT$ 00°0$ bb'0£8'ST$ 00'898'Z$ 00'0$ 00'898'Z$ S|eICL ¥SSId 3Ai8Said 152404 - 9ET  pund
75'560'€8 %0 78'S95'EbT 81'999'96 00° 85°0S5'€C 00°2€2'0b 00’ 00°2€2'0bC SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
02°£69'€8T %86 7L'68b'S 87'0T9'£€T 00 20'18€'6€ 00°00T'€bT 00’ 00°00T'€b2 SIVLOL INNIATY

S|BI0L ¥SSId aAlesald 152404 - €T pund

75'560'€8% %0t 78'G9S'€vT$ 81°999'96$ 00°0$ 85'055'€C$ 00°2€2'0v23$ 00°0$ 00°2€2'0b2$ STW1I0L 3SN3dX3
75'G60'€8% %0 78'S9S'€v1$ 81'999°'96% 00'0$ 85'0S5'€2$ 00°2€2'0v2$ 00°0% 00'2€7'0bT$ S|RI0) @AdasaAd J5R404 - ZE  usweds(
75'G60'€8 (114 78'595'EbT 8199996 00° 85°0S5'€C 00°2€2'0vC 00" 00°Z€2'0k2 21e2IpaN/¥D14 OT'eTy
BAL2EBI4 18404 - 78 usupedsq
ASNIdX3
07'/69'€8T$ %86 7/'68b'S$ 87°019°LET$ 00°0$ 20'18€'6E$ 00°001'€b2$ 00°0$ 00°'00T'€42$ STVLOL INNIAIY
02£69'€8T$ %86 7/'68b'S$ 82'0T9'LET$ 00°0$ 20°18€'6E$ 00°00T'€HZ$ 00°0$ 00'00T'€bZ$ S[e10] @AdBSaAd I5a404 - ZE  Wawpeda
00’ 0 00°00T 00 00° 00 00°007 00° 00°00T 06, ¥59193Ul 5,10109]|0) 0E°T9E
Sb'LTH'T 68 00°Z€€ 00'€99'C 00° T9'v0L 00°000'€ 00 00°000°€ sBuluIes JUBLISIAUT 0T'T9¢
DAIDSB.I 159404 -~ 2% .ﬁ._w.r:u‘_mnmﬂ
ANNIATY
YSSI4 2AI2EBId 158404 - LT pund
Q1A iB9A Joud P09y suoijoesuedj suoijoesuei} SsoueIquIndug suoipesuet | ume:m Sjusipusly ummﬂjm co_uatumwa JUNo2DY JUNO20Y
/pasn % QLA - 1ebpng alA [¢1DN UIUO Ui papuswy 196png paydopy
siour([] 4uno)) puesy oy
PLOSI
unoMYy dnjjoy apnjoxy IAIISIAId

15310,

HZ/0S/TT 21eQ 0] JeaA [0Sl

1oday asuew.iopidd 126png




T Jo 2T abed

Id Sb:ST:#0 £202/S0/CT U0 JaAeI) Yar Ag uny

££'750'67$ %0 00°000'5/$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°5/$ 00°0$ 00'000'S/$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
££'250'67$ %0 00°000'S/$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'000°S/$ 00°0$ 00'000'G/$ S|EI0 ) BAISSBI 353404 - 28 Juewpedag s
£€°/£0'9T$ +4+ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ sjejo) sjueIg - g wswiiedaq qng
£€°/£0'9T +4++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00 00 000'ST$ 42A0 BiNONIISeHU] 00°292
s3uBaD - T »c%cﬁmﬁ.wm ans
00'ST0'8 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00 00° 00 000'ST$ 42A0 BiNPNIISRLUT 00°29Z
00'000'S 0 00°000'SZ 00° 00° 00° 00°000'SZ 00 00°000'SZ ssa160.1d Ul UoRINISUO) 00°59Z
BAIBS3.I 153404 - F43) ﬁ_w_,:tmdmm
ISNIdX3
91°0£9'€6£$ %86 $8°'8£29% 91°19€'v67$ 00°0% 89°S15'8v$ 00°009°00£$ 00°0% 00'009°00£$ STVLOL INNIATY
91°0£9'€6£$ %86 v8'8£7'9% 91'19¢'v67$ 00°0% 89°S15'8v$ 00°009°00€$ 00°0% 00°009°00£$ | BAI2S3I 152404 - ZE  uelluedag
v/ /ST'E9T$ +++ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% S|EI0L sjuBIg - g Juewedaq qng
¥£'LST'E9T +4++ 00 00° 00 00° 00° 00" 00" 0oRea.naNgaINynd-syuelb |eiepay 0/°T€€
sjueiD - ¢ ﬁ_wEﬁmnwm_ ang
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 1524211 5,10173|0D 0€°T9€
71'691'8 GET (08v21) 08'v£9 00 08'69T1 00°00§ 00° 00°00S sbuluies JuswiseAu] 0T°19¢
0€°€02'222 86 $9'€TE9 9£°989'¢6¢ 00 88°ShE'8h 00°000°00€ 00° 00°000°00€ saxey Apadold 0T'TTE
BAIBSBA 158404 - € uswpeda(
INNIARY
adwil Pnsuo) B sisalod-dojaasg - SEE  pung
$/£'068'2Z$ (05'5£2'92$) 05'G££'92$ 00°0% 99°/€4'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sje10 | SAcAdIU] 2SIN0D JI0D "d'd - TEE  puny
LE'LS +++ 00 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° STVLOL 3SNIdX3I
11'806'2C +++ (05°5€£'92) 0S°S€L'9Z 00 99°/€L'L 00° 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY
S[R30 @?D._uEH 2EIN0J JioD "4°4 - 1€ pund
£€'/5$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% STV10L 3SNIdX3
JANAS +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% S[ej0] BAtaSald 3154 - ZE  usweds
1€'15$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% S[e10) pung Me) JIoD 44 - 68 Juswipedsq gng
VAL +++ 00° 00 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" Buiysiiand 00'v€9
pung 183 JjoD dd - 68 Jusuiedsg qng
BAIS53I4 3153404 - 7¢ .EmEﬁmm_mQ
ISNIdX3
11°806'27$ +++ (05°5£2'92$) 05'G££'92$ 00°0$ 99°L£/'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL INNIATY
11°806'7¢$ +++ (05'5££'92$) 05'G££'92$ 00'0$ 99°L€/'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ S|PI0L BAIB5BA4 152404 - ZE  Wewiede(
S/'¥SE'0T$ +++ (05'£5b'€2$) 0S°/Sb'€T$ 00°0$ S/'616'9% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% S|BI0) pung Ue 305 44 - 68  Juswnedag qns
SL'HSE0T +++ (05'25+'€2) 0S°LSb'€T 00 GL'616'9 00° 00° 00 s394 J|06 yn|g ueipur €0°LbE
pung Me3 4109 44 - §8 Juswpedsg gng
BAI253Ad 159404 - Z£ u:mg.ﬁmmmﬂ
INNIATY
wb«tmEH 2EIN0D Jj0D *d°d - T£E pung
QLA 1B9A 10Ld joe )] suofjoesuedj suojoesuel} SaoueIquInoug suonoesuelj umm_u:m Sjusupusly uwmnzm :o_un:\waD JUNO22Y JUNO2DY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png alA (<IN LUOR JuainD papuawy 19bpng paydopy
stoug((] ‘AJuno) pueps] Poy
PLISI
1UN020Y dnjjoy apnpx3 JAI9SIId
bZ/0E/TT 23eQ 03 4B [€DSlY 1S910,]

Hodoay 2ouewio04idd 39bpng



T 4o €T dbed

IWd Sb:ST:#0 $202/S0/CT U0 JaAeI) Yar Ag uny

sjelo] pueio

(S1°65+8$) v8'LbT'TT$ (b8°LbT'TT$) 00°0% (61°92€°81$) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|pjo) pung uppep uiAey - 809 pung 8
$5'8£8'8 +++ (9£°018'15) 9,'018'1S 00" 00'8.%'8T 00° 00 00 SIV.LOL ISNIdX3T
6€'6L€ +++ (z6'295°0%) 76'795'0b 00’ 18181 00 00’ 00° STVLOL INNIATY
S|2I0 ) pung WiMeR UlAIRK - 809 PUny
$5'8£8'8$ +++ (9£'018'15%) 9/'018'15$ 00'0$ 00'8/+'81$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% STVLOL ISNIdX3
$G'8€8'8$ +++ (9£°018'15%) 9,'018'15% 00°0$ 00'8/b'81% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|Rl0 ) @AsaS3Ad J50104 - ZE  Juswpeda(
00" +++ (92°018'15) 9/'018'1S 00" 00'8.+'8T 00 00° 00 000'GT$ 42A0 S1NONJISRLU] 00°292
¥5'8€8'8 +4+ 00" 00 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 666'¢1$-000'2$ S4nPnnseyu] 00°€9/
2AL353.i4 83404 - Z£ u:mﬁﬁmm@m
ISNIdX3
6£'6LE$ +++ (26'295°0v$) 76'295'0v$ 00°'0$ 18'151$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
6£'6L5$ +++ (26:795°0b$) 76'295'0v$ 00'0$ 18'151$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% S|e10), 2Agesald 3158404 - ZE  Juswedsg
00" +++ (00°000°0%) 00°000°0F 00* 00 00’ 00* 00 1SN} UIMel UIAe|y 0T'¥9€
6E'6LE +++ (26'295) 26'2795 00 18'1ST 00’ 00° 00* sbuluies JuswissAu] 0T°T9€
BAIBSRA 182404 - ZE  usuieds
INNIATY
pung uiel uiAiel - 809 puny
(0£'659'6%) (£9°066'T$) £9'066'7$ 00'0$ ST'+0/L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sjero) Buidwe) g Aemjjids sopunyy pnot - 955 punyg
20°€02'2T 4+ 00 00° 00" 00° 00° 00 00° STVLOL ISNIdX3
TLEr0'E +++ (£9°066'7) 190667 00' ST+0L 00° 00’ 00 STY.LOL 3NNIATY
siejo ) Buidwie) 3 Aemijids Jepunyy pnoy - 9 puny
20°€04'21$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ SIVLOL 3SNIdXI
20'€04'21$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ slejo ] 8AlRSaid 358404 - ZE  swyedsq
20°€08'C +4++ 00 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° adueUUIRW 3 Sliedey 00°8€9
00°006'6 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ SDIAIDS [BUOISSBJO.d 00°T£9
DAlSE3Id 152004 - F4 > uﬁmEtmawﬁ
ISNIdX3
7L°Ep0'eS +++ (£9°066'T$) £9°'066'7$ 00°0$ ST'H0L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
TLEv0'E$ +++ (£9°066'T$) £9°066'7$ 00°0$ STH0/$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|RI01 2ALBS24d 382404 - ZE  Juawiedeq
TLE0'E +++ (£9°066'7) £9°066'C 00’ ST'H0L 00 00 00 sbuIUIeD JUBWISIAU] 0T°19¢
BAISSBId 189404 - 7T wcmﬁﬁmnwa
INNIATY
Buidwies p Aemypds Jepuny) pnot - 958 pung
£8'//5'b9¢$ (91°19//89%) 9T'T9Ev6TS$ 00°0$ 89°'G15'8p$ 00'009'522$ 00°0% 00°009'522$ sje10 ] sduwiy naIsuUos g S350404-dojeAsd - SEE  pund
££'250'67 %0 00°000'SZ 00* 00° 00° 00°000'S/ 00’ 00°000'SZ SIVLOL ISNIAX3
91°0£9'€6€ %86 #8'8€2'9 9T'T9E"v6T 00° 895158k 00°009'00€ 00’ 00°00900€ STIVLOL INNIATY
siejo ) sdwsy pnasuc) g sisalogd-dojeasg - 552 pung
d1A 1B9A i0Ld POy suoljoesuel suoijoesuel} Saoueiquinoug suoipesuel | uwmusm SjuslipuWy uwm_umm co_ua_._ummo JUNO2DY JUNODDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA ala HauoK usLIND papuawy 196png paidopy
stour((] 4uno)) puepsy Poy
PLOSI
N0y dnjjoy apnpPX3 CRRELER0 |
HZ/0E/TT @1eQ 01 JeBA |e0sl4 1910

}oday asuew.io)idd 196png



T 40 T 9bed

IWd Gb:ST:b0 £20Z/S0/TT Uo Jor1) Jar Aq uny

0/ LLE'8VY'TS (95°022'c2¥'2$)  95°€59'p£9°T$ 00'0$ (T1+°207'66€%) 00'EEP'TTTZS 00'0$ 00'EEHL'T1ZS
66'LT1'GH8'E %6t 96'L6b'ETE Y 69'€45'260"y 00° 2E'0TE'S6S'T S9'TL0'TTH'8 §9'€78'€SS 00'8b2'£58'L
69'S64'€629 %8L 0b'££2'068'T [Yalkaard V&) 00’ 16°£0T'961'T S9'405'729'8 G9'€78'€SS 00°789'890'8

unoMY dnjjoy apnppx3
£2/0E/TT 21eQ 03 JeDA [edsly

Hoday aduew.iolidd }obpng

s|ej0) puein
STVLOL ISN3dX3
STVLOL 3INN3AIA

56

sioupp[] Aumo) puepsy yPoy
PLYSI
IAIISIL]
1S9I0]



Rock Island County Treasurer

F(;rest‘

Preserve
District

December 3, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
November 30, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
November 2024, as the fifth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in November 2024 S 21,382.00
FY 2024 accrual as of November 30, 2024 S 77,343.00
FY 2023 interest received in November 2023 S 20,613.00
FY 2023 accrual as of November 30, 2023 S 71,064.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest fell to 4.0375% on November 8, 2024. As of December 3, 2024,
Forest Preserve funds accounted for 6.2% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds
invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Y Comdun

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

57



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 11/1/2024 - To Date: 11/30/2024
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,531,522.41 $2,218,689.82
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,769,897.29 $1,837,009.66
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $216,915.18 $224,477.72
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $282,975.33 $314,905.21
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $194,497.08 $210,327.52
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $9,479.03 $17,184.58
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $567,240.41 $680,182.40
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $231,831.24 $239,568.90
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $42,095.65 $90,611.33
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $195,675.22 $196,379.37
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $25,535.03 $6,855.73
Grand Total: 11 Funds $6,067,663.87 $6,036,192.24

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1

Tuesday, December 3, 2684



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 11/1/2024 - To Date: 11/30/2024
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $8,988.69
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $5,984.84
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $782.51
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,004.90
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $704.61
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $71.95
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $2,000.60
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $817.91
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $169.80
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $704.15
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $151.81
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN NOV 2024 = $21,381.77
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $77,343.17

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Tuesday, December 3, 23234



60

— %0000} 00°000'5Z - — 1 - - T - - T - e ~ 0000057 T oda Gee
- %lEGT 00°€450} - - A - - - - -  00°€vS0L w19l
- %9.'6G 28'596°sv 1 ‘gs0sg'er - - N - - - CopoLLi9L  vSSHdd 91|
- %26'LE 00'846'LL A - o089 - - - - 0002928 aendd gel]
- %EE'SY 08'290°b 11 A, ooogeol - - 800 - - - - ell69fTe  emeddd  zel
5519l %.295 862167227 69'120'GhC  €1'866'80S | €2/S8VEE  06'VLL - - (98'8Y)  2zl69'88E | SOVI8T68T 00z  1gl]
85'5Zr's %90'SS ZL9SZ'v2l L Lv'668'Lvl | 19'8£9'89  29'ZZEl8T  00°8Lp'8L - - (€222 - "~ Go9eS'/6lT | [eiBuUSD 0l
Saull j9aUs W Jebpng soueleg lloikeq W swe) aL o) — s0d S.0d UIUON SIY sobueyp | eoueled sweN | #pung
soueleg Jo snusnsy | [RIUIBIQ Jo paJaquinousun ” ﬂ BuipueIsinO | Jold ppY | paAciddy  passquinousun | pund
4O N0 SWeD ' puads o} o7 % W W . weuny | |
| , | | __wenans
%8G S99y eduejeg el |
ag pinouys Spung aAlasald }s9104

funoy puejs| }o00y
¥202/0%/1 1 e 1 L -




61

- _ %0€'801 | bbese'e9s | - _ L1y09%ey | - - - - LL¥09'2L | ¥¥'2SS'8ES 104 Geg|
%98'¢ 00000t - 000009 | - [ — . - . 1 0010002 I L AR
- %88 '¥9 _980lg'€sL  egos8L - - | - - - - - | 2r'180'69L  VSSIddd  9EL]
. |%G8°cE _0s'zee’ss - 0gss - S R R . . 1 00'88€'5L . Gendd  £El
- 1%8.°89 L 9G°9/€'E11 _leezzob o - - (zo0) - - - | - | 68'GGL'vel emeddd  zEl|
00G8LL %8965 1T9LL'€8ET 95'869'GkL 68,2916} | 85'/9/'Z€€  €5680°L - - (02°€2) 29'169'v0L | 6EGY6'L¥E'C 00z el
00'92Z'L %90°'SS Leeeies’t 2G'821'e0L  12'/9e'6/) | €9'198'/8T @ - 980112t 980l1'zL  (8£92) - | 65°046°/82'C  [es8us9 ol
saul| }9ays 1obpng aouejeg ||01Aed swie|) al i FSTe) S,0d S,0d UIJUoW SV sabuey) aouejeg | dweN # pun4
aoueleg JO anuaAdy lewibiQ jo pajaquinauaun ” Buipueising Jold ppy panoiddy | passqwnousuny - pund
40 1no swie|y puads 0} 421 % m usund ” ,
W 1oB.qng
%8S S)o9Yy) aouejeg jeld)

ag pinouys spun4 anlasald }S8104

~ Kunoj pues| yo0y

£20Z/0€/1 1




| ¥9'602'2

X

| ¥8'686°L€2
 vepL
0005001
| v€'902'05
| ¥9'962'¢.

mv.wmm wm

£8'629'708

8/ omm 801" b

,
\fmn 5589

LE'6LE'96T
- LT°0S8TZ
| 06'895'6ET

8S°TY9'9

% wist
€8'T8Y'THT
PT'EBTLIT

09'v¥S7ST

| LL'6SLTETT

.
,
- ﬂ‘ U — . R -—

- | €L558'9 4 L018°1S

- cese -
¥8'862'9 ¢ "119'06 -
- ~ 06'895'6€7 -
- ggvey L1 ﬂoo 200'1E
eLesY's  ZGUZE0lZ 81°999'06
79555y Tm\mom ple , 100°04€'99}
zTell's ¢LLYYTT  07286'8S

wmtm ‘TeT'e ‘wa‘avovi €4°086'82€'L To £v8'92€'2
zioezvelL

| 6115266/ 7 0L'b¥2'091'2  88°€00'99€'

BAIBSaY
YIUo\ ¢

| souejeg

| poAleday 194 | aoueleg V a)eq 0}
- pung pajeudoiddeun ' JON sesuadx3 | ON SenusAsyY ' pundjualny  sesuadx3 pz/L/. enueasy pz/L/) Se aouejeg puny 7

|___psjebpng

. ¥20Z/0€/LL

~saouejeg u::m

3::0‘0 _o:m_m_ ooy

uc:u_ uep c_>._m_>_
WN 88E'€6)
Amw 6v. momv cwcoowﬂmef \an_,

QE_ 88100 h_ow

 09'LY6' Nmm‘
11'652°1€2°)

08" N‘mw er's
_1Z88v'v62C




96'991°0L 86'ELS LT - - 86'€LG'L) 7G'8ES'S 6EBLE | EL'EE0'OT pund UREN UABN 809
- SO'ETSL8T - - SO'€LG'L8) 20°€0L'ZL 2LEV0'E SE'TLLLBL “dwegghemids 17 g€
(08215267 18'902LST ¥b'255'89G - SZ'65.'528 €€'260'6  OL'0S9'E6E  Z¥'L8L'L9y  IsuoD®gsiselod ‘A GEE
L99VY'0L | LTTSY'EST - - LT1G9'E8L L€'1G 1180622 €5008'09)  dwjesioDyoo lge
- VE'SY8'ET 00°000' L B YE'SY8YT 00°000'v€ PG IEE'SE 08'€1S'ET ~owpny L9l
1122028  6T'8SK'6YT 98'015'€S}  08'LLL'v  STLEMI0E  ZSS60'€8  07.69'€8L  1G'685'00C vsSiddd  9el
9P'ZEY'SH v6'BLE'EOY 05°2€€'6. 85°562 98'SIY'8LF  0S'SSB'ES) Ir'ezL0Te Y6 LYY LLY B geridd  eel
$$'0t'S9 0T'£82°S0T 9g'osE'ell - 99'€99'8LE  LO'EQY'LS ¥6'L08'LSL  EE6LETIT ameydd el
£8'EOV'6Y6'L  90°695'985 1TOLL'EBE'T  OV'ESL'EEE’t  LBLES'9EY'L  GE'BSE'9Z6'L  8Z'BLL'ES6'T 88111609 00z el
| z1'G68'G/€'L  0V'STOL60'C LL6E2 2L’ IS/EV'E08 vl /Z8'¥l0'S GL'€6S'SKS'L | €9/¥2'7ZET  9TELL'SETT | lelouso | 0gl|
EYSELEN souejeg SpBI 1A SEINELENREYY aouejeg a1eq 0} ajeq 01 €z/0c/910 swepN pun4 4 puny

YJUON G pun4 pajeudoiddeun W 1ON sasuadx3 | ON Senusnsy pun4 jusinyd sosuadx3 £z/L// dnuaAdy ¢¢/1/. Se aduejeg pun4

___paebpng pajebpng W W

saduejeg pun4

. N - w_uc\—.mu_‘ Oiwww._n_ }saio04 N - -
B : . fQunog pues|yooy 000 - ]
, _ [€202/08/} - M [ T ] -

63



£1'658°9 ) - - 1 00000'9 €L658 _pung unepy UABN 809
L€'6.£'961 - - 0000006 €66 dweDdgphemjids 17 9gg]
 £€'119'06 B - - 0000006  €€LL9  jsuoDgiseiod-Aed  GEE
oe'geseec - - 000006€C 06895  dwjesiopyon  ige
0v'281°089 o | - 00000089 Ov'z8k 90ARSIGeAdd 10T
8S'v8L'LL - - ~ 00:000°Z} 85'¥8l WPy 191
| zglze012 - - 000000l 2§'/ZE vSSiddd  9gl
| 12°506'71LE - | - - 00°000'71€ 12’506 ] qerdd  eel
2L Lly'vee N - - 00000422 2L RN‘! amey d4  zgl|
86'v9L'6ee’L  89PPZLLS - 00000'SY¥‘L  99'600'Z6E A B ooz  |gl
1S'8LLZrl'e S2'116'G. - 1 00°000°L12'2  28'689'/ leous  0gl
aouejeg ysen swien SJUBWISBAU| SJUSWI]SOAU| ysen awepN pun4 # pun4
wJa ._.-mco._

¥202/0¢/1L |

‘saouejeg yseo

- Spung aAIasald }Sa104
bc:oo‘w\:m_w_ N0y

64



86'€L5'LL i - . 00000°Z} - 86°€LS | pung ujjep uiney 809
G0'elS'/8L - - ~ 0000028  SO'€LS dwepghemjids 17 9g€
vy’ €16'929 ~LLv09°TY T | 00000°6LL  1Z'8LS _JsuoDgisalog-Aeg  geE
| L2°159'€81 B - - .00000€8L  LZ'1LS9 - dwjesioDyon Leg
osere’l 000009 - /000002 9STve Y. 19l
1€69L'6LL - - 1 00000'€LL  1€G9.'9 vSSiddd  9€l
91'/8¥'¢eee - 05'SS - 00'000°€€E 99'2vS ~ germdd  ggl
¥5'€98' 12 R - 00000602 ¥S'€98'G alldydd  cel
16'€6.'88G 68'229°161 - - 00000€0L  08'L8E'LL } ooz  iel
222¥5'600°C L2 19E'GL) - 00'000°2EL'C  £6'606'8Y lelouss  0gl
aouejeg yse) swie|n SJuS WISaAU| SJusWISaAu| ysen swepN pun4 # pun4
wJa w.mco._

£20Z/0€/L L

saouejeg ysed

- spung aA19sald }sa104

- funog pueys| 320y

65



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — December 2024

November Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022 2021
Rounds played: 726 954 625 589
Golf Revenue’s: $13,892 $20,927 $12,785 $11,772
Concession’s: $1685 $2,064 $2,839 $1,193
ProShop: $633 $475 $332 $605
Improvement Fund: $1,155.75 $1626.25 $766.00 $730.50
Total Revenue for Nov: $16,186 $23,454.41 $15,863.97 $13,562.00
Avg $/Player $22.29 $24.58 $25.53 $23.03
2020 Season Passes Sold 0 0 0 0
Season Pass Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The month of November was very much like normal. Temperatures gradually declining,
eventually leading to the start of winter, and the golf course closing. The last day of play this
season was November 19. A very typical closing date. Weather never got as warm in the first
part of the month as 2023, yet it stayed nice for the most part. Allin all it led to a pretty decent
November. Rounds and revenue were good for the month (although slightly lower), putting a
nice cap on the 2024 season. | will get to the yearly numbers in next months report, which
includes higher revenues and rounds than the very strong 2023 golf season.

Staff stayed busy with the continued stream of customers, and trying to get things wrapped up
for the 2023 season. Once the golf course closed, | began working on winter storage of golf
carts and outside items around the clubhouse. Generally wrapping things up for the 2024
season.

As we move into December, we are selling our holiday special as we have done the last few
years for the first couple weeks of December. So far demand has not been about the same as
in the past. The clubhouse will be open the first couple weeks of December for the Holiday
Special sales. Once we hit the middle of December, | plan to take some vacation time after a
long and hard season in 2024.

66



Indian Bluff monthly report
November 2024

The month of November was rather cold and brought about the closure of the
facility.

e Winterized the outer bathrooms and snack shacks

e Blew out the irrigation system and winterized the pump house

e Finished aerifying tees and fairways

e Applied sand to all putting surfaces

e Cleaned and organized our shop and maintenance facilities for winter use
e Began prepping mowing equipment for winter service

e Repaired broken water line women’s bathroom on 10

Upcoming: Continue to service and refurbish all maintenance equipment for the
upcoming season. All ball washers, tee markers flags and poles will be gone
through and replaced or refurbished as necessary. Looking forward to our first off
season with our new mechanic to make the facility even better going forward.

Prepared by : Jay Verstraete 12/6/24

67



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of October 2024 District

Rock Island County, [llinois

Grounds Maintenance — At Dorrance staff mowed approximately one more acre of honeysuckle at Dorrance on
top of the hill by the overflow parking lot. This area has gotten very overgrown. To encourage this area as
overflow parking we are cleaning up the edges and removing leaning and overhanging trees which are mainly black
locust and mulberry. Staff removed 14 mulberry and 5 black locust around the edges of this parking lot and mowed
the area with the forestry mulcher. Staff also cleaned up the white oak that was cut down last year on the hill
overlooking diamond 1 with the grapple bucket. Another ash tree was cleaned up with the grapple bucket that fell
over the summer near diamond 2. Last year the front parking lot at Dorrance was extended to the south by 30 feet
to create more room for parking. Three trees needed to be removed to complete that project because they were
growing where we put gravel fill and cars will park. To finish the dugouts on D2 at Dorrance staff set 8 galvanized
posts along the back side of the new dugout concrete pads. These posts will hold up the new roof and back wall of
the dugouts.

At Illiniwek staff removed 12 standing dead ash trees along with 2 mulberry in the 9™ street project area. The dead
ash where leaning towards the neighbors to the north fence lines. Two dead ash have already fallen on the
neighbor’s fence and needed to be removed over the summer along with fence repairs. The ash trees removed were
piled and will get burned this winter. Staff dug a trench on the west side of the new public restroom down to the
new water line that runs to the public restroom and over to where the bike station rest area drinking fountain will be
installed. JL brady then attached a new shut-off to the water main running to the public restroom and a new water
line through the trench over to where the drinking fountain will go. Elite concrete poured a 6” X 6’ concrete pad to
install the water fountain on. Staff refilled the trench with clean gravel fill and back filled the top 16” with soil.
The drinking fountain will be installed in the spring. This was the last step to finish the bike station rest area.

Staff replaced 2 broken water lines on electric sites 48 and 50. Staft also planted 200 prairie plugs in the prairie plot
west of the pavilion in the campground.

Building Maintenance — Staff winterized the campground. This took longer than normal this year because of the
new water system at the south shower building and new public restroom. Water was shut off, lines were drained in
the buildings, water lines were taken apart to help drain water where air lock kept the water in place, mixing valves
were taken apart to drain water, hot water tanks were drained, toilets were sucked out with shop vac, and anti freeze
was added to toilets and drains.

Staff also winterized the public restroom at Dorrance and installed the gate to the back parking lot.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails at Amowa, Dorrance, and Illiniwek are in great
shape and have been getting a considerable amount of use. FORC sponsored a trail maintenance day on November
9™ They were able to fix erosion problems on the north loop at Illiniwek along with building wooded structures to
keep people on designated trails and prevent user created trails.

Vandalism report- Dorrance had a break-in on November 16". A hammer and chisel along with pry bars were
used to get into the URICRA shed where they store equipment along with the upstairs storage area where the soccer,
baseball, and softball equipment was stored. The vandals emptied the file cabinets and threw papers everywhere.
They also broke into the maintenance chase for the public restroom. This door will need to be replace due to the
damage it received. The sheriff’s department is investigating.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Warm and dry

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No event or activities this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — Elite concrete poured new dugout pads for diamond 2 at Dorrance.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 1/-03-2024

68



Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of November 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed

e Removed picnic tables from campgrounds

e Split and stacked firewood for the 2025 camping season

e Removed hazard trees and downed trees from trails on preserve

e Began annual pruning on all maintained areas

e Began replacing boards on steel framed picnic tables as needed

e Assembled 10 new all metal picnic tables and placed them on the campgrounds
Building Maintenance projects performed--

e C(Cleaned maintenance shop

e Installed insulation panels in west side shower bldg.

e Tumed water off to all uninsulated buildings on the preserve
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

e Sent the Bobcat T870 into Rexco for annual maintenance and new tracks

e Transferred all maintenance records from old shop computer to newer computer
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to high wind events that downed many trees on the
trails and the rain events that we had during the month of November.
Vandalism report— [ have no vandalism to report for the month of November 2024.
Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of November 2024.
Accidents reports--1 have no accidents to report for the month of November 2024.
Weather conditions—The month of November had several rain events early in the month. One of these
events was rather substantial and saturated the grounds. We also experienced several high wind events

during the month of November.

69



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Loud Thunder Deer Archery Hunt began this month and

33 deer have been harvested so far this season.

Staff turned water off to the grounds early November. As the weather permitted, we began
pruning on all non-oak trees on the preserve. Oak trees will be pruned later in the season when overnight
temperatures fall consistently below freezing. We felled a few hazardous trees in the campgrounds and
began processing the harvested wood into firewood which will be sold to campers during the 2025
camping season. As noted earlier in my report, we worked on picnic tables during the days where we
were unable to work off road due to heavy rains. Staff also took significant vacation time during the
month of November.

[ am still waiting for the US Corps of Engineers to approve my application to install fish
structures in Lake George. We did receive feedback from the Corps of Engineers and made the
appropriate changes to our original application. At this point in time, my application is being reviewed
again, and 1 will let this committee know when | get approval.

We will be focusing on grounds work for the foreseeable future. When the conditions do not
support working off road, staff will be working on testing for their pesticide license’s. Annual
recommended equipment maintenance will also be performed on these days.

I have attached a request from Luke Guyton with Big River Gravel requesting permission to hold
a bike race here at Loud Thunder fall of 2025. We have hosted this race a few times over the last few
years, and park users have not had any problems with this event. At this time I see no reason not to
approve this request as he will be providing proof of insurance and working with me to organize the event.

Looking ahead, staff will be taking some vacation during the month of December to celebrate the
season with friends and family. I look forward to seeing everyone at this meeting and wish everyone a

Merry Christmas!

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 12//05/24

70



Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission:

For the 2025 year the lllinois City Saddle Club has decided to host a horse show with

speed events as our 2024 show had a great turnout. Our hope is that we can again draw

riders from not only the Quad-City area but also from greater distances like Central
Illinois. We will have classes for poles, barrels, flags, and dash for cash. The Illinois City
Saddle Club will be providing the poles, barrels, and flags for these events and we will
provide the Rock Island Forest Preserve District with the required proof of insurance
listing Loud Thunder Forest Preserve as, “Additionally Insured.”

We are requesting permission from this committee to host a two-day show. By
extending the show to two days we hope to attract more riders who will travel the
distance to compete. | have spoken to Ben Mills and have informed him that the
participants will most likely want to pull their trailers with sleepers into the designated,
“Day Use” area where they can camp and have access to the corral where they will be
riding. We understand that all participants who will be staying overnight will be
required to pay an overnight fee of $20.00. Our event will be held June 14" and 15%
2025. The Club feels that these accommodations will work better for participants with
big trailers, and thanks this committee for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Cathy Bizarri, President
Illinois City Saddle Club

71



To Whom It May Concern:

I am reaching out to ask permission from the Rock Island Forest Preserve Committee to
host a bike race. The event is being put on by Big River Gravel. Our mission is to get
people outside and active, pushing themselves beyond their comfort zone, to grow
mentally and physically stronger. We are hosting four events in 2025 around the Quad
Cities area.

The event will take place on Saturday, May 3, 2025 and will be called 1904. The
start/finish will be at the horse corral and offer two distances ranging from 30-60 miles
where participants will be riding on gravel roads. This will be our fourth year hosting an
event from Loud Thunder.

There will be two distance options for riders to choose from. Participants will be
escorted out of the park in what is called a neutral roll out. This means speeds will be
kept around 15mph, keeping all participants together. Once out of the park, participants
will be allowed to go at their own pace, some being competitive, while others enjoy the
scenery.

After finishing the event, riders will be encouraged to stick around and share stories of
their day. We provide Casey's pizza, water, pop, and a can of beer. If a can of beer is
provided, participants will be required to show ID.

Participants will be required to adhere to all park rules and rules of the road. If someone
is caught breaking one of these rules, they will immediately be asked to withdraw from
the event. Participants caught littering will also be asked to withdraw from the event .
The event will have a $1,000,000 liability insurance policy and Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve will be listed on the policy. Participants will also be required to sign a liability
waiver prior to the event.

I can send you a copy of an old insurance policy if you would like, but our insurance
carrier does not allow us to take out the policy until the week of the event. This is how we
have done it in the past as well, then the week of I can send you a copy.

Let me know if there is anything else I need to provide. Thank you.

Luke

72



Niabi Zoo report for November 2024

Lee Jackson

12/4/2024

Finalized plans for mixed primate modifications and improvements work has begun.

Found issues with guinea pig enclosure work. Contractors set to return in coming days.

Received first set of conceptual drawings for eagle owl and binturong exhibits.
Work on the big cat exhibits continues.

Concrete work on Bald eagle exhibit has been completed.

Work on perimeter fence completed.

Submitted Maned Wolf Conservation grant proposal to ZCOG.

Animal Department Update

Animal Areas All Winterized

North American Porcupine cleared quarantine, and move to habitat near Red Wolf
USDA Inspection 21 Nov 24-Passed with no non-compliant issues

Giraffe encounter experience has been reinstated.

GIFT SHOP:
o Total Sales Revenue- $313 wood ornaments
o Working with vendors to set up orders for 2025

CONCESSIONS:

o Closed

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o  Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 18/$1730

o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$230
New/18 Renewed/18

o Funbundle Deposit for OCT — $1672

o Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- We received a check for Zooseum 2024 passes of
$24,694.

o Early Bird Pricing for the Zooseum is going on through the end of the year.

CAROUSEL:

o Scott has ordered a new canopy

73



GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o Total Sales Revenue-1/$50

ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -0/S0
0/$50 and 0/$150 adopts

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Working on an awning/covering for the strollers at the gift shop.

o Scooterpal rentals are slow. Per our contract- we have to do $20,625 in rentals to
start receiving 50% of the revenue each season. The dollar amount does not
accumulate each season. It goes back to SO at the beginning of each year.

PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines will stay at the zoo during the off season.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

EVENTS:
o N/A

WEBSITE:
o We will start updating once pricing, hours etc... has been approved.
o Adding Giraffe Encounter as an option again.
STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:
o Hiring again in February 2025 and in the meantime, we are working on updating

the handbook, orientation and training information.

MARKETING:
o  We will continue to promote gift cards, memberships, encounters, and holiday
shopping during the off-season.

November Maintenance Report:

Repair gate hinge at Colobus monkeys.
Serviced #23 Club Car.

74



Replaced heater at Domestic animals.

Replaced faucet at Carnivore quarantine.

Installed starter, oil/filter, air filter, passenger side tie rod assembly, rear u joint on drive shaft
on the Suburban.

Repaired drain in Biodiversity.

Hung fire extinguisher in Admin classroom.

Replaced heater at Domestic animals.

Moved 2 storage containers for Biodiversity.

Installed starter and drive belt on gator #71.

Installed fuel pump on golf cart #20.

Installed rear brake pads, calipers, rotors, new alternator, and changed oil/filter on Education
van.

Installed snow plows on 2 trucks.

Installed a shelf unit in heated barn.

Installed a Dutch door in Red River Hogs.

Took down shade sails at Rhino and Giraffes.

Changed outlet in Biodiversity.

Installed coolant sensor and glow plugs relay on Sprinter van.
Hooked up power pump in Cathouse quarantine.

Installed new handle on suburban rear door.

Removed panel on mixed primates outdoor exhibit.
Replaced igniter on furnace in Biodiversity.

Installed new door knob on front door of Cathouse.

75



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Black-tailed prairie dog
Cape porcupine
Fennec Fox

Fennec Fox
Black-tailed prairie dog

Quanity

Quanity
1.0
0.1
1.0
31
1.0

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

November 2024
Date Explanation
Date Explanation
7-Nov death

19-Nov SSP Recommendation
6-Nov SSP Recommendation
6-Nov SSP Recommendation
5-Nov death

Cost

Cost

76



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: November Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2024.xIsx

Number | Participants | Income

Field Trips - - -
Birthday Parties 1 35 $325
Animal Encounters | 2 2 ‘ $300

Company Outings - -
Evening Rentals - - _

Y€ o e
1 - 1g el

309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

77



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: November maintenance report

2024 November Maintenance Report:
- Repair gate hinge at Colobus monkeys.
- Serviced #23 Club Car.
- Replaced heater at Domestic animals.
- Replaced faucet at Carnivore quarantine.
- Unloaded steel of of 4 trucks.
- Installed starter, oil/filter, air filter, passenger side tie rod assembly, rear u joint on drive shaft on the Suburban.
- Repaired drain in Biodiversity.
- Hung fire extinguisher in Admin classroom.
- Replaced heater at Domestic animals.
- Moved 2 storage containers for Biodiversity.
- Installed starter and drive belt on gator #71.
- Installed fuel pump on golf cart #20.
- Installed rear brake pads, calipers, rotors, new alternator, and changed oil/filter on Education van.
- Installed snow plows on 2 trucks.
- Installed a shelf unit in heated barn.
- Installed a dutch door in Red River Hogs.
- Took down shade sails at Rhino and Giraffes.
- Changed outlet in Biodiversity.
- Installed coolant sensor and glow plugs relay on Sprinter van.
- Hooked up power pump in Cathouse quarantine.
- Installed new handle on suburban rear door.
- Removed panel on mixed primates outdoor exhibit.
- Replaced igniter on furnace in Biodiversity.
- Installed new door knob on front door of Cathouse.

78



Forest
Preserve

Forest Preserve District
District

Rock Island County

Our mission: to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such
lands for the purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with
fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of November 2024.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The levy and abatement ordinances approved in November by the Commission were
submitted and filed to the County Clerk’s Office. The District’s 2024 Truth in Taxation
certification was also filed. A levy confirmation letter was received via email on
December 6, 2024 and returned that day to the Rock Island County Clerk’s Office.

The electric vehicle charging station report has not been received at this time.
Staff is still awaiting final determination of the Bike Fund grant award.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
generally as appropriated. Some transfers were required to cover emergency
purchases. Bond payments were due and completed by the due date of December 1%
The bond and interest payments will account for the significant amount of outgoing
funds for the month in addition to the construction payment for the zoo repairs and
renovations. Any flagged claims for missing receipts or sales tax will be addressed by
those staff responsible for the infractions.

Transfers of Appropriations

The transfers required were to cover unappropriated replacement of the heat
exchangers within the llliniwek maintenance building and some mulch at Dorrance Park.
Funds were pulled from the Bike Path Department of the budget. Any emergency
repairs required for the remainder of term of the fiscal year for the Bike Path will most
likely need to come from unappropriated funds. Otherwise, generally speaking the
budget continues to move along as expected.

Resolution

The resolution regarding the designation of banks or other depositories in which the
funds and public monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
the office in the collection of taxes may be kept is available for your review and
consideration. This is an annual resolution submitted to the District by the County
Treasurer’s Office.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

79

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District ot erve
Rock Island County mopstrict

A Resolution for $387,688.26 is required as the District continues to make progress on
the Big Cathouse, Eagle, Rhino Roof and Snow Damage project. The District still has
approximately $152,228.91 left to claim in ARPA grant funds from Rock Island County.
There is still $1,113,669.25 remaining in costs for the project.

The resolution regarding the Woodward Community Grant is for the completion of the
grant requirements of the purchases of observational and security equipment at Niabi
Z0o0.

Other Business
A schedule of meetings for the Forest Preserve Commission and Executive Committee
for the calendar year 2025 is available for your review and consideration.

In addition, the listing of the District’s recognized holidays as designated in Section 19 of
the District’s Employee Manual is available for your review and consideration.

Requesting to name the Director, Jeffrey Craver, as the 2025 FOIA Officer for District. In
addition to being named the FOIA Officer and performing the annual training required
the District’s Administrative Assistant annually completes the FOIA/OMA training as
well. This is an annual requirement.

A Final Draft will be presented to the full Commission at its regularly scheduled meeting
December 17" by a representative from Sikich LLP and questions can be brought forth
at that time to the District’s Auditor Ms. Palmer. A clean unmodified opinion is
expected. Staff would like to express its appreciation to Ms. Palmer and her team for
the extraordinary work put forth each year on this report and the attention and
professionalism of Sikich.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to be considered this month.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

Budget Performance Report- The District has received 97% of 2023 taxes to be
received. The remaining 3% will be received in January 24, 2025. Personal Property
Replacement Taxes continue to be on a decline compared to the past couple of years.
This decline was expected by the State of Illinois Department of Revenue, unfortunately
the State of Illinois did not post the expected distribution amounts for FY 25 until after
the District adopted its budget. Currently camping and golf fees are higher than
expected as well as investment revenue providing some offset to the decline in
replacement taxes. All earned revenues throughout the District have now halted with
the closure of the golf course in November. Zoo revenues were weak throughout
calendar year 2024 and are expected to be below appropriations for FY 25. Staff are

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 80



Forest Preserve District Forest
Rock Island County

always cautious with spending and especially with the zoo fund there isn’t much that
can be reduced to offset the lack of revenue generation including fee increases for the
second half of the fiscal year.

Auditor’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.
Treasurer’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.

Staff Report’s-Staff have been winterizing facilities for the winter and getting projects
completed that were started or delayed due to regular seasonal efforts consuming a
majority of daily attention as you can see in their reporting. Staff have been dealing
with some vandalism at Dorrance Park and campers using our parking areas for
unauthorized overnight stays especially at Amdwa West where a camper was stickered
by East Moline Police. The District has also received several complaints of dead deer at
Amoéwa West, most likely these deer were hit on the interstate and then expired on the
property as there were no signs the animals were shot with some weapon.

Zoo Foundation
The Zoo Foundation met on November 12" and will not reconvene until after the first of
the year. The foundation will begin meeting quarterly in 2025.

Union

One grievance was received by the District from the Union in the month of November.
The grievance is working its way through the process as outlined in the contract. Union
negotiations are still ongoing.

Items for the Upcoming Month

* Updated the FY 2026 budget schedules. The process of updating it monthly will
continue to occur until May in which the budget will be laid on display and
approved in June of 2025.

e Met with Chopper from Locals Love Us to hear about how the District facilities
compared to other facilities in their category. Loud Thunder made some
significant gains in the favorite campground category compared to prior years.

e Staff have been working on updating the District website and other literature
pertaining to the District for calendar 2025. All of the District’s websites have
gone through an ADA upgrade bring them into compliance with current federal
website and accessibility guidelines. A new set of guidelines was released in
April of 2024.

e Three quotes were received for survey work to outline a proposed State of
lllinois Nature Preserve Commission designation to the native hill prairie at
Indian Bluff Golf Course. The survey work is expected to be completed by

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

81

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o v
Rock Island County wDistrict

December 13™. Staff from the Illinois Nature Preserve Commission will be

submitting a proposal to the board of directors in January.
In lieu of sending out Giving Tuesday emails and other materials the District is currently
selling t-shirts to help increase awareness about the Larry Toppert Endowment and the
discovery of the several uncommon species identified at Amdwa Forest Preserve. To
date the District has only sold 35 t-shirts however the result of the outreach is as
follows: In total, the press release has received 10 pickups with a reach of 61,049,541. A
significant portion of this comes from Yahoo News, which contributed 60,507,426 to the
reach. Even without Yahoo News, the pickups achieved a reach of 542,115.

River Cities’ Reader: Three Rare Species Found at Amdwa Forest Preserve
Reach: 14,993

Quad -City Times: Rock Island County Forest Preserve launches limited-edition t-
shirt fundraiser Reach: 186,565

Muscatine Journal: Rare species discovered Reach: 8,246

The Dispatch/Rock Island Argus: Rock Island County Forest Preserve launches
limited-edition t-shirt fundraiser: Reach: 75481

Yahoo! News: 3 new species found at Amowa Forest Preserve Reach:
60,507,426

WQAD-TV: 3 rare species identified in Rock Island County Forest Preserve (news
article) Reach: 230,766

WQAD-TV: 3 rare species identified in Rock Island County Forest Preserve (Video
on air on 10 o’clock news 11/26) Reach: 7,045

WQAD-TV: 3 rare species identified in Rock Island County Forest Preserve (Video
on air on 10 o’clock news 11/27) Reach: 2,552

WQAD-TV: 3 rare species identified in Rock Island County Forest Preserve (Video
on air on Good Morning Quad Cities 11/27) Reach: 8,864

Quad Cities Business Journal: Buy a T-shirt, help protect rare Améwa Forest
Preserve species Reach: 7,603

e Staff having been working on annual administrative maintenance of the Rec
Trac Software.

e Staff are still working on the updates to the District’s Comprehensive Master
Plan.

e Zoo staff are working with Bi-State on an application for grant being
administered by DCEO related to bolstering tourism. Matching funds for the
grant will be requested from the Zoo Foundaton.

e Toured the golf course with the golf course superintendent to review the
progress of the installation of two new tees and concern that the pond at hole
18 is leaking. In most of staff’s history the pond level has never remained as low
as it currently is for an extended amount of time. If some significant
precipitation is received and the pond level doesn’t increase, more
investigations will be necessary beyond staff observation of the area.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY! 82



Forest Preserve District Foret T erve
Rock Island County ek s

e Local directors meeting was scheduled for December 5%,

Renewing the District’s Card Payment Industry (PCl) certification, the next

quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

e Annual office cleaning, filing and reorganization.

e Renewed the District’s SAM and other federal registrations as well as uploading
any information required into GATA once the FY 24 audit is completed.

e Submitted November Sales Tax to MyTax lllinois.

e Continue working on the 2025 IACD conference by securing sponsors.

- ”:“ e T

.
[ ]

Next regularly scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is
tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 14", 2025 at 9:30 AM.

Submitted this 6" day of December, 2024

A Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all!

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

83

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!

i



	2024 11-13 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	NOVEMBER 13, 2024




